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REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

] INTRODUCTION

On April 21, 2014, the City of Riverside (“City”) hired the law firm of
Gumport | Mastan (“G|M”) to conduct an independent investigation of
allegations made by City Manager Scott Barber (the “City Manager”) in-
memoranda dated April 14 and 15, 2014 (the “Complaints”).

The Complaints are Exhibits A and B in the appendix to this report.
Exhibit C in the appendix is a memorandum (the “3/25/ I-Memo”)

e Mareh 25, 201 fro SRR W
")

In the Complaints, the City Manager alleges that Councilmember Pay]

Davis (the “Councilman”) “has been creating a hostile work environment for
me, as well as violating Riverside City Charter Section 407 (Interference in
Administrative Service) as documented by” the 3/25/14 il Memo and
other attachments to the 4/14/14 Complaint.

Section 407 of the Charter provides in relevant part: “Except for purpose
of inquiry, the Mayor, the City Council and its members shall deal with the
administrative service under the City Manager solely through the City Manager
and neither the Mayor nor the City Council nor any member thereof shall give
orders to any subordinates of the City Manager, either publicly or privately.”

GIM submits this report of GIM’s investigation of the allegations made in
the Complaints. This report consists of G|M’s opinions about the Complaints’
disputed allegations. This report is not the result of a trial on the merits, and the
contents of this report do not bind anyone. G|M reserves the right to amend and
supplement this report in light of any additional information that may come to
G|M’s attention. This report is a confidential and privileged attorney-client
communication between G|M and the City.

1.
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(iI] SUMMARY
[A] The Complaints of the City Manager allege that: (1) the
Councilman violated Section 407 of the City Charter by interfering with the
City Manager’s performance of his duties; and (2) the Councilman created a
hostile work environment by violating Section 407 of the Charter and by
violating or threatening to violate the privacy, personnel, and reput'atienal' rights
of the Clty Manager The Complaints also allege concerns about retaliation.

e Complaints are based on the City Manager s d1$puted

slegetions that the Co‘mcl ":ﬁ"f‘ankmterfered w1th the Clty Manager by:

(1) criticizing the job performance of the City Manager to his ~subord1nates and
telling them that the Councilman believed the City’ Manager Shdiiid’Bé fired;
(2) directly dealing with (other than for purposes of mqu1ry) the Crty Manager 8
subordinates instead of § gomg through the City Manager’s office;and
(3) threatening to pubhcly discuss private personnel issues relatlng to the City
Manager for the purpose of injuring his reputation and invading his privacy.

[C]  OnMay 29, 2014, during a voluntary interview with GM, the
Councilman gave an account of his conduct that, if believed, would show that
key allegations made in the Complaints are inaccurate. Among other things, the
Councilman denied telling subordinates of the City Manager that he was doing
an inadequate job and should be fired. |

[D]  Although the Councilman disputes key facts and has firsthand

knowledge of them, there is a substantial basis to conclude that the Councilman
criticized the City Manager’s job performance to his subordinates and stated
that the Councilman believed the Clty Manager should be fired.
/11 | |
/11
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[E] Inaddition, although the Councilman disputes key facts and has
firsthand knowledge of them, there is a substantial basis to conclude that the
Councilman dealt directly with (other than for purposes of inquiry) one or more
of the City Manager’s subordinates to request or direct him (—
to perform a task (relating to the City’s acquiring March Joint Powers Authority
land) without going through the City Manager.

[F] The substantial basis for the conclusions in paragraphs D-E

includes: (1) the transcribed interview- and the 3/25/14
- Memo, (2) the transcribed interview—
T .

interview of the City Manager; (4) significant conflicts between the

Councilman’s version of events and the accounts of others, including without
limitation Directo. Superintendent- and the City Manager.
Transcripts of these interviews are contained in the appendix. (All transcripts
of all interviews are available through the City Attorney, subject to his review
for issues of confidentiality and privilege.)

[G] For the reasons stated in paragraphs D-F, there is a substantial
basis to conclude that the Councilman violated Section 407 of the City Charter
by interfering with the City Manager’s performance of his duties and by dealing
directly with— a subordinate of the City Manager, other than for
purposes of inquiry and without going through the City Manager’s office.

[H] To create a “hostile work environment” as defined in the City’s
Harassment Free Workplace policy and Government Code § 12940, the hostile
or harassing conduct generally must consist of offensive conduct based on or
related to race, color, religion, sex, or other protected classification under

applicable law.
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[ The Councilman’s interference with the City Manager’s
performance of his duties does not appear to be based on or related to a
protected classification that would give rise to a violation of the City’s
Harassment Free Workplace policy and Government Code § 12940.
Accordingly, it does not appears that the Councilman’s conduct violated the
City’s Harassment Free Workplace policy or Government Code § 12940.

[J1 Section IL.D(4) of the City’s Code of Ethics provides in relevant
part: “The elected and appointed officials of the City of Riverside have a
responsibility to make extraordinary efforts to treat all persons, including city
staff, in a manner which would be considered fair and just. . ..” Unlike a
“hostile work environment” claim, Section IL.D(4) of the City’s Code of Ethics
does not require proof of a protected classification.

[K] Inview of the standard of conduct imposed by Section IL.D(4) of
the City’s Code of Ethics, the Councilman’s conduct in undermining the City
Manager, including telling his subordinates that he should be fired, could
reasonably be viewed from the City Manager’s perspective as harassment, even
though such conduct did not involve a protected classification as required by
the City’s Harassment Free Workplace policy and Government Code § 12940,

[L] There is a substantial basis to conclude that the Complaints were
filed in good faith by the City Manager in that: (1) it reasonably appears that
the alleged Charter Section 407 violation occurred; and (2) it reasonably
appears that the Councilman’s conduct towards the City Manager was unfair
and unjust within the meaning of Section IL.D(4) of the City’s Code of Ethics,
even though the conduct does not appear to constitute a “hostile work
environment” violation under the City’s Harassment Free Workplace policy and
Government Code § 12940.
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[M] The Complaints did not (and do not) allege that the Councilman
violated Section I1.D(4) of the City’s Code of Ethics. Accordingly, this report’s
discussion of Section I1.D(4) is limited to explaining why it appears that the
Complaints were filed in good faith, notwithstanding that the “hostile work
environment” claim appears to lack merit.

[N] Upon receipt of the Complaints, G]M thoroughly and fairly
investigated the allegations made in the Complaints and made this report of its
investigation. In making its investigation, G|M received the City’s cooperation.
[IO] EXHIBITS

GM concurrently submits an appendix of the exhibits cited in this report.
Not all materials reviewed by G|M are contained in the appendix. However, all
such materials are available, subject to appropriate review for privilege and
confidentiality by the City Attorney.

The appendix contains these exhibits:

Exhibit A is the City Manager’s Complaint that is dated April 14, 2014,

Exhibit B is the City Manager’s Complaint that is dated April 15, 2014,

Exhibit C is the 3/25/14 i Memo.

Exhibit D is the transcript of GIM’s April 30, 2014 interview of the City
Manager (i.e., Scott Barber).

Exhibit E is the transcript of G|M’s May 29, 2014 interview of the
Councilman (i.e., Councilmember Paul Davis).

Exhibit F is the transcript of G|M’s April 30, 2014 interview 0-
[

Exhibit G is the transcript of G]M’s April 30, 2014 interview of
R s RN

/11
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Exhibit H is the transcript of G]M’s April 29, 2010 interview of Director
L]
Exhibit I includes a November 8, 2013 email from the Councilman to

the City Manager and others.
Exhibit J includes a February 18, 2014 email from the Councilman to

---—'

Exhibit K includes a March 20, 2014 email from the Councilman to
N - o

Exhibit L includes a March 24, 2014 email from the Councilman to the
City Manager.

Exhibit M includes a March 24, 2014 email from the City Manager to |
the Councilman.

Exhibit N includes a March 28, 2014 email from the Councilman to the
City Manager and others.

Exhibit O includes an April 22, 2014 email (with enclosed letter and
attachments) from Leonard Gumport of G|M (i.e., Gumport | Mastan) to
R

Exhibit P includes an April 25, 2014 email from [ D
to Leonard Gumport of G|M.

Exhibit Q includes a May 15, 2014 email from Mark Meyerhoff of
Liebert Cassidy & Whitmore to Leonard Gumport of G|M and others.

Exhibit R includes a May 15, 2014 email from James Potts (the
Councilman’s representative) to Leonard Gumport of G|M.

Exhibit S includes Section 407 of the Riverside City Charter.

Exhibit T includes the Riverside City Code of Conduct and Ethics for
Elected Officials etc.
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Exhibit U includes Sections 2.08.010-2.08.120 from the Riverside
Municipal Code.

Exhibit V is an article by Melanie Poturica and David A. Urban entitled
“A City Council Member’s Role With Respect to Individual City Employees,”
downloaded from http://www.westerncity.com (last visited 6/11/ 14),

Exhibit W is a copy of the City’s Harassment Free Workplace Policy.

Exhibit X is a copy of a March 22, 2012 letter and October 25, 2013
memo from the Oakland City Attorney providing her interpretation of the non-
interference provisions of Oakland City Charter Section 218 (Non-Interference
in Administrative Affairs).

Exhibit Y includes a June 2014 email from Lori Stone, the Executive
Director of the March Joint Powers Authority.

[IV] METHODOLOGY

On April 15, 2014, the City Manager submitted the Complaints, with the
3/25/14 [ Memo. [Exs. A-C.] On April 21, 2014, the City signed a letter
agreement to employ G/M to investigate the allegations made in the 4/14/15
Complaint. [Ex. O.]

On April 15, 2014, before the City hired G{M to investigate the
Complaints, GIM was conducting an investigation relating to another
Councilmember. As part of that investigation, .GlM planned to interview the
Councilman (i.e., Councilmember Davis) on April 15, 2014.

On April 15, 2014, the Councilman appeared for his interview in that
other investigation and objected to his interview and the investigation. On May
29, 2014, however, the Councilman voluntarily made himself available for an
interview.

111/



PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION

Because all interviews were voluntary, and because the Councilman
ultimately made himself available for a complete interview, G|M’s view is that
no negative inference should be drawn from the Councilman’s understandable
hesitancy about providing an interview on April 15, 2014.

On April 17, 2014, G]M requested the City to produce various public
records, including emails sent on the City’s computer system or servers by the
Councilman and his Field Representative on designated subjects during January
15, 2014 through March 15, 2014, [Ex. P.] The requested emails were
provided and were reviewed by G|M.

During April-May 2014, GM interviewed witnesses, including the
Councilman. In the interest of transparency, each interview was transcribed by
a court reporter. Witnesses were told that they could go off the record at any
time but that statements made off the record would not be relied upon by Gi]M
in conducting this investigation. |

This report does not rely on statements made by witnesses unless they
were willing to make them in writing or to have them recorded or transcribed
by a court reporter. Witnesses were not required to be sworn; G|M’s view was
that insisting on witnesses being sworn would make some witnesses hestitant to
provide information. The interviews reflect that the Councilman’s version of
certain events conflicted with the versions provided by others, including
I - A

The interviews did strongly tend to confirm that Councilmembers never
voted formally or informally to remove the City Manager.

Several of the interviews listed below relate to another investigation that
G|M conducted and that is not the subject of this report.

/11
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During April-May 2014, G|M conducted transcribed interviews of:

() R (o 4/16/14); (2) City Manager Scott Barber
(on 4/15/14 and 4/30/14); 3) S D +/16/14); &)
- (on 4/15/14); (5) Councilmember Paul Davis (on 5/29/ 14);
(©) I S >~ +/1¢/1); (7) B
A (on 4/30/14); (3) N (o
4n16/14); ) R (- +/15/14); (10) [
I o~ <171 (11) R o~
4/16/14y; (12) [ R o~ +/15/14); (13)
et RS
4ns14y; oo
43014y, (1) [ GG o1 +/15/14); and
(16) N B I (on +/29/14). In addition,

(17) on June 12, 2014, G|M obtained written answers from March JPA

Executive Director Lori Stone about a conversation with the Councilman.

G[M interviewed all Councilmembers (including the Councilman) except

for— who was the subject of a separate investigation.
On May 14, 2014— provided written answers to the

questions asked by G|M in connection with that separate investigation. Because
that investigation is ongoing, GM did not seek to interview |||
- on the subject of the investigation discussed in this report. The
written responses provided by— however, reflect that
he is unaware of any vote to terminate the employment of the City Manager,

All interview transcripts are privileged and confidential and are available
through the City Attorney. The appendix to this report attaches what GM
regards as the most significant transcripts and exhibits.
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[V] FACTS

[A] The Councilman & City Manager
In June 2009, Paul Davis was elected the City Councilmember for Ward

4, He was re-elected and continues to serve as the Councilmember for Ward 4.
~ In August 2011, Scott Barber was appointed interim City Manager. In

December 2011, he was appointed full-time City Manager and continues to
serve as City Manager. [Ex. D (4/30/14 City Manager Trans., p. 4:9-16).]

According to the Councilman, at some point he developed dissatisfaction
with the City Manager’s job performance. One of the issues, according to the
Councilman, is a “lack of communication” between the Councilman and the
City Manager. [Ex. E (5/29/14 Councilman Trans.; p. 29:4-9, p. 44:6-14, and p.
p. 48:3-25).] |

At his interview, the City Manager gave his opinion of the reason for the
Councilman’s disapproval of the City Manager. The City Manager said:

[Q] Well, let me rephrase it. Do you have an opinion as to

why Councilmember Davis has criticized your job

performance?

[A] 1believe he has criticized my job performance because

since my beginning of my time as interim city manager and city

manager, I’ve had to stop him from doing things or have him

investigated for doing things that were in violation of the city

charter. . . .
[Ex. D (4/30/14 City Manager Trans., p. 29:7-14).]

With these conflicting positions of the Councilman and the City Manager
in mind, this report discusses the events that occurred during 2013-2014 and
that are the subject of the Complaints.

10.
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[B] Qct. 2013: Conversation with Sup erintendent-
I O S R <
reports to I
N R (= G (4/30/14 [ Trans., p. 4:7-22) ]

The Community Services Department is under the control and direction
of the City Manager under Sections 2.08.010 and 2.08.020 of the Riverside
Municipal Code and Section 601 of the City Charter. [See Ex. U (Muni. Code
excerpts); Ex. 8 (City Charter excerpts).]

On or about October 24, 2013,—

([ SRR 2nnounced that he would leave the City in the spring after

more than nine and a half years as| . (See Ex. G (4/30/14 ]

Trans., p. 9:12-15).]

On or about October 30, 2013, at a Halloween event at the Villegas

Community Center in the Casa Blanca neighborhood, the Councilman spoke

with [ The Villegas Community Center is in the
Councilman’s ward and was part of [N EEEEENES BR <:pervision area.

According to [N thc Halloween event was a “loud event

with a lot going on inside the multipurpose room.” [Ex. G (4/30/14 -
Trans., pp. 7:4-8:19).]

At his interview, the Councilman said:

[Q] " Have you ever told [ =t 2oy time during 2013
through 2014 that you thought Scott Barber should be
terminated as City Manager?

[A] Idon’trecall that.

/11
/11
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[Q] Have you ever told IS 2t any time that you
were in any way disappointed with Scott Barber’s performance

as City Manager?

[A] Not that I recall.

[Q] Did you attend a Halloween event at the Villegas —~

[A] Villegas.

[Q] --V-i-l-l-e-g-a-s, Community Center on Esperanzo —

Esperanza in October 20137

[A] Yes. |

[Q] Did you talk to- at that event?

[A] DI’m sure I did.

[Q] Okay. Did you talk to her about Scott Barber?

[A] Idon’trecallit.

[Q] Did you talk to her about-_

[A] Idon’trecall that.

[Ex. E (5/29/14 Councilman Trans., p. 12:17-p. 13:12).]

At the Halloween event, according to -— she was
told by the Councilman that: “I’m going to see that he [Scott Barber] loses his
job before- retires.” [Ex. G (4/30/ 14- Trans., pp. 8:20-
9:21).] According to — the Councilman also said “[t]hat

he was going to make it kind of his priority to make sure that Scott lost his job
over- resignation.” [Id., pp. 8:20-9:21).]

- also said at her interview:

[Q] Tell me what Councilmember Davis said on the subject
of Scott Barber’s employment at this October 2013 meeting

you’ve described.

12.
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[A] He came up to me and just — we kind of approached each
other to say hello. And I said how are you, you look kind of
sad or upset. And he goes yeah, I’m upset, and I'm angry. I'm
sad. 1said oh, why? He said because [ retiring. He was
referring to the former [N IS vho had
recently announced his retirement for March 31%. And I said
oh, right. And he says I’'m angry and he said something to the
[effect] that they had driven him out, the 7% floor had driven
him out. And he was very upset with the city manager, Scott
Barber. And that they hadn’t kind of heard the end of it and
that Scott would be lucky to keep his job. And I’m going to see
that Scott loses his job before [ retires.

[Ex. G (4/30/14 [l Trans., pp. 8:20-9:10).]

— also said at her interview:

[Q] Did you think it was appropriate for Councilmember

Davis to be saying this to you?

[A] Iwas very uncomfortable. I didn’t really say much

because I didn’t know how to react to any of that because he

was speaking both of my director and my city manager.
[Ex. G (4/30/ 14- Trans., p. 9:22-10:1).] From interviews of
Councilmembers and others (including the City Manager), it does not appear
that the Council previously or later voted to terminate to the City Manager.

At his interview, the Councilman said: [N is 2 sood person.
You know, she’s a squared away person.” The Councilman indicated, but did

not state, that [N =y be friends with the City Manager and

his spouse. [Ex. E (5/29/14 Councilman Trans., p. 39:4-25).]

13.
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According to NN A N (S

I :csigned in order to retire” and was not terminated. [Ex.
F (4/30/14 I Trans., pp. 20:22-21:1).] [ SEEEE= also stated at her

interview that councilmembers “have not liked some decisions that have been
made with regard to personnel and perhaps feel like those decisions should have
been made by the city council versus administratively.” [/d., p. 20:11-21.]

According to —- about two weeks after the

Halloween event, the City Manager came by her office while looking for
- -- told the City Manager about the
Councilman’s comments at the Halloween event:
[Q] What was his reaction to what you told him?
[A] He was very taken aback and asked me again did he
really say that to you, I’m very unhappy about that, that’s
inappropriate.
[Q] And your response to Scott Barber’s comment was what?
[A] Ijust said yes, I was very uncomfortable. I didn’t know
what to say.
[Ex. G (4/30/14 R Travs., pp. 10:21-11:2).]

[C] Nov.2013: Email re Public Evaluation of City Manager
During October 2013, in an email to the City Manager and

Councilmembers, the Councilman requested that certain matters relating to
ethics complaints be set for closed session. On November 8, 2013, in an email
to the Councilman, the City Manager provided an explanation for why those
matters should not scheduled for a closed session discussion. On the same day,
in an email to the City Manager and others, the Councilman wrote:

/17
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Then let’s set this as an evaluation for you and-
- as 1 have serious issues with your management and
how you and your-—[-— are
handling employee matters. If either of the two of you would
like to talk about it, they can contact me. Otherwise let’s have
this discussion in public view.

[Ex. 1(11/8/13 Councilman-City Manager email).]

(D] March 2014 Dealings with

I_ and has held

that position for approximately two years. [Ex. H (4/29/ 14- Trans., p.

4:7-12).] According to- the Community Development
Department “oversees all matters related to the regulation of private property

and development, and a number of other matters.” [/d., p. 9:6-15.]

The Community Development Department is under the control and
direction of the City Manager under Sections 2.08.010 and 2.08.020 of the
Riverside Municipal Code and Section 601 of the City Charter. [See Ex. U
(Muni. Code excerpts); Ex. S (City Charter excerpts).]

Several months before March 2014, according to- “a
group of investors who were affiliated with Major League Baseball, and
consultants, approached the city with an idea.” The idea was to bring to the
City a Major League Baseball (“MILB”) youth training and practice facility.
(Ex. H (4/29/ 14- Trans., pp. 9:24-10:7).] According to the Councilman,
“Major League Baseball approached me. I believe — it may be in January, and
we had a piece of property they were interested in.” [Ex. E (5/29/14
Councilman Trans., p. 15:10-13).]
vy

15.
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The parcel of property that was the focus of the investors’ idea was not in
the City; instead, the parcel was adjacent to the City, within the jurisdiction of
the March Joint Powers Authority (the “March JPA”). [See Ex. H (4/29/14
- Trans., pp. 9:24-10:7).] According to the Councilman, the property is
“60 acres which is actually controlled by [the] JPA, and “it’s directly behind the
Grove Community Church off of Grove Community Drive.” The Councilman
also said: “Technically it’s next to my ward, but in the ward. It’s — the way
JPA properties work, it’s kind of bizarre because we share boundaries and so
forth.” [Ex. E (5/29/14 Councilman Trans., p. 15:15-25).]

Prior to March 2014, according to" he and other City
staff attended a meeting with the Councilman and the investors in (or
consultants to, or members of) an MLB-affiliated development group. The
subject of the meeting was the proposed MLB youth facility. At his interview,
- stated: “And Councilman Davis was present at the meeting
because these folks apparently reached out to him. And he facilitated a
meeting, which is common for city councilmembers to do.” [Ex. H (4/29/14

JEB Trans., p. 10:8-11 and p. 19:15-20:1).]

At the pre-March 2014 meeting, according to [ NN “the idea
[for an MLB youth facility] was presented. And then the next step was so what
do we do to make this happen and/or try to make this happen.” [Ex. H (4/29/14
=0, p. 10:8-16).] According to NN “In that meeting, we
pointed out that it’s in the March JPA property. We should have March JPA as
part of this. kAnd I had a subsequent conversation with Councilman Davis a few
days later where I go back and said you really need to bring Lori Stone in, this

property is in the JPA. Never did he mention annexing it at that point.” [Ex. F
@430/14 [ Trans., p. 13:2-14).]

16.
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- gave this summary of the events that followed the
meeting and that preceded the events of March 12, 2014:

And so like we always do, we go through a period of due
diligence. And we figure out what the regulatory requirements
are, the entitlement process, et cetera, et cetera. And the big
issue in effect was how would the city or how would this Major
League Baseball group, how would they go about annexing that
60-acre parcel into the City of Riverside. And so in March of
2014, when Councilman Davis left me a message, it was for an
update on the status of that due diligence effort, where are we,
what’s going on. And it’s often — councilmembers often do
that. They ask us for status updates on a range of topics.

[Ex. H (4/29/14 B Trans., pp. 10:17-11:2).]

On February 18, 2014, in an email to Dan Suarez, president of the Home ,
Owners Association of Mission Ranch [see Ex. E (5/29/14 Councilman Trans.,
p- 30:5-25)], the Councilman wrote about the MLB youth facility project:

60 Acre sport park by MLB. We are in very preliminary stages,

where both sides are doing feasibility studies. Should have

something back in a few weeks. If everyone has an

understanding to move forward, we will then begin the

discussions with JPA to transfer the lands to the City. During

that time, we will begin drafting an MOU with MLB.

Basically, they will build and maintain the facility and we just

lease the land to them. This is part of their Urban Youth

Academy. . ..

[Ex. J (2/18/14 Councilman-Suarez Email).
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At his interview, the Councilman said:
[Q] Did you ever direct [} il to work on or prepare a
report concerning that property?
[A] No.
[Ex. E (5/29/14 Councilman Trans., p. 24:5-7).]
According to_'_ at 1:40 p.m. on March 12, 2014, his cell
phone received the following voice message from the Councilman:
Hey., this is Paul Davis. Just following up with you to
see what’s going on with this baseball thing. I haven’t heard
anything from anyone for a number of weeks now and I want
to move this forward if we can or call it quits if we have to.
So give me a call, or an email, or a text, whichever. Let me
know what’s up. [l 1 will be at City Hall at 3 o’clock
for the Finance Committee meeting. If you have a few minutes
afterwards, we can get together and chat, maybe.
[Ex. C (3/25/14 [l Memo) (emphasis added).]
According to- this voicemail message from the
Councilman did not come through the City Manager’s ofﬁce.-
J stoted at his interview:
[Q] The communication described in Exhibit A [the 3/25/14
I Memo] between you and Councilmember Davis, did

those come to you through the city manager?

[A] No. |
[Q] And why do you say that? What’s the basis of that
statement?

/111
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[A] The voicemail was directly left on my work cell phone.
And when I reported to— of the City Manager’s
office] that I had had this voicemail and then the subsequent
communication,- in turn indicated to me that she had
updated the councilmember a couple [of] times prior, and so

she wasn’t clear on why he was seeking another update. . . .

[Ex. H (4/29/14 [ Trans., p. 13:15-14:1).]

Shortly after 2:00 p.m. on March 12, 2014,— called
-- to get an up-to-date status report on the MLB Youth Facility.
Because she was unavailable,-- spoke with-—
T ——— T

the email requested that she provide “a quick update” before | R
B rctumned the Councilman’s call. [Ex. C (3/25/14 [ Memo).]

Later that same day,- spoke by telephone with-
- According to -- said that she had met

with the Councilman twice and discussed the site’s location within March

JPA jurisdiction, with Lori Stone being the main March JPA point of

contact. At approximately 2:57 p.m. that day,— lefta
voicemail message with the Councilman. [Ex. C (3/25/ 14‘- Memo).]

At approximately 6:06 p.m. on March 12, 2014,—
received a return call from the Councilman. In the 3/25/ 14-Memo,

_ described the phone call:

/11
/11
/1
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Much of the conversation between Councilmember Davis
and me was focused on the MLB Youth Facility. The main
conclusion of the conversation was Councilmember Davis’
desire to explore annexing the land in to the City. I committed
to look into the annexation question wm- e

[Ex. C (3/25/14 [l Memo) (emphasis added).]
At his interview, the Councilman said:
[Q] At any time during 2014, was there some kind of
directive by the city council voting as a whole about exploring
the annexation of this property?
[A] No.

[Ex. E (5/29/14 Councilman Trans., p. 16:23-p. 17:1).]
At his interview, the Councilman also said;
[Q] Did you have any face-to-face or telephone conversation
with .-anytime during 2014 where you used profanity
in connection with a discussion of Scott Barber
[A] No.

[Ex. E (5/29/14 Councilman Trans., p. 17:12-16).]
At his interview, the Councilman also said:
[Q] Have you ever discussed the job performance of Scott
Barber with a person name _
[A] No.

[Ex. E (5/29/14 Councilman Trans., p. 14:14-17).]
During this March 12, 2014 telephone call, according toJjil}

I i Councilman used “expletives” to describe his “concerns” about

the City Manager. In the 3/25/14 - Memo,— wrote:

20.
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.. . . During the call, there were two departures from this topic
[the MLB youth facility]. First, as I recall, Councilmember
Davis shared with me his concerns with the performance of
the City Manager. Second, as I recall, Councilmember Davis
share[d] with me his concern with a statement made by

B c1-t<d to visiting Sister Cities; I

believe, Councilmember Davis expressed concern that
R, - xpressed a willingness to travel to
Canada over China. During this conversation and, in
particular during the two ancillary topics of the phone call,
Councilmember Davis used a number of expletives.

[Ex. C (3/25/14 M emo) (emphasis added).]

~ Athis interview, [ NS described his March 12, 2014

telephone call with the Councilman:
[Q] Okay. Tell me as best you can recall in your own words
what was said on the subject of exploring annexing the land in
to the city? |
[A] What I recall is sharing with Councilman Davis what I
had learned from-- and also [l
B via c-mail that- had briefed Councilman Davis a
couple [of] times since that meeting with the Major League Ball
interest. And that [jjjjfhad conveyed previously to
Councilman Davis that it’s really about working with the March
JPA and Lori Stone specifically to figure out how — what the
interest of the JPA to allowing that parcel to be annexed into
the city and partly how to do that. And then I told Councilman
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Davis that I would just continue the exploration of annexation
into the parcel, which concluded, I don’t know, I want to say
about a week ago, maybe two weeks ago, where one of my
senior planners,- who deals with a lot of
annexations put together the step by step costs. . . .

But he indicated that there is continued interest of that
group in that site and in the youth facility there, and also
expressed that if it was to be developed within the confines of
March Joint Powers Authority, that it may be difficult for them
to get the benefit of the economic development benefits
provided by Riverside Public Utilities and their electric and
water utilities. And that’s a very attractive thing to any
company or any.developer that wants to come into the City of
Riverside. And I think that was the gist of it. And at the
conclusion of it, I conveyed to him that I would follow up with
— on the annexation thing and get more specific.

[Q] Now your memo mentioned that there were two other
subjects that were discussed. Give me your best recollection of
what was said on those subjects.

[A] Ever since I wrote this memo, I've been trying to figure
out how we got into the — how the conversation led into the
tangential [subjects] but I can say that I was uncomfortable and
I just stayed quiet during these two tangents. The first
somehow got into the realm of the city manager and
councilmembers’ [sic] dissatisfaction with the city manager’s

performance. And I recall there being profanity used in the

22,
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comments around his performance. I can’t recall specifics but

that he was critical of the city manager’s performance. And I

think because I felt so uncomfortable that, in part, it’s why [

can’t remember the specifics. Just didn’t feel good to me to be

receiving this kind of input about my ultimate boss from the

city councilmember when I am not in a role to be receiving that

kind of commentary. And so I just remember it was

uncomfortable for me to hear. But there was profanity used a

couple of times, as I recall, in those comments.
[Ex. H (4/29/14 i Trans., pp. 18:23-21:7).]

During his interview, | N D !5 s2id:

[Q] You’ve been with the city for approximately 2 years,

correct?

[A] Yes.

[Q] Has a councilmember on any other occasion told you of

his or her dissatisfaction with the performance of the city

manager other than this one conversation?

[A] No, no, no, not at all.

[Ex. H (4/29/14 4 Trans., p. 22:5-15).]

At his interview, the Councilman said: “I thml- great, |
think he is one of the extraordinary hires that the city manager has
made.” [Ex. E (5/29/14 Councilman Trans., p. 40:7-12).]

Sometime prior to March 25, 2014, the City Manager told [l
I that the Councilman wanted to terminate the employment of the City
Manager by Memorial Day of 2014. [Ex. H (4/29/14 [JJjliTrans., pp.
24:21-25:9).]
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Sometime after the March 12, 2014 telephone call, ||| N
reported to- the March 12, 2014 telephone call between the
Councilman and ||| I response, the City Manager requested

I (o prepare a memo communicating what was said on March
12%; the City Manager repeated that the Councilman wanted to terminate

the employment of the City Manager. On or about March 25 J
B prepared the 3/25/14 Il Memo. According to him, that memo
is accurate. [Ex. H (4/29/14 [N Trans., p. 8:24-25 and p. 24:21-25:20).]

BB t-<d at her interview that she recalled [
IR r<porting to her about telephone call with the Councilman.
According to -“When I first heard about this phone
conversation and—.-had shared the way it was delivered, I went and let Scott
know that Councilman Davis had provided some direction to. that made
.very uncomfortable and that profanity was involved.” [Ex. F (4/30/14
B Trans., pp. 16:22-17:3).]

During his interview, | NI st2ted that the Councilman did

not give any orders tofj || S Bv'EE -1so stated

that he treats requests from councilmembers as the equivalent of orders.
B cpleined: “The splitting of hairs however is those requests

we take extremely seriously because they are elected leaders of the city so in

effect they’re orders.” [Ex. H (4/29/14Trans., pp. 14:16-16:4).]

T 2 s stated at his interview:

[Q] ... Atany time from the meeting with the investors that
you have referred to through the time that you wrote the memo
that is Exhibit A, did you have a feeling that you had been

directed to do anything by Councilmember Davis?
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[A] No. I mean, no, not that I recall. And it’s a very difficult
question in that all councilmembers call me. I won’t speak for
my colleagues. But they will call me and say I have an issue
with a constituent, can you look into this or what is the status
update of X,Y,Z job. So ifthat is directing me, I could
probably say generally there were probably some of those
inquiries or those communications, but nothing out of the norm

of what any councilmember does.
[Ex. H (4/29/14 [ Trars., pp. 14:16-15:4).)

In April 2014, according to--- gave the

following account of directions he had received from the Councilman:

[Q] Did.- tell you what kind of direction, if any, he
had received from Councilmember Davis conceming this?
[A] Yes. Although when I initially heard about it, it wasn’t

-.and I was speaking directly to- is the one that
had the conversation witl'.;,and then I spoke with- and
- spoke with-. So it was like a three-way conversation.
But through that conversation and the subsequent conversation
directly w1th. that I was told that Councilman Davis came
across as demanding that. annex the property and that some
profanity was used in the way those demands were expressed in
the phone conversation between. and Councilman Davis, and
it made .very uncomfortable with the direction he was

receiving and the manner in which it was delivered.
[Q] And did- tell you that or is this coming from
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[A] .told me that he felt it was inappropriate, the language
that was used and the direction that he was getting from
Councilman Davis. - was more of oh,-Jjiot this question,
he wants to know how to respond. But I didn’t hear about the
details of it except through.

(Ex. F (4/30/14 [ Trans., p. 9:4-24 and p. 10:14-17).]
At her interview, [ IR 2150 stated:
[Q] As best you can recall, what words did [ R Vs
of the direction, if any, that he had received about annexing the
March JPA property?
[A] Well, he had received a phone call from Councilman
Davis. He said that he did not like the tone of the phone call or
the specific words that were used. He referenced profanity. He
did not tell me what words were used. But he basically
portrayed it as he was very uncomfortable getting that phone
call and the way that the message was delivered.
[Q] And was the message that [ was to do
something specifically?
[A] Right. My recollection is that Councilman Davis was
mad atfJJ}for not having already done something and said I
want it done now. And I think in that conversation. said that
he also referred to Scott Barber as - and Scott Barber’s not
going to stop me from getting what I want or something along
those lines.

[Ex. F (4/30/13 Trans., pp. 10:22-11:13).]

[/
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[E] March2014: Communications with Lori Stone

Lori Stone (“Director Stone”) is the Executive Director of the March
JPA. She works with City Manager, but she is not a subordinate or a part of
the administrative service under the oversight of the City Manager.

At his interview, the Councilman said:

[Q] Have you ever talked about your view of Scott Barber’s

job performance with a person named Lori, L-O-R-I, Stone?

[A] Not that I recall.

[Q] Okay. Have you ever expressed a lack of confidence in

Scott Barber’s performance to Lori Stone?

[A] Not that I recall.

[Ex. E (5/29/14 Councilman Trans., p. 24:8-15).]

Director Stone responded via email to questions asked by G|M about
her communications with the Councilman about the City Manager. On or
about March 21 or 22, 2014, according to Director Stone, she had
discussions with the Councilman about the job status of the City Manager.
In a June 2014 email to G{M, Director Stone wrote:

[Councilman] Davis essentially said that Scott Barber

wasn’t doing a good job and [ 2 running the

city. He also said that several of the directors (or department

heads) were leaving because of Scott.

[Ex. Z (6/12/14 Director Stone-Gumport Email).]
/17
/11
111
111/
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[F] March-April 2014: Communications with
) N
- The Human Resources Department is under the control and
direction of the City Manager under Sections 2.08.010 and 2.08.020 of the
Riverside Municipal Code and Section 601 of the City Charter. [See Ex. U
(Muni. Code excerpts); Ex. S (City Charter excerpts).]
On March 18, 2014, in an email to—, the Councilman

wrote: “Can you provide me a list of all employees who have left the city in |

the last 180 days or who will be leaving in that time period, [and] to include
their position and date?” It does not appear that the Councilman sent a copy
of this inquiry to the City Manager. [Ex. K (3/20/14 Councilman-
Email).] On March 20, in an email to the Councilman,—
wrote: “I’ve been asked by the City Manager’s office to refer this matter
back to them, as your request would require the creation of a special report.”
[/d.] On the same day, in an email to— and copied to the City
Manager, the Councilman wrote:
Thanks- for the effort. To restate my request to

comply with employee privacy issue[:] Can I get a list of

positions by department and title, without name or specific date,

of those who have left the [City’s] employ for a period of 180

days from March 1, 2014, and those who will be departing by

years end?
[Ex. K (3/20/14 Councilman JJJjflj Email).]

On March 28, 2014, in an email to the City Manager and others, the
Councilman wrote further about his “Request for Employee Stats.” The

Councilman wrote:
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. ... This is public information and needs to be

provided ASAP. Very concerned over this continual action

you take when I ask for important evaluation materials. Your

lack of communication with me on this issue also bothers me

and sends the wrong message. One of the key parts of

evaluating any management employee’s effectiveness and

leadership is the churn rate of staff and certainly exit interviews

of those departing. Thank you for your anticipated cooperation

on this and other issues.

[Ex. N (3/28/14 Councilman-City Manager Email).]

At his interview, the Councilman stated that he sought information
about employee departures because “they’re dropping like flies,” and “I
cannot direct them, but I can certainly inquire, how many employees have
we lost....” [Ex.E (5/29/14 Councilman Trans., pp. 41:23-42:11).]

The City Manager stated at his interview: “[T]he councilmember(]
should not have been contacting a director of any department and asking for
a document to be created.” The City Manager also stated that, after
discussing the Councilman’s request with the Mayor, “there was an
agreement that we weren’t going to create a special document for
Councilmember Davis. And that really what he was talking about was a
closed session matter.” [Ex. D (4/30/14 City Manager Trans., p. 16:11-25).]

[G] The Complaints

On April 14 and 15, 2014, the City Manager prepared the Complaints. |
On April 15, 2014, the City Manager delivered both Complaints [

I - I A A

[Ex. D (4/30/14 City Manager Trans., p. 6:9-18).]
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[VI] DISCUSSION
[A] The City Charter

[1] Role of City Manager as Chief Administrative Officer
The City is a charter city. “The charter is the supreme law of a charter

city, subject only to conflicting provisions in the federal and state constitutions
and to conflicting provisions of preemptive state law.” Dailey v. City of San
Diego, 223 Cal. App.4™ 237, 254 (2013); see also Domar Electric, Inc. v. City of
Los Angeles, 9 Cal.4™ 161, 170 (1994).

Section 300 of the Charter provides: “The municipal government
established by this Charter shall be known as the ‘Council-manager’ form of
government.”

Section 406 of the Charter provides: “All powers of the City shall be
vested in the City Council except as otherwise provided in this Charter.”

Section 600 of the Charter provides in relevant part: “There shall be a
City Manager who shall be the chief administrative officer the City.”

Section 601 provides in relevant part:

The City Manager shall be the head of the administrative
branch of the City government. The City Manager shall be
responsible to the City Council for the proper administration of all
affairs of the City. [Y] All department heads and officers of the
City, except elective officers and those department heads and
officers the power of whose appointment is vested by this Charter
in the City Council, shall serve at the pleasure of the City
Manager . . . . |

/11
/11
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Sections 2.08.010 and 2.08.020 of the Riverside Municipal Code:

(a) establish various departments, including the Community Development
Department; and (b) provide that the Community Development Department and
the Human Resources Department are part of the “administrative organizational
structure of the City, and shall be under the control and direction of the City
Manager, in accordance with the provisions of the City Charter.” [Ex. U.]

[2] Section 407 of City Charter

Section 407 of the Charter provides:

Neither the Mayor nor the City Council nor any of its

members shall interfere with the execution by the City Manager of -

his/her powers and duties, or order, directly or indirectly, the

appointment by the City Manager or by any the department heads

in the administrative service of the City, of any person to an office

or employment or their removal therefrom. Except for the purpose

of inquiry, the Mayor, the City Council and its members shall deal

with the administrative service of the City Manager solely through

the City Manager and neither the Mayor nor the City Council nor

any member thereof shall give orders to any subordinate of the

City Manager, either publicly or privately.

The quoted language of Section 407 contains several prohibitions:

First: Section 407 provides that the Mayor, the City Council, and
Councilmembers shall not “interfere” with the execution by the City Manager
of his/her powers and duties. According to the City Manager, “To me, what it’s
referring to in the charter is that the mayor and city council will not impede my
ability to administer the affairs of the city as I'm allowed to under the city
charter.” [Ex. D (4/30/14 City Manager Trans., p. 7:19-8:1).]
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Second: Section 407 provides that, except for the purpose of inquiry, the
Mayor, the City Council and its members shall deal with the administrative
service of the City Manager solely through the City Manager.

When asked about the meaning of the term “inquiry,” the City Manager
stated that “inquiry” includes asking questions but did not include a request that
City staff prepare a written report. The City Manager stated: “I believe that the
preparation of the document is more than an inquiry.” [Ex. D (4/30/14 City
Manager Trans., p. 8:10-p. 9:5).]

During his interview, || R s asked about the effect of
Councilmembers’ communicating directly with staff. He said:

[Q] Isityour exﬁerience that the lines of communication between

members of the council and yourself don’t typically go through the

city manager? ;

[A] Inmy experience that is yes, the answer to that is yes. I have a

short history in local government. It’s a total of 6 years. Most of my

career has been in the private sector. In my previous job, which is

with the City of Fullerton, it’s the only other city I’ve worked for in

my mature professional life, everything went through the city

manager. Here it’s inconsistent.

[Q] Do you have an opinion as to whether it would be better, to use

a vague term, if everything went through the city manager rather than

councilmembers directly contacting you?

[A] 1believe, yes, to the degree that work flow — because

everything is — everything generates work. And the degree to which

work flow can be concentrated through the city manager’s office so

that alignment occurs between the politics and the administration, yes.
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That would be ideal. . . . But in an ideal world, and without knowing

— without knowing [how an] organization this big . . . would

functionally and pragmatically work, I think the ideal is that

everything should go through the city manager’s office because
otherwise, there’s too many people telling too many staff to do too
many things. And there isn’t - there is an absence of alignment with
the policy set by the council and adopted resolutions and ordinances.

[Ex. H (4/29/14 [ Trans., pp. 12:7-13:10).]

Third: Section 407 provides that neither the Mayor nor the City
Council nor any member thereof shall give “orders” to any subordinate of
the City Manager, either publicly or privately. See Levy v. City of Santa
Monica, 114 Cal. App.4™ 1252, 1262 (2004) (discussing analogous provision
of Section 6.10 of Santa Monica City charter, Court of Appeal stated:
“Interpreting this section to prohibit ‘orders’ to City staff is a bright line
consistent with the purpose of Section 6.10 and the First Amendment.”); see
also Garcetti v. Ceballos, 547 U.S. 410, 422 (2006) (Public “employees
retain the prospect of constitutional protection for their contributions to civic
discourse. This prospect of protection, however, does not invest them with a
right to perform their jobs however they see fit.”).

It may be argued that a “request” by a Councilmember to City staff is
clearly not an “order” within the meaning of Section 407. This is self-
evident except when the Councilmember and City staff both understand that
a “request” to City staff is synonymous with an “order.” At his interview,

B statcd: “The splitting of hairs however is those requests we
take extremely seriously because they are elected leaders of the city so in
effect they’re orders.” [Ex. H (4/29/14 [ Trans., pp. 14:16-16:4).]
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[B] Apparent Violations of Charter Section 407

[1] Comments about City Manager
Section 407 of the City Charter prohibits Councilmembers from

interfering with the City Manager’s performance of his duties. Section 407
also prohibits Councilmembers from communicating (except for purpose of
inquiry) with City staff without going through fhe City Manager’s office.
At his interview by G|M, the Councilman described the circumstances in
which he properly could (and could not) criticize the City Manager to City staff:
[Q] Is it interfering improperly in some way, shape, or form
in your mind with Scott Barber’s ability to function as the City
Manager for you to tell members of the public, not including —

[A] Sure.
[Q] -- City employees, I just don’t have confidence in the
City Manager?

[A] No. I have the ability as the elected member to say that;
however, it has to be crafted very carefully not to violate his —
his rights under the Labor Code, and, therefore, the statement
that I made is the statement — not only was it in the newspaper,
I have the authority to make — anybody can make that
statement.

If he feels that it interferes, well unfortunately that’s the
way it works. You’ve got to get a little thicker skin because
that’s how it works.

[Q] So let me explore this with you a little bit.
[A] Uh-huh. |
/11
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[Q] Inyour mind is it appropriate to go to subordinates — I’'m

not saying you did, but is it appropriate to go to subordinates of

Scott Barber and tell them, I don’t have confidence in the City

Manager? |

[A] Idon’t think it would be appropriate. It also depends on

the context of the conversation. If they are attending a meeting

and they happen to overhear even a conversation that they

weren’t a part of and hear that, that really is kind of unfortunate

that they’re eavesdropping. Could that have happened? It’s

possible. I don’t know if it has happened or not.

But at no time if I had gone to you — I mean, Mr.

Gumport, if you were a City employee and say, I just don’t like

your boss. I think he needs to go. That has never happened.
[Ex. E (5/29/14 Councilman Trans., p. 22:16-p. 23:25).]

As quoted above, the Councilman denied telling City staff that the
Councilman disapproved of the job performance of the City Manager. The
Councilman also denied (or stated that he did not recall) making disparaging

remarks about the City Manager to [ S

and March JPA Executive Director Stone.
Each of these witnesses, however, stated to G|M that the Councilman did,

in fact, say that the City Manager should be fired or was doing an inadequate
job. N :ccalled that the Councilman’s comments about the City
Manager included profanity. The conclusion that the Councilman likely made
the remarks about the City Manager is supported by this multiplicity of
witnesses and is reinforced by the fact that the Councilman admittedly
disapproves of the job performance of the City Manager.
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That the Councilman’s negative remarks about the City Manager would
tend to interfere with his ability to do his job is evident from: (1) the
discomfort experienced by [ GG -
hearing the Councilman’s remarks and (2) the predictable effect that such
remarks would have on the City Manager’s ability to command the loyalty of
his subordinates | IS commented that requests made by
Councilmembers are treated as orders; in such circumstances, the Councilman’s
comments that the City Manager should be fired or was doing an inadequate job
would tend to disrupt staff’s ability to fulfill the requests of the Councilman
while also following the directives of the City Manager.

G|M does not rule out the unlikely possibility that [
BRI 2d March JPA Director Stone have inaccurate recollections
of what they were told by the Councilman. The Councilman has firsthand
knowledge of what he said and did, and he says that he either did not make the
remarks attributed to him or does not recall having made them.

Given the recollections of the [ NS S
and March PA Stone, it nevertheless appears that there is a substantial basis to
conclude that the Councilman did make the remarks attributed to him about the
City Manager; that those remarks interfered with the City Manager’s ability to
do his job; and that those remarks therefore violated the non-interference
provisions of Section 47 of the Charter of the City of Riverside.

21  Dealings with [N

Section 407 of the Charter prohibits a Councilmember from dealing with
City staff, except for purpose of inquiry, unless the Councilmember goes
through the City Manager’s office. Section 407 also prohibits Councilmembers
from directly or indirectly giving orders to City staff.
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It is a close call (and debatable) whether the dealings between the

Councilman and [ G the MLB youth facility involved

the Councilman’s giving “orders” to {j il On the one hand,

-- denies that he was ordered to do anything by the Councilman;

on the other hand,-- says that he treats a Councilmember’s

request as though it is an order. Further, [N recalls that [

- said that he had received direction from the Councilman. —
- does recall that the Councilman told him, in connection with the MLB
project, that “I want to move this forward if we can or call it quits if we have

to.” [Ex. C (3/25/14| i Memo).]

Regardless of whether the Councilman gave an order to (or merely made
a “request” of)— there is a substantial basis to conclude that the
Councilman’s direct communications with-- were not merely for

the purpose of inquiry, but were, at a minimum, requests that-
take action “to move this forward if we can” and were made without going

through the City Manager’s office.
— notes that the Councilman left this quoted message
directly on— voicemail on March 12, 2014, and did not convey

that message through the City Manager’s office. — interview

also makes clear that requests made to City staff by Councilmembers place
demands on staff’s time.

Accordingly, there is a substantial basis to conclude that the
Councilman’s dealings w1th- violated Section 407 of the
Charter because those dealings did not go through the City Manager; did not
consist solely of inquiries; were not made merely for the purpose of inquiry;

and were instead made for the purpose of moving forward the MLB project.
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[C] Alleged Hpstile Work Environment
In the Complaints, the City Manager alleges that the Councilman’s

conduct created a hostile work environment. This allegedly hostile work
environment arose from the Councilman’s alleged (and apparent) violations of
Section 407 of the City Charter and alleged threats to violate the City
Manager’s privacy, personnel, and reputational rights.

For the reasons discussed above, there is a substantial basis to conclude
that the Councilman interfered with the City Manager in violation of Section
407 of the City Charter. There is also a substantial basis to conclude that the
Councilman’s interference with the City Manager included making disparaging
remarks about him and/or expressing the view that he would be fired in the near
future, even though the Council had never voted to take such action.

To create a “hostile work environment,” however, as defined in the
City’s Harassment Free Workplace policy and Government Code § 12940, the
hostile or harassing conduct generally must consist of offensive conduct based
on or related to race, color, religion, sex, or other protected classification under
applicable law.

The Councilman’s interference with the City Manager’s performance of
his duties does not appear to be based on or related to a protected classification
that would give rise to a violation of the City’s Harassment Free Workplace
policy and Government Code § 12940. Accordingly, it does not appears that
the Councilman’s conduct violated the City’s Harassment Free Workplace
policy or Government Code § 12940.

That the hostile work environment claim appears to lack merit does not
signify that the claim was unreasonable or made in bad faith.

/1/
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First, it appears that the Councilman’s negative comments about the City
Manager were “hostile” as a layperson would understand that term.

Second, the City Manager does have a right to be treated fairly and justly
by the Councilmmembers, regardless of whether the City Manager is a member
of a protected group. Section I1.D(4) of the City’s Code of Ethics provides in
relevant part: “The elected and appointed officials of the City of Riverside have
a responsibility to make extraordinary efforts to treat all persons, including city
staff, in a manner which would be considered fair and just. . ..” Unlike a
“hostile work environment” claim, Section IL.D(4) of the City’s Code of Ethics
does not require proof of a protected classification.

In view of the standard of conduct imposed by Section I1.D(4) of the
City’s Code of Ethics, the Councilman’s conduct in undermining the City
Manager, including telling his subordinates that he should be fired, could
reasonably be viewed from the City Manager’s perspective as harassment, even
though such conduct did not involve a protected classification as required by
the City’s Harassment Free Workplace policy and Government Code § 12940,

Because the Complaint did not allege violations of the City’s Code of
Ethics, this report does not address whether the Councilman’s conduct in fact
violated the Code of Ethics. Instead, this report only refers to the Code of
Ethics to explain why there is a substantial basis to conclude that the hostile
work environment claim was filed in good faith in that the claim applied an
erroneous legal theory to complain of apparently inappropriate conduct.

/1]
/117
iy
/17

39.



PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION

[VII] CONCLUSION
GIM reserves the right to amend and supplement this report in light of

any additional information that may come to G[M’s attention.
DATED: June 13,2014 Respectfully submitted,
GUMPORT | ZSTAN
By: ’ l/l r\/k@ﬂ: i i y
Le ?}Q Gumport
Independent Counsel to the City of
Riverside
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CITY OF RIVERSIDE
MEMORANDUM

A .

FROM: Scott €, Barber, City Manager

ce: (R

RE:  Hostile Work Environment, Viclations of the City Charter

For the past several months, Counclimember Paul Davis (here.after referred to as Paul) has
been creating a hostile work environmenit for me, as well as violating Riverside City Charter
Section 407 (Interference in Administrative Service), as documented by tha following:

annuel perfmmm evsluation In glosed sesslon, Councilmember Patd Davis

A publicdiscussion of my performance as
City Manager violates my privacy rights as your employee,- -and ereates an environment wherein ) feel
lke my mputaﬁon and Bvelihood are threatened by Paul,

11/07/13 and 10/08/13 [see attached emalis): ARter having the Jason Hunter Code of Ethics matter
explained as to why Paul's request for a closed sesslon discusslon of Hunter's appeal was Inappropriate,
Counciimiembet Davis states that an evaluation of my performance Is warranted, and if that does not
occur, then a public.conversation In public view will take place. Apublic discussion of my performance
violates my rights as your employea- my peiforrpance Is reviewed by the Councll as a whale, and only in
closed session, and by demanding my parfonwiance review, éreates an environment wherein | feel my
Job Is threateried, slong with my reputation snd fivelhood.

11/19/13: 1 stopped by Parks Recreation and Community Services headquarters and spoke with ffJJJ]
who told me that on 10/30/13 at Villegas Park Co, mber Paul Davis
that he would have me fired as City Manager by the end of May, bef lefeas
Discussion with my staff thet Paul Intends to fire me as City Manager violates my rights
employee of the City Councif and makes my Job as City Manager extremely difficult, because it
creates fear and oonfusion for me and my subordinate staff.

©03/18/14 through 03/28/14 (see attached emalls): Paul sends an email &
requesting a list of all employees who have left the city in the tast 180 days or who will be leaving In that
time period, to Include thelr position and date. After discussing the requestwith AN n<
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both of you, | directed her to write back to the Counciimember and let him knosr that his request was
been referred 1o iy office, since his request would require the creation of a special report. Paul then
revises his request to me, requesting s Bst of positions by department and title, withoit neme or specific
date, which have left within 180 days of March 1, 2014 and those thet will leave by the end of the year.
1 advised Paul that ! had reviewed this matter withi NIRRT and thet this request
would be discussed inclosed session. On March 28, 2014, Pay! writes to me with a cc to both of you,
requasting what he believes &s public information regarding former empioyees, that he needs this
Information to evaluate my perfornance, and he ts very concemed over “this continual action you take
when 1 ask for importan evaluation materials.” He goes on 1o state “Your lack of coinmunication with
me on thisissue 2is0 bothers me and send the wrong message. One of the key parts of evaluating any
management employee's effectiveness and feadership Is the churn rate of staff and certainly exit
Interviews of those departing.” Paul’s comiireiits to me are intended to intimidate me Into complying
with his request, which crestea hostile work enwironsment for me. Paul also falls to realize that he does
mmmmmmmmammmlmmmmmmmﬂmﬂe
Council as 2 whole evsiuate me. Also, disclosure of this specially created document which is curvently
exempt from the Public-Records Act {since there Is not an existing report) would allow Paul to share this
@maﬁﬂﬂ:ﬂwpublcasamufﬂspdﬂceﬂuaﬂondmeasmmvw This continued

) eﬂmwmhmwwhmmmmwﬂwsmmmumm wnd creates s

hostlie work environment for me, because ) feel fike | am frequently on the defensive with Paul's
requests (he states that my Iack of communication buthers him) andmalmynvelhood!satr&mao

notcomp!ywlthh!shappmpﬁﬂereqwsu. ,

03/21/14:1

regarding a.request from Councitmember Davis to annex March Joint Powers land for a basebal
fierd. that has been told by Councifiiember Davis that he lntends to Rre me by May of this
. taskesfiffdocument his conversation with Counclimember Davis {see attached memo). Although
memo does not state the termination comment, it dpes state that Paul tokd ffthat e has concems
with my performance. Discussing my job performance with my subordinate staff members presents
several difficuities for me &5 the City Maauger, violates my rights of privacy asyour employee, and
creates a hostile wosk environment for me and my sabordinate staff. Also, directing my subordinate
staff o begin annexation proceedings without » Council policy discussion and my sulisequent direction
to mystaffis a viokition of Section 407 of the City Charter.

04/01/14: | received a copy {see attached) of May Lynn Davis’ Facebook {May ks Paul’s wife) dated from
03/28 to 0331, ratsing the saime issues that Paul has raised regarding tumover rates of émployees and
stating “So Mr. City Manager, where does that feave u3?” 1 feel that because Mrs, Davis’ Facebook page
contains a picture of her and Paul, and because the issues rafsed by Mrs. Davis are the same as those
raised by Paul, the Davis' are using Mrs. Devis’ Facebook page to publicly humiiate me and force me to
comply with Paul's inappropriate document requests. This s clearty intimidation through » third party,
-almed at creating 3 hostile work environment formsyhhlnﬂnenﬁmatyomvudde, and threatening
my fivellhood and reputation.

P

- - DHBTA

Ry e e Tee e s aeas e et by tva e TR = mm e weme samwa e s . rree pas m o« S T
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04/10/14 (see attached): | recelve a letter

fm»-ommg a stammgntfrom —

-doaunemngmmmumwmn Gmupmet!ng‘ o theprev!ous

This ongntng practice of attacking me, threatening to call my performance evaluauon,
discussing my petfonnance with the public, publtically humlliaﬂns me, and seeking through

lnﬁmldatbnto make me :mfmm my job contrary to our City Charter has craated avery hostlle ;

Soouc.aarber
cuyManager
cuyofniverswe
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Barber, Scoft i . . -

From: Davis, Paul

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 9:15 AM

To: Barber, Scott; Gardnes-Miker-Botley Rusty-

Subject: RE Octoher'22, 2013 City Council Meeting - response to City Attotney comments

Than let's set this as an evaluation for you and the CA, as ] have serious issues with your management and how
you and your ACM's are handling employes matters. If either of the other two would like 10 talk about it, they
can contact me. Otherwise let's have this conversation in public view.

Paul Davis
Counsil Member - Ward 4
City of Riverside

- Qriginal message ~--——
From: “Barber, Scott” ;
Date:11/08/2013 9:04 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Davis, Paul"
' R
Subjects KE: 1 g - response to City Atiomey comuments

Councilmemben:

J sttempted 16 calt you dast night in’this regard, however we never had a chance to speak. | did review your request to sst this for
dusedsmlmwhhmeMwwmmywhoMMofMWmewmmwy:ﬁﬁngbm:uw
Hoanter and the City, however they did not intend to review the Code of Ethics quostions ralsed by My, Hinter 29 thoso witl most likely
umh;&ﬂnmw(n;ﬁpﬁmmmeyu;:upmofu»xmm;wmxmam)mmw
can really discussin ¢ gession (s to the Aquino matter). 1have spoken with the Cify Attormey, who Is facluding 8 Ftigation
updete on the closed session agends for 11/19/13. Cty ¥ ot

Please let me konow if you have.any questions In this rezard.
Scomt

—-‘Ormm&*
From! Paul
Sent: Thursday, November-07, 2013 7:43 AM

: Ocsober 22, 2033 City Councl] Meeting ~ response to Clty Atlorsoy comments

Please sci this. for 8 close session discussion a1 our pext meeting. | have Issues with bow this has been handied and based on the
faformation provided and my own Jegal council advice, the complaimant eppears to have good sianding. 1 betieve thet an cutside
independem Investigated may be warrented in this matter,

Paul Davis
Council Member - Ward 4
City of Riverside

>On Nov 6, 2013, at 10:57 PM, "I Hunter* <ehunter51@msn.com> wrote:
>
>Qentlemen,

.. Booos




> . .

> At the City Councl meeting of Octoper 22,2013, during the public comment period I spoke fowards the recommendation by Mavor
Bailey {agenda itein 36, passed on the éonsem Falendar} to consolidetz the Code of Ethicy and Condust complaints 1 filed with the
City Clerk on September 9, 2013 Ftook two exceplions to his Memorandum that accompanied Resolution No 22590,

-

>The following seatence I found extremely worlsome, “Pursuant 1o the

> Employer-Employee Relations Resolution, the Humen Resources Board acted on the grievance and submitted findings and
conclusions together with its recomumendstions (o the City Manager.”

>

> 1 commented that thc_ Employcr:ﬁmploxqe Relarlmi‘ Resolution roforred to, known perhaps as Resolutlon No. 15079 of 1983, clearly

did not cover Managerial dw.rployces,._ who do not pisticipate In Recognized Employee Orgenizations. ¥ made it known tiat the City

>
> Councilman Meclendrez asked City Attorney Primos 1o address my concers. Mr. Priemas contested both issues, ¥attach botk
Resolution No, 15079 and City Charter Scctipn 807 for.your perusal, § have oiso included 5 Pdfversion of the Cliy's website listing
all Recognized Employee Organizations, such as the SEIU, RPOA, etal

>

> Please refer 10 Astiche I, Scetion 2, of Resclulion Wo. 15079, entitled, *Stetement of Purpose™;

> =7his Resolution implements Chapter 10, Division 4, Title ! of the Government Code of the State of California (section 3500 t,

* seq.) captioned ‘Local Public Employes Orgoaizations,” by providing orderly procoduses for the administration of employer-employee
relations between the City and its enwployee orgamizations.”

o

> tf there is any doubt to the subject dealt with within Resolution Mo, 15079, Section 2 eloborarcs:

> "1t is the purpose of s Resolution 1o provide procedires for mectlng end conferring in pood faith with Recopnized Employes
Orpanizations...”

>

> Section 807 of the Riverside City Chinrtér sintes:

> “Thore shall be ¢ Hurnan Resources Bourd, which shall have the power and duty 10:

> {b) Actin on edvisory copacity to the City Council on motiers concerning personnel udmiuistration,”

>

> That our City Attorney would make mch mislcading statements 80 the Couneil on the record during a public hearing is quite
diskroartoning, and ceriainly mokes one question his tnderstanding our opr Jocal rules, which § bope you find (similar io mc) ave quite
simply, indisputable, 1 siso.remind the Council gt this time, that as'part of my. Wit of Mendamus filed with the Riverside Superior
Court on Avgust 23, 2013, which has previously been provided to you, | comiend thet Mr. Priamos alsp made meterfally misieading
stalementsregording our tocal rales te the Human Resonrces Board (a hearing thet was atso videstaped) ar my grievance hearing on
May 13,2013, Coming full circle, those mislending Satements wounld guido the Board townrds violating my rights under classified
service...setting In motion both the. Wil against the City-snd the Ethics Complaint against the individual Board membuys,

p-4

> That 1 was dragged through an Megitimote, iflcgal, kangaroo-court process pre-destined 10 demote and forminute me from my
eruployment with the City of Riverside because of porsonal vendettas end whistieblower complaints {5 offensive, end yoor silence on

>
> 1 remain hopeful the Council will recognize the needless waste of texpayer dotlars defending decisions and 5 process that are simply
indefensible, and do the right thing. 1 cali for an immedinte indcpendent investigation into 1he hendling of my Itlegal demotion und
lorminatlon by exccutives within the City Attomeys Office, the Human Resources Deparmment, the City Mansger's Office, the
Riverside Fire Deparmment (namely, Chief Sicve.Earley), and Riverside Public-Utiiities.

>

> Sincerely,

> Jason Hunter

> <Resolution-15079.pdp>

> <COR Rec Emp Orgs.pdf>

> <COR Charter Artiele V1iLpde
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CONPIDENTIAL MEMORMNDUM
J0: Scott Barber, City of Riverside City Maaager '

FROM:
DATE: March 25, 2014
RE: facplection of Communicstions with Coundimsmber Davks

At youT roguest, 1 provide i confidence tha following revofection of communications with Counclimember Pany!
Davis on Masch 12, 2014, 25 wel) as andllery convessations with others, )

©On March 12, 2024, at 1:46PM, an my work cell
from Coundimember Paol avis. Folfowing bs e

“HeyJ this Is Paul Davis. Just foflowing up with you to ses what's golag oa with this baseball thing. |
haven's heard enything trom anyone for & bumber of weeks now 2ad | want to move this forward we
cen or call it quits B'we hava 10, 50 ghve me 8 <3, or an emall, or 3 texd, whichever. Let ma know what’s
1wiB be st Gty Hall 5t 3 o"dock for the finance Commitiee meeting. you have e few
minutes sfteywards, we can gzt together ond chat, moybe.”

mmtwm-mewmmmm
purpose in the calj was W obtein en on te MLB Youth Facifty. As § recal, g was not
present nd, o5t recst 1 stiored wit i the nature of Counclimember

Davie’ tnqulry. In response, et 2:10PM, was enough to send en ema? 1of NN, =d )
cd me explalning my conversation .

Hmamammmmuwmmumm
0 the basebat fbciBity $hat we met & discuss about 30 days sgo. Canyou provideffJp qukx

updmbelun'm&eal? Is this now 0 the hond's of the SPA ~ Losl Stone?”

MIrthFIWmMGBMMMmWMM
she had mer with Davis 2nd discussed the se’s location within March JPA Jurisdiction, with
Lorl e being the matn JPA polnt of contact. | feft 8 message with Counciimember Davis at Z:57PM replying to

mma&nmam-wmmmmy fasted 14 minttes,

recefved 8 mlssed c2i) ond voice message

Much of the conversstion between Counciimamber Davis and me was focused on the MLB Yosth Facliity. The maln
oconclusion of the cormersstion was Coundimernber Dsvly desire to epitre axnaxiag the land into the Cty; )
mmwmmmmwmw-mmamnmwmmmmm
topic. Arsy, as | recal], Coundimember Davis shared with me his concesms with the parformancs of the Ciy

A 83 | retail, Counciimember Davis share with me kit concesn with a stetement roede by

selated tovisiting Sister Citles; § belteve, Counciimembes Davla expressed concem that
expressed o witingness to trovel to Canada ovar Ching, During this conversaticn and, In
two sniciitary topics of the phone eai}, Coundimember Davis used a number of expletives,

pisasas contact ma for addittons! infarmation or questions.
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on b0, 200,550 . S -

H[Paul, R

Fve been asked by the City Manager’s office to refer this matter back to them, as your
request would requlire the creation of a special réport.

Eest regards,

From: Davis, Paul
March 18; 2014 6:07 PM
To:

Info

Can you provide me a list of 2l emgployees who have left the city in the {ast 180 days or
who will be teaving in that time perlod, to Include their position and date?

Thanks

Paul Davis
Councit Member - Ward 4
City of Riverside

g gt

Y TV N L PR

N Edss T

PRSI



Borbet, Soott e

From: . Barber, Scott

Sent: - Monday, March 24, 2014 902 AM

To: Davis, Paul

Subject: RE: Employee Info

Thank you, Sir- hope all Is well In Chinal

From: Davis, Paul

Sents Monday, March 24, 2014 8:42 AM

To: Barber, Sort

Subject: Re: Employee Info

Thank you for the response Scott and will discuss thisSRENIN while § am here.

Paul Davis

Councll Member - Ward 4

Clty of Riverside

On Mar 24, 2034, 5t 10:33 PM, “Barber, Scott" <SBarber@riversideca;gov> wrote:
Counciimember:
t have reviewed your request with W\vﬂo have directed me 1o discuss this
request with the entire Council during undér } on Aprii 1% {if you have returned) or’
n Apsil Bth. I you have any questions in this regard, | would ask you to direct them to.efthe:
Thaiyw,

Scott

From: Davis, Paud
Sents March 20, 2014 6:19 PM

Thanks forthe effort. To restate my request to comply with employee privacy Issues, Canlget
afstof ns by department and title, without name of specific date, of those who have left the

. citles employ for 8 period of 180 days from March 1, 2024, and those who will be departing by years

end?
Thank you ail in advance for your anticipated cooperation,
Paul Davis

Councl Member - Ward 4
City of Riverstde
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From: - Davis, Paul

Sents Friday, March 28, 2034 424 PM
To: Scott

Ce

Subject:

Follow Up Fiag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Scoft,

1 wifi not be present for the April 1 meeting, and want to be presesit for the discussion of my request. s aware,
but doesn't have any InvolvEment. Not sure why you would have a diseission with either he or any othes member on
my simple request and is really notup for debate. This s public Information and needs to be provided ASAP. Very
concemed over this continual action you take when | sk for imgortant evaluation materials, Your lack of
communication with me on tiis sue also bothers me and sends the wrong message. One of the key parts of evaluating
any management employee's effectiveness and feedershipris the chum rate of staff and certalaly extt interviews of those
departing. Thank you for your amitipated cooperation on this and gther issues.

Paul Davis
Council Member -Ward 4
City of Riverside
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Bm'lmr= Scott ‘ '

Moy Lymn Davis
March 29

Just an observation.,..Anothes valuable and dedicated Associate of the Clity of Riverside is gone (the communRy 5 very
sad to see Ralph leave). Seems to be trending Ut we have fost quite a few In recent years for greener pastures or
fordbly forved out dua to confiicts.... who else is golng and how many more are we polng to ipse? This will end op
Jeaving owr ey In a state of all new and Inexperfanced peopie relaced fa those skots... Looks to e thet an effidant leader
mﬁdnothavesudmﬂgbh.mover,aﬂﬁumwmnmdmmmwmmmamﬂum
useless, not the other way around.

Like * {Conment) 4 Shere .
Mazisa Yoapa, Steve 1Nngs; Grooe Xainln and 9 othens ke this.

Stove Livings Pushing aut the seasoned employeas for newer less experfenced employsast

29 ¥ 6:Upra™vike~ 1
; mmmummmw MSoe observation post.

gam N
B Thompson Wesk, low - mmmmw«mmwnmdumwuwﬁammm
,.m;n;ala wmmummmmhmammm tisfher egendaself, Stela was famous for this,

Lynn Davis Appereritly there ere guite ¢ few 1Rore o the way ... S0 PE. Ry Manager, where does that ieave us? We reaily could use more
mmﬁmnww«m m-mammmmmmumumm
March31 ax 12:55pm~

0




April 10, 2014

...

| attended the CAG meeting last night at Villegas Park that convenad at 1300 hours. Conslstent
with the monthly agenda, Councilman Davis was giveri the opportunily fo address the group and
myide a Ward 4 update.

After his brief report, Councilman D;wia askod thal any and all City staff please be excused from

the meeting. Davis explained thal he was going fo share somb recent developments with his
constituents and that R would be best if he excused Clly staff. As | was getting up and walking
oul, lheardDawstsllmeaudewa(cnyempbyeas)allhadbosses it would anly be sightl if

aboin 10 share came , and not drectly from him. At that, mysef,
- RN, - <002 .

Obvil curious, ur of us slood ouiside and conversed. Wa did so for at teast 20 minutes
hefo and sald they were going fo leave. and ( continued to lalk and
et about the 25 mark, we were allowed fo come ba de and join the meeting.
Nothing was mentioned of the Councliman's conversation with the group after we relumed.

Fofiowing the meeting, | had the cpportunity o talk to outside in the parking bt |
asked what was going on and she stated that Councilman ihe attendees that he was
" going to file some kind of euit or action agatnst ] When asked why, [ stated the

following rativnal before we were interrupled by soimeona else watking up to us:

o That Paul has been hindered from doing his job. There have baen numerous employaas
that have left thelr poshions at the City. Paul has asked for a regoit that would contaln

the st of employses and why they were separated (fired, resigned,

went thiough the City Manager f . The requast was denled

: This was just ane emmpte and Ci!y Manager ol following the
reference st the functionafity of Paul and his posttion as a
councliman. Is alao performing other tasks and signing other documents tha

he does not hority to do.

. mmwlwmammmmmpmmwmﬂcmmﬂwd
o different ocvagions. The conversations usually have to do

. Who Is in charge of runniiig things, elc. The most recant was while

and Paul were In Ch ed, other Councitmembers have exps)

independently with-

recently hired a psychologiat to meet with each Counclimember. The rational

luate each member to see the breakdown is and why everyone cannot
get alonj. Paul's belief doas not have the autherity to do so and ha
{ook greal offense fo In this matier.

. BMWBTA . .. . ooosz.




er to lnvestigate
“ijlnumamcfddm

EXHIBIT A 00013




EXHIBIT B

FXHIBIT B 00014




T e e e SRS TR TSI T

CITY OF RIVERSIDE
MEMORANDUM

To:

Ce:

Re:  Update: hostile work environment complaint

As an update to my memorandum of 04/14/14, | have the following information:

04/14/14 (see attached emall); emalled me with his concerns regarding
statements made during Counclimember Davis’ CAG meeting of 04/09/14; during this meeting
Councilmember Davis referenced the Investigation
pointed out that any retafiation planned by Councllmember Davis as a result of the previous *
whistieblower complaint would copstitute “lllegal retaliation”,

04/15/14: Councilmember Davis asked to see me when I finished a meeting with my staff., }
went to his office at approximately 2:44 pm, and when | walked in | observed thet his face was
red and he appeared angry. | sald “You wanted to see me?” to which Councilmember Davis
replied “) am angry. ) was just pigeonholed into a meeting with some Investigator when |

"thought that it was golng to be an industriel psychologist. This Is going to end, Scott. You
should have told me what this meeting was about and It time for a change; it Is time for you to
go. | know what | can say publically and-¥m going to say t.* 1 sald to Councilmember Davis
"You are correct, your behavior towards me Is going to change” and | left Counciimember Davis’
office.

This continuing practice of threatening to fire me, criticizing me for actions that | had no pant in
. (1 did not schedule the meeting with the investigator- It was scheduled by the Mayor’s Office),
and becoming angry and raising hls volce to me Is a perpetuation of Councilmember Davis
creating an unacceptable, hostile work environment.

Do, PA_-  oalishd

Scott C. Barber, Riverside City Manager

50015
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Barber, Scott

Frone:

Sent: Monday, Apsil 14, 2024 5:38 PM

To: Barber,

Subject: ACTION GROUP MEETING
B Barber

| have already shared with you information recelved fr regerding some comments made by
Councilmember Paul Davis during the Casablanca Action Group on April 9, 2024, One of the comments attributed to the
councilmember particularly troubled me. That remark had to do with some actlon that Counclimembers Davis and
are contemplating against the mayor as a result of a complaint made aga!nst”"f
rative Interference in the fumning of City operations. | have previously brought to your attention that | belleve
: of the chief of police el

member.o :
had the votes to get rid

contemplating some action against s em) ing ,
nponmgofmmmmm%m eve that qualifies as lllegal 1 d on my
training and experience reteliation occurs when any adverse personnel action s taken by on employee for exerdising a
right or engaging In protected activity. My complaint against the counciiman of viplating the City Charter Is a protected
scHvRy as ) understand that term to be defined.

BB g ows
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CONFIDENTIAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Scote Barber, City of Riverside City Manager
o H

DATE: WMarch 25, 2024
RE: Recoltection of Communications with Coundimember Davis

¥

At your regquest, | provide in confidence tha following recollection of communications with Counciimember Paut
Davis on March 12, 2004, 5 well as andllary conversations with others,

On March 12, m,nm,mwmmmm_mnmmm and voles message
from Countiimember Paul Davis, Following Is the verbatim transcription:

this Is Paul Davis. just following up with you to see what's going on with this baseball thing. |
hoard anything from anyone for @ iumber of weeks now and | want 1o move this forward if we
can or calt it quits if we have t0. 50 glve me a cat|, or an emall, or a text, whichever. Let me know what's
up.ﬂummmm o'dock for the Finance Committes meeting. if you have a few
minutes we can get together and chat, maybe”

At 2:04PM, | subsequently made o call eo JSSSEIRIN: regarding the inquiry from Councllmember Davis. My
purpase n the call was 10 obtain an up-to-date status report on the NELB Youth Facllity. As 1 recal) RS wes nou
preseatand, es t rocall, ffreniemred me to Tshoredwithtarvythe nature of Counclmember
Davis’ Inquiry. n response, at 2:10PM, was gracious enough to send an emait tolf RN
©cd mea explaining my conversation with him.

BRI received @ phone call from Councliman Dauis where he stated he had ot
Jselative to the baseball focility that we met to discuss about 30 days ego. Canyou quicit
update besorffiivetums the call? i this now in the hunds of the JPA ~ Lot Stone?”

Astrecall, in response QIR eman tof I | recelved via phone call from her with an update indicating thet
mmwmmmnmmmmmwsmumwmmmwmmm
l.otlswnebelmmemahlmpdmol'oomIhﬁawmmmmvhatmmwmw
his earfier cafl, AL 6:06PM, am-mmmmm«mmmum

Much of the conversation between Counclimember Davis and me was focused on the MLB Youth Fadiity, The maln
conclusion of the conversation was Counciimember Davis’ desire to explore ennvndng the land into tha City; 1
comimitted to look into the annexstion question During the call, there wore two departures from this
topic, First, as { recal}, Counciimember Davis shared with me his concems with the performance of the City
Manager. Second, a4 ¢ recall, Counclimember Oavis share with me his concem with a statement made by

related to visiting Sister Citfes; ! baffeve, Counciimember Davis expressed concem that

axpressed o wilingness to trave! to Canada over Chine. Ouring this conversation and, in
partiadar during the two ancillary topics of the phone call, Councilmamber Davls used » number of expletives.

Plaase contact ma for addittona! information or questions.

EXHIBIT C
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APPEARANCES OF COUNSEL:

GUMPORT MASTAN

BY LEONARD L. GUMPORT

550 South Hope Street, Suite 825
Los Angeles, California 90071-2627
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INDEX
ITNESS: SCOTT BARBER
EXAMINATION BY: PAGE

MR. GUMPORT 4

EXHIBITS

BExhibit identification within the transcript is flagged

with "{EXE]" as an identifier.

EXHIBIT DESCRIPTION IDENTIFIED
a Complaint with 6
attachments
[EXH~2A]
B City Charter 7
[EXH-B}

c April 15th document 39

40

40

40

MARKED
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CONFIDENTIAL

15:04 December 2011.

hand. gasture.

SCOPT BARBER,

a witness herein, testifies as follows:

~EXAMINAT ION~

BY MR. GUMPORT:

Q. Please state your nama.

A, Scott Charles Barber.

Q. Please state youx position with the City of
Riverside.

A. I'm the City Mapager of the €ity of Riverside.

Q. And how long have you had that pesition?

A I was appointed interim city manager in Rugust of

2011. I was appointed as the full-time city manager in

S0 this August it will be three years since T

have ~- I became interim.

Q. Mr. Barber, I'm Leonard Gumport. We've mst before
because I did an interview of yocu with respect to a separate
matter a weak age. And so I am going te just briefly repeat
the various things I said before, paxrtly for the recoxrd, even
though you've heard them. ¥First, thank you for coming to this
interview. Secondly, thank you for pamitting it to be
transcribed by the court reporter who is here. Third,

any tima you want to go off tha recoxd, junst indicate with a

I'm instructing the court reporter the

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES

800.697.3210
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CONFIDENTIAL

15:04

15:05

ey

transcript isn't to reflect that. And my rule is if samething
is said off the record or it's not said on the record, I am
not going to rely on it. So the reason for the transcript is
so that my client, which is the city, knows what it is that I
relied on that people told me on the record. Because I am not

going to rely on what people tell ma off the record.

Understood?
A. That is understood. Thank you.
Q. ¥ou're not under oath. But what you say on the

record is being transcribed. So it's important to be accurate
and to listen to my questions and ask me to clarify if you -
don't understand the question; undexrstood?

A. Understood.

Q. My client is the city. You're not my client. I
can't give you legal advice at any time. If you have a legal
question, that would be a ground rule for saying I want to
stop this in;:erview and consult with a lawyer because I am not
your lawyer. Do you understand that?

A. I understand that.

Q. I can't give you assurance of confidentiality.

I will treat the transcript as confidential and privilegad,
but ultimately, it’s my cliemt, the City of Riverside, that
decides whether or not the transeript of this interview

remains confidential. Therefore, it's possible, and you

sheuld assume that the transcript may ultimately ba disclosed

30 s o> s s s P eselgeam.

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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SCOTT BARBER - 4/30/2014
CONFIDENTIAL

15:06

15:07

to the public. Do you understand that?

A. I understand that.

Q. Is it all right with you if I have marked as an
exhibit te the transcript of this interview what I understand
iz a complaint and some attachments that you submitted to the
city in copnection with what I will describe as the Councilman
Paul Davis matter?

Aa. YTes.

Q. okay. Let's have this document marked as Exhibit A
to this transcript. And I have a copy for you, Mr. Barber.

Is Bxhibit A a copy of a aomplaint that you submitted tojjEEEE
[ e
{EXH-A]

A. I'm just looking through it right now. This looks

like a photocopy of the complaint that I gave to [N

— o S S o -proxinately -- I

signed the document on 4/14, and I delivered it to them on
4/15, both of 2014.

Q. Before becoming the interim city manager and the
city manager of the City of Riverside, had you been a city
manager anyplace else?

A. I had not.

Q. Let's have marked as Exhibit B to this transcript

what iz a downloaded copy of the Charter of the City of

Riverside. And I'm going to have some questions for you about

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES ~ GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES

800.697.3210
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15:08

15:09

oo rarr s v

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES

one particular provision of the chartar. and T will represent
to you that, Mr. Barber, this iz a copy of the charter of the
City of Riverside. If you would turn to Section 407 of the
charter. [RXHE-B}]

A. All right. I'm there.

Q. I have soms questions about your understending. I
understand you're mot a lawyer, are you?

A. I am not.

Q. So I am not asking you for legal opinions. I'm
Just asking you for your understanding as the city manager of
varicus of the terms used here. AaAnd Section 407 states in
part, quote, neither the mayor nor the city council nor any of
its members shall interfere with the execution by the city
manager of his slash her powers and duties, et cetera. Let's
stop there. Do you have an understanding of tha term
interfere as it's used in Section 4077

A. I have my own interpretation of what interfere
means. )

Q. What is your own interpratation of it? And again,
I am not asking for your legal opinion. It means what it
means. But I'm interested in vhat your understanding of what
it means.

A. To me, what it's referring to in the charter is
that the mayor and city council will not impede my ability to

adminjster the affairs of the city as I'm allowed to under the

e V1 e o e ey S o v

800.697.3210
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CONFIDENTIAL

15:10

15:11

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES

city charter. Impede, interfere, interrupt. Trying to think
of another way of looking at it. I suppose that make it
difficult, do things that make it difficult for me to perform
the duties of city manager.

Q. Now, lat's go to the second portion of Section 407
which begins with the word azcept, the portion I'm going to
read which is on the -~ it begins on the fourth line of
Section 407.

A. I'm there with you.

Q. Quote, except for purpose of ingquiry, the mayor,
the city council and its memwbars shall deal with the
administrative service under the city manager solely through
the city manacger and neither the mayor nor the city comneil
noxr any pember thereof shall give orders to any subordinates
of the city managar either publicly or privately, pericd, end
quote. Let's go back to the word, quote, inguiry, end quote
that appears in the sentence I just read. What's your
understanding of the word inquiry as it is used in Séction 407
of tha charxter of the City of Riverside?

A. Ask questions.

Q. What about prepare reports, can a ~- is it your
understanding that a ecity councilmember could say could I
please have a maro sbout the status of X, ¥, & of one of you

or your subordinates? Is that within the definition of

inguiry as you understand it?

800.697.3210

FXHIRIT n
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15:12

15:13

..............

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERV
800.697.3210

A. I don't believe so. I don't believe that's correct
under the city charter. I believe that the preparation of the
document is more than an inquiry. It's the creation of a
public record which is not ~- does not fit in my definition or
my understanding of inquiry.

Q. So for ezample, if a councilmember said give me a
written report on the status of X and said that to ome of your
staff members or subordinmates, that, to you, would not be an
ingquiry, a permissible inguiry, within Section 407 of the city
charter; is that right?

A. That's right.

Q. ALl right. Now, let's go to Exhibit A, which is
the complaint relating to the Councilmember Davis matter.
First, arxe the facts set forth on the first three pages, to
the best of your knowledge, accurate? Is there anything that
should be corrected or supplemented?

A. No.

Q. I have a guastion about what secems to me may be an
incomplete sentance. If you would go to the third page of
Exhibit A, and you go about five lines down, there is a
sentence that begins with the word, After the meeting, JJI
speaks with ] 2n 1f you wouid just read to the ena of
that paragraph, and tell ma whather there is a word missing
scmaplace in there.

A, Oh, yes. There is a misspelling. It's actually

ot e s, ey ste s o T T Y PO YTy o awrerri s, oy oyt

EXHIBIT D 00028
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Page 10

15:15 not a misspelled word. It's just the incorrect word.
Q. Okay. Whera does it eppear? Because I will tell
you there is a sentence here --
A. Seventh line.
Q. okay. That is the line that puzzled me.
A. [ tellsf that Paul criticized me for not

realizing the document that he had requested.

Q. And how should it bhe phrased?
A. can I consult just a moment the comment from
Q. Sure. Take your tims. =

A. Well, it should be -~ and I really don't understand
why I wrote realizing but it could eithexr be the woxd creating
or it could be providing him, either of those would be

15:16 correct. My intent was the conversation between—
and |- conveved to N SEENNEENE that Paul
Davis criticized me for not providing him with this document
that he had requested.

Q. And that was a document that was not provided
because it did not exist; is that right?

A. That document did not exist. Would have to be
specially created. And one specially created then would
become a public record. And under the charter, I work for the

council as a whole. So individual councilmembers who

create — asking for documents to indepepdently review my work

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
800.697.3210
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CONFIDENTIAL

15:17

15:18

outside of the whole is not allowed.

Q. That claxrifies. That answers my gquestion.

A. That was my error. There may be a few others.

Q. Well, that's the ons that confused ms.

n, All right.

Q. Let's rsturn to the first page of Exhibit A. The
first page of Exhibit A has the date Octcber 22, 2013, and
there is a discussion of anmal parformanca evaluvaticn,
correat?

A. That's correct.

- Q. And that evaluation took place on October 22, 2013,

correct?
A. That's correct.
Q. Who else was prasent during that evaluation®?
A. That evaluation took place in closed session, which

ig in council chambers, the back chambers, which are not the
public chambers but the private chambers. And the mayor and
all of the seated councilmembers at the time were present. So
that council was Mike Gardener, Andy Melendrez, Ken Gutierrez,
Paul Davis, Chris MacArthur, Jim Perry, Steve Adams, and Mayor
- Bailey.

Q. Apart from the criticism that Councilmember Davis
made of your assistant city managers and yourself as described

in Exhibit A, did any other councilmewbers criticize your

perfozxmance?

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES ~ GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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1500 A S

And I believe I mentioned to him that —-

information that I received during my performance evaluation.

Q. Was there any vote to temminate your employment at
that meeting?

. T r

r

Q. And to your knowledga, therae hasn't baen a2 vota
with regard to your employment status since then, correct?

A. 7o the best of my knowledge, -_-

Q. Did Councilmember Davis at this closed session say

15:20 that he wanted to terminate your employment?

Q.' Were any of your subordinates present at this
performance evaluation?

A. No.

Q. Bo would it be fair to say Councilmember Davis®
criticism of your ocffice at thisz performance evaluation
wouldn't,  in your mind, constitute interference with your
doing your work since it was just between you and the
councilmenbers where he expressed those opinions?

A. I would agree. That does not constitute

o3 v s P o e Do s T R o ot ey 1

EXHIBIT N
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1 15;21  intexrference.

2 Q. Have there been times since that meeting where, to

3 your knowledge, he has criticized your performance to your

4 suboxdinates?

5 A. Yes.

6 e. wWhen?

7 A, So November 19th, 2013, I stopped by Parks,

8 Recreation, Community Service headquarters and spoke with-

5 Y (N - in the couse of
10 our conversation, she mentioned to me that during an event at
11 Villegas Park on October 30th, 2013, Paul Davis-told her that
12 he was going to have me fired as the city manager by the end
13 of May before the former “__ left the
14 city employment.
15 15:22 Q. Did that information come as a surprise to you?
16 A. I had through the grapevine heard that he was
17 making some comments about me, which is why I went and spoke
18 with R because I had heard -- again, I don't remember the
19 sources. But I had heard that Councilmember Davis is starting
20 to say some things to your staff.
21 Q. Did you regard what --dascrj.bed to you
22 on November 19th, 2013 as interference?
23 A. Yes.
24 Q. And why would you regard that as interference?
25. A. I would regard it as interference because [SENER

() RUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
. 800.697.3210
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15:23 - is a part of my staff, part of administrative service

15:24

of the city manager. And for a councilmembexr, any
councilmember, to tell hex that I was going to be replaced
then places in question to her who she takes direction from.
Does she take direction from me? Does she take direction from
the parks director? Does she take direction from the
councllmembers directly? fThat kind of confusion about the
administrative service of the city is why Chapter 407 of the
city charter exists.

Q. atterJH RS toid You what Councilmember Davis
had said to her, did you have a discussion about that
subsequent matterx with Councilmember Davis?

A. No.

Q. Is there a reason why you didn't?

A. At that point, I was just trying to gather
information about what the councilmember was doing. 1In
particular, based upon the comments he made in my performance
evaluation, I was concerned that he was following through on
his threat that he was going to have a public discussion of my
performance as the city manager.

Q. From time to time in the memo or complaint that is
Exhibit A, you talk sbout your privacy rights as an employeea
of the City of Riverside, correct?

A. That's correct.

Q. Is thers a document that sets forth ycur privacy

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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15:24

15:25

rights or is your concapt of your privacy rights somathing
that is based on your understanding of how the city works?

A. It's based on my understanding and my years of
experience as a public employee, having worked on numerous
public employee issues both as a staff member and in
management. It's my experience that all public employees have
an expectation of privacy with regards to their employment
actions, employment status, including performance evaluations,
corrective measures, whatever, all of that is confidential
information.

Q. What about if a citizen comes to a city council
meeting and says, you know, I asked for the city manager to
have the trees in my nsighborhood pruned or something like
that, and I just think that the city manager's offica was
nonresponsive. In that situation, would you expect that your
privacy rights dictate that the councilmembers not comment on
your performance as opposed to just address the situation
concerning the pruning of the trees?

A. Yes.

Q. Eas that by in large been the practice of the city
council while you've been city manager, that is, pecople are --
councilmenrbers are not making disparaging remarks about your
perfoxmance during the public meetings?

A, I started with the City of Riverside in August

2005. I have attended the majority of council meetings as

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
800.697.3210
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15:26 either the community development director or the i
city manager. And in my experience of that entire

has not been a public discussion of the city manag

performance that occurs from the dias.

Q. Now, in your complaint, lat’s return to

A. I do.

been asked to preparve a document for him?

document to be created. The councilmember should

e Bwy i M A o M 10105, T ey, D e R

BUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES — GLOBAL LE
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EXHIBIT D

nterim or
time, there

er's

performance or disparaging comments about the city manager's

Exhibit A.

In the last paragraph of the first page of Exhibit A, there is

a reference to Councilmember Davis sending an e-mail to [l

N 5+ - 1o se checs

Q. And is ths substance of what you've saying here
that Councilmember Davis asked for a document that didnt't

exist, and in your view, for that reason, staff shouldn’t have

15:27 A. First of all, the councilmembers should not have

been contacting a director of any department and asking for a

have been

contacting me and asking me for this document to be created.
And I directed NN to advise Councilmember Davis
that the matter had been referred to the city manager's
office. And so he restated his request to me. And I
discussed that request with .--..-_
And there was an agreement that we weren't going to create a
special document for Councilmember Davis. And that really

what he was talking about was a closed session matter. If
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15:29

he's going to look at documents to evaluate my performance,
that needs to be asked for by the majority, not by an
individual, and not outside of closed session.

Q. At some point was Councilmember Davis teld that he
wasn't going to get requested information because what he was
asking for was the preparation of a document that did not
erint?

A. I believe so. Bnd I would like to look back on the
e-mails so that I got the timing correct in my mind on that.
S0 I wrote back to Councilmember Davis., He wrote on March
20th to- N cc to myselr NENINE NN - IR DDA
stating, Let me restate my request to comply with employee
privacy issues. Can I get a list of positions by department
and title without name and specific date of those who have
left the city’s employ for a period of 180 days from March
1st, 2014, and those who will be departing by year's end.

And I wrote back and said I reviewed your request
with —-— who have directed me to
discuss this request with the entire council with -- under

labor on April 1st or April 8th. If you have any questions to
this regard, I would ask you to direct them to -—-—.

-—-. Thank you, Scott. Ke said thank you for

your response, Scott. This was on March 24th. And will
discuss withHjj while I'm here. At that time,

Councilmenber Davis and- were in China on a sister

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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15:30

15:31

citles trip. I wrote back, said thank you, sir. Hope all is
well in China. And then on the 28th of Maxch, I will not be
present for the April 1 meeting and want to be present for the
discussion of the request.

BB is here but doesn't have any involvement.
Not sure why you would have a discussion with either he or any
other member on my simple request and is really not up for
debate. This is public information and needs to he provided
ASAP. Very concerned over this continunal action you take when
1 ask for important evaluation materials., Your lack of
communication with me on this issue also bothers me and sends
the wrong message. One of the key parts of evaluating any
management employee's effectiveness and leadership is the
return rate of staff, and certainly exit interviews of those
departing. Thank you for your anticipated cooperation on this
and other issues. 5o I don't know that I ever directly said
to him you can't have that under the charter. What I did was
direct him back to —-..- for a
discussion of his request.

Q. Is there someplace in here where that reflects
vhether Councilmember Davis was told that the document that he
wvas requesting -- well, let ma rephrase the gquestion. Is
there someplace in the e~mails in here that reflect that
Councilmenbar Davis was told that the information he was

requesting wasn't in decumented form and what he was doing was

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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15:32 asking for a document to be preparad?
A. It was not discussed in that way. That was
discussed in closed session.

Q. At which closed session?

A. There was a closed session on April 1st GO

-a— And at that time there
was a discussion with regards to --~.~-:
R B
R

Q. And after that meeting, did Councilmember Davis
renew hig request for the information?

A. He did not renew his request for information. My
recollection is that on the subsequent council meeting which
would have been April 8th, the mayor and the full council had

15:33 a discussion with Councilmember Davis in clesed session
without staff. And I believe that this was one of the topics.

Q. Has Councilmember Davis ever said to you that he
would discuss his view of your job performance at a public
session?

A. Yes.

Q. When did he do that?

A, He started that oOctober 22nd of 2013 where he said
that he was going to go public with his displeasure with my
performance and the performance of my assistant city managers.

He did it again in e-mail form. There is a string of e-mails
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15:35

with regard to a formsr employee named- If you

look to the e-mail dated October 22nd, 2013, where he's
talking about czlling for my performance evaluation, he states
on the last sentence, otherwise, let's have this conversation
in public view. Those are the two times that come to mind
right now.

Q. In tbat particular e-mail that you referenced which
is dated Friday, November 8, 2013, there is a reference to the
gquote CA, end quote. Who is the quote CA?

A. I believe the reference as the CA is the city
attorney. And that e-mail date on that is October 22nd.

Q. Well, X'm going —-

A. You're right. @®xcuse me. That's November, the
subject is the October 22nd e-mail. Thank you.

Q. Thank you. Apart from the occasion we've discussed
during this interview, have there been any other occasion
where Councilmewmber Davis said that hes would discuss your job
performance at a public session?

A. I can't recall any right now. I do know that he
has discussed my performance with people outside of the closed
session.

Q. Apart from what we've discussed during this
interview?

A. Apart from what we'we discussed during this

interview.
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e
15:35 Q. Who else has he discussed your job performance with
outside of closed council sessions?
A. He's discussed my performance outside of closed

council session with after the LEAC
dinner, (5IC). &And I don’'t recall the date of that. But I

have hadjiil document that. He discussed my performance

while he was in China with Lori Stone and Daniel Wheeler, both

from the March Joint Powers Authority. ITori's a colleague of
mine and someone who I‘ve known for a number of years, and
that sort of discussion is very damaging to my reputation. I
have worked in government for almost 28 years. Part of my
ability to do my job and to be successful is my reputation.
And destroying or damaging my reputation with my colleagues
outside of the city is not good for me. It's not good for the

15:36 city. 2and it's very damaging to me,

Q. Does Lori Stone report to the city manager's
officer
A, Lori Stopne is the executive director of the March

Joint Powers Authority. She reports to the March Joint Powers
Ruthority Board. There are two city councilmembers from
Riverside on the bcard. There are two city councilmembers
from Perris on the board. ¢There are two city councilmembers
from Moreno Valley on the board. And there are two county

supervisors on the board.

Q. When did Lorxri Stone rsport to you that

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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15:37

15:38

Councilmenber Davis had qriticized your performance?

A. I don't recall the exact dates but I can tell you
the first time she mentioned it was after a delegation of us
had toured the Fresh & Easy Plant. And it was a Friday. It
was Good Friday so that would have been April 13th, I believe.

Q. Oof this year?

A. Of this year.

Q. 2614.

A. After the tour, we were talking in the parking lot.
I asked her how China went and she shared with me that
Councilmember Davis had just shared with her on the bus that I
was doing a terrible job as the city manager, that—
A S N == runing the city, and
something to the effect that it was time to make a change.
She mentioned it again to me because I sought her out after —
I'm on the technical advisory committee, which is the city
managers group for the March Joint Powers Authority. After
that I asked if I could speak to her for a moment. And I
asked her if she would be willing to go on the record with
what she had heard. And she said of course. And she again
mentioned that he had said that I was doing a terrible job,
mismanaging the city, and that it was time to make a change
or —- that's my recollectien.

Q. To whoen else has Councilmember Davis, to your

knowledge, criticized your job pexformance?
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15:39 A. He criticized my job performance as to (NI
—-- . had a discussion with him
with regards to a project that the councilmember wo:.:ld like to
see happen. And I can't even say it's a project in his ward
because it's not in his ward. It's on March Joint Powers
Authority land. t's an area that's in the sphere of
influence for Riverside but it’s not ~-—- it's not city
property. And it's a concept about a baseball stadium out
near the Grove Community Church by Barton Road. TItts ;>n Joint
Powers Authority land, which would require annexation and
would really need the concurrence of the Joint Powers
Authority Board along with the city council. None of which -~
no discussion has happened at either of those with regards to
this. I spoke with- He shared with me that Councilmember

15:40 Davis had used a lot of profanity in speaking with him, and
that expressed a lot of displeasure with the way I was doing
my job, mismanaging the city.

o when et - ve1) you thace

A. I'm going to look. I know I provided a copy of his

e-mail soffjiiij it's in the documentl-.- wrote to me on

March 25th. My recollection was that it was a day or two
before this thatf and I spoke. And I asked him to put it in
writing what had happened.

Q. And is-—- memo to you which is dated

March 25, 2014 and is included in Exhibit A, is that accurate
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15:40

15:42

UTCHINGS LITIGAT

so far as you know?

A. I believe it's accurate. My recollection of our
conversation was a little more. There was ~~ this is sort of
general about his displeasure with me. My recollection from
my discussion with iNSNMEMNNE was that Paul Davis told him he
was going to fire me.

Q. Do you recall anything else that| IR told
you that's not mentioned in this memo concerning what
Councilmember Davis told him?

A. My recollection was that Councilmember Davis had —-

and let me step back just a minute. .—- directly

reports to TN S s
R i~©i21ly brousht this to ny

attention that{ffj had been treated pretty poorly by
Councilmembeyxy Davis. And there had been things that were said
that shouldn't have been said. And that Councilmember Davis
was directing him to get to work on the annexation of this
property. Could you restate your question? I'm sorry.

Q. Is thexe anything else that you can recall-
- telling you that's not reflected in his memo?

A. Well, yes. The point I was trying to make was that
that was communicated to me through fjjjJl} and then also
th.rougl— was he was directing staff to go te work on
the annexation of the Joint Powers Authority property. That

is a decision that needs to be made by the full council,

iy
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15:43

whether or not we are going to do that; that needs to be made
in consultation with the Joint Powers Authority because we are
a member agency of the Joint Powers Authority. That's a
pretty important discussion to have, and really a policy
discussion for the council, and at least consultation with the
Joint Powers Authority because taking land from the JPA is
probably not in the best interest of the JPA at this time.
What’'s in the best interest of the JEA is to let it complete
its mission of finishing the reuse of the area that was the
base for -~ to create jobs and economic prosperity. That's
what they're doing. It's a -- Joint Powers RAuthority has the
input and discussion of all of the members. One of the
menbers attack or trying to take a piece of the JPAfs land
away from them, that is a huge policy discussion issue, not
one councilmember gets to make that decision and provide that
direction.

Q. How mmch land was involved in this possible
annexation?

A. I couldn't guess.

Q.  When you received the information fron [JHENENE
concerning [ HEE »22 been tasked with doing, did
you have a discussion with Councilmember Davis adout what you
had learned?

A. I did not.

Q. Is there a reason why you didn’'t?

o e,
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1544 A. Yes.
Q. What was the reasoa?
A, Honestly, was afraid for my job. I was afraid that

he would do something else to try to fire me or to undermine
my authority.

0. S0 how did you deal with this situation wherdJil
B b=d been tasked with doing something that you thought
was really a March JPA and city council issue? wWhat did you
do to deal with the situation?

A. Well, fortunately, in subsequent conversations
between Paul Davis and - i cormunicated that paul
realized that the whole issue was in the JPA’'s hands so he was
going to try to work with the JPA on the issue. So we dida't
have to confront that issue head on specifically. My

15:45 direction tc-though has always been you need to send these
requests through me, through my office, because that's my
responsibility as a charter officer to direct the
administrative service of the city. And that this is far
beyond what any department head should have to discuss with
him by an individual councilmember. -

Q. Would Ward 3 have gotten the use of the baseball
stadiun if the land had been annexed?

A. Councilmember Davis is Ward 4.

Q. Would Ward 4 have gotten the use ¢f the baseball

stadiuvm in som2 way, shape or form if the land had been
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15:46

15:47

annexed?

A. Yes. And the whole city of Riverside, all of our
citizens would have had an opportunity to utilize that land.

Q. What is the status of that possible baseball
stadium at this point?

A. My understanding of the matter planned for the
reuse of the Joint Powers Authority land includes an area
where the Councilmember Daﬁis was looking at for a park for
the City of Riverside. There is ho mohey set aside for the
park. There is no master plan of the park. TIt's just
identified as future park use, City of Riverside. So down the
road potentially there could be a park there. But there are
nany, many development challenges with that. There is no road
that goes through. 7There is a future road that could go
through but there is a great deal of rocad construction that
would take place.

There's no utilities to this area. There are —-~
it's very likely that any sort of stadium of the size that
Major League Baseball teams, Triple A teams or so would want
to have is probably going to need an environment impact report
because of the potential impacts from -~ through noise,
traffic, air pollution on the neighborhoods in that area, on
the city as a whole. There's huge development challenges

ahead of the stadium for Triple A or below Major League

Baseball team. There is a lot of work that would have to be
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15:49
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done on that. And I don't know. I have never met the people
who are talking about or have spoken with Councilmember Davis
about bringing this proposal forward. So I don't know
anything about their pro formas for financial performance,
whether they're looking for comtributions from public
agencies, anything like that or who they are.

Are they affiliated with Major League Basebail?
Are they affiliated with a Major League ﬁaseball team? X
don’'t know any of that. So there’s ~- I mean if a baseball
stadium serving Major League Baseball and maybe some of
Riverside is a completely grown tree, I would say we are -
looking at the seeds right now.

Q. Has Councilmember Davis criticized your performance
as city manager to anybody else besides those we have already
discussed?

A. I can't think of any others at this time.

Q. If you would go to the second page of your
complaint next to the date March 21, 2014, I guesas we have
already covered that so —- correct?

A. I believe so.

Q. Okay.

A. I don't think I -- I didn't mention in here, I do
think that when I was speaking with.-, he mentioned

nat (O o <> « -

had heard some comments from.Councilmember Davis about my

00047



o

PN

©C W W e W N e

SCOTT BARBER - 4/30/2014
CONFIDENTIAL

15:50

15:51

performance as well. I neglected to put that in this
statement. And I've never confirmed that with |

Q. Do you have a belief that Councilmember Davis has
some reason apart from his perception of your job performance
and for criticizging your job performance?

A. Could you state that again?

Q. Well, let me rephrase it. Do you have an opinion
as to why Councilimember Davis has criticized your job
performanca?

A. I believe he has criticized my job performance
because since my beginning of my time as interim city manager
and city mabager, I‘'ve had to stop him from doing things or
have him investigated for doing things that were in violation
of the city charter. My first day in the office as interim
city manager there was a check waiting to be mailed, my
recollection is to the IRC, the International Relations
Committee as a reimbursement for something related to -- it
was either the Lunar Fest or the Food Truck Festival. And the
mail~to address was Councilmember Davis' home. I discussed
that check with the city attorney and we both agreed that
there was potentially some problems with it.

One, the money was coming from what had been
allotted as a legislative field rep salary, and Councilmember

Davis had chosen not to hire a legislative field rep. And

instead was asking the city manager to draw money against that
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15:52 account to pay for events and sponsorships at his request. My
biggest concern about this one was that both the Food Truck
Festival and the Lunar Fest were coordinated by Councilmember
Davis' wife. BAnd my concern was that potentially this could
be a conflict of interest, perhaps a Government Code 1090
violation where public funds were being paid to a
councilmember or his spouse to reimburse them for expenses
related to an event. And I am not an expert on that.
However, that seems inappropriate to me. That's why I spoke
with the city attorney. That's why we stopped that practice
at that time. It goes on from there but do you want to talk
about that one specifically to start with?

Q. Well, let's pause there for a second. How did you
learn of the check?

15:53 A, It was sitting on my desk waiting for it to be

mailed out from the city manager's office.

Q. Did you have to sign the check or just have ko mail
it? .

A. I just had to see that it was mailed.

Q. 8o who had sigmned the check or was it --

A. I don't know.

Q. Or was it a computer signature?
A. I believe it was a computer-generated signature,.
That's my recollection. It was a warrant issued by the city.

I believe those were all electronically done.
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15:53 Q. So ths check's sitting on your desk and it's to the

IRC. and what is the IRC?

A. International Relations Committee.

Q. And what kind of legal entity is that? I mean I
know its name has committee in it. But is it an actually
formed legally recognized entity?

A. I don't know for a fact what it is. I believe it
to be a non-profit that works on behalf of the city to promote
international relations with our sister cities. But I can't
swear to you that that's what it is.

Q. When you say it's a non~profit, is it a non-profit
that's owned by the city?

A. No. It's a stand-alone non-profit that functions

on behalf of the city. But it is not owned by the city.

15:54 Q. m'm, to your knowledge, owns or controls this
commi ttee?
A. I don't know.
Q. But the check was being sent to the commititee care

of Councilmember Davis’ home, correct?

A. The check was addressed -- was made out to IRC and
the address was Councilmember Davis' home.

Q. After you went to the city attormey concerning this
check, was there any commmication that you're aware of about
the check between you or anyona else with the city and

Councilmenbar Davis? . S
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15:55 A. Yes.

Q. Tell me vhat the communication was. Well, first,
tell me, were you prasent vhen the commmication was made?

A, I was present during part of the communication.
The other part of the communication was with Councilmember
Davis and the city attorney. And I couldn't discuss that
because I wasn't present.

Q. Did you gat any subsequent commants from
Councillmember Davis about your having reportad this IRC check
mattar?

- A. My recollection is that he was initially -- I
wouldn't say angry but he was unhappy with my decision to
discuss it with the city attorney. He was unhappy that we --
that I hadn't processed the check and sent it to him. When I

15:56 explained to him the potential problem from just a budget
standpoint, that money that was budgeted for one purpose was
being used for another, and that requires -- that sort of
change really requires council approval. W¥hen you take from
one budget item and move it to a different purpose, that
requires council approval. I think he was surprised by that
and he was surprised that the former city manager allowed him
to do that if it wasn't appropriate.

Q. What's the next thing that happened?

A, The next thing that happened -- I might have the

timing ¢f these two, I may have them off, one ox the other.
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debate about that.

Q. And -~

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES

wants to see them removed from the city.

contract with the provider.

meeting in the evening.

Operations are my responsibility.

red light cameras from your ward.

A. There certainly would be.

be off on the dates.

15:56 But my recollection is the next thing that happened was we had
a council meeting and a discussion about red light cameras.
And Councilmember Davis is opposed to red light cameras and ,

And there was a long

And at the end of the debate, the council

Q. About when did this happen?

“while T was still interim city manager.

could provide you with that.

That's my recollection.

800.697.3210

FXHIRIT n

approved continuing the red light camera program, renewing the
I walked out after the council
Councilmenber Davis stopped me and
said I want you to remove the red light cameras from my ward.
And I said councilmember, the time for that request and that
policy discussion occurred in the council chambers. At this
point, it's gone from policy discussion to operations.

And I will not be removing
And he said then you and I

15:57 are going to have a big problem and he walked away.

A. I want to say it was September or October of 2011

Q. And there will be a set of mimites and agenda that

reflects the discussion of the red light issue, correct?

The city clerk's office

A. And again, this is from my recollection, I might

- GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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CONFIDENTIAL
bPage 34
15:58 Q. But it's your recollection that the city council
voted to keep the red lights?
A. Correct.
Q. And then after the meeting following that vote, you
got an order to have them removed fram Ward 47
A, By Councilmember Paul Davis, that's correct.
That's administrative interference. That's a Charter 407
violation as far as I'm concerned.
Q. Because he was in your view txying to overrule an
actien taken by thae city council?
A That's corxect.
Q. What's the next thing that happened?
A, The next thing that happened was there was the
first Food Truck Festival that occurred in Downtown Riverside
15:59 tha; ~- the Lunar Festival group, Councilmember Davis' wife

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES -

and he and the people who formed that committee sponsored this
Food Truck Festival, happened on the parking lot next to the
convention center. There were multiple food trucks there. I

don't recall the exact number but I want to say it was 12 to

15 food trucks. I was contacted by then ---

B vho shared with me that there had been a problem during

the inspection process with Councilmember Davis and the fire
inspector.

Two of the food trucks which had frying apparatuses

in them didn’t have the proper fire extinguishers. And that

800.697.3210
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SCOTT BARBER -~ 4/30/2014
CONFIDENTIAL

15:58

16:01

Councilmember Davis had verbally abused —,

and that he had called and left a voicemail message on |l
4Bl 1) phone telling him that he was in charge and he
was going to let those trucks open on his authority. That was
investigated by the city. The city hired a private
investigator through the city attorney's office to conduct an
investigation. The outéome of which was it was confirmed that
Councilmember Davis had, in fact, given direction to staff and
assumed authority that he did not have. And he publicly
apologized during a council meeting in that regard.

And my recollectiom on that was it was -- seems to
me the food truck, it was very hot, so I want to say it was
September or October of 2011 when the whole thing was done. I
don't recall the exact date, but it took some time to
investigate and took some time for the council to discuss the
matter with Councilmember Davis in closed session. And then
there was a public comment by him apologizing to the
inspector.

Q. What's the next thing that happened?
A. Give me just cne moment if I could.
MR. GUMPORT: Let's take a short recess off the

record.

{A brief recess was taken.)

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES — GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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SCOTT BARBER - 4/30/2014
CONFIDENTIAL

16:05

16:06

BY MR. GUMPORT:

Q. Al) right. on the record. VWhat'’s the next thing
that happened?

A. Really the last thing that at least right now that
comes to mind was Councilmember Davis, and this would have
been in May of 2013, requesting documentation regarding the
city agreement with American Medical Response for ambulance --
non-emergency ambulance service. Councilmember Davis
requested complete general ledger information regarding what
he described as the buy-up found from AMR ALS agreement. I
had taken his request and sent his request to the city
attorney's office. Our ordinance with regards to the non 911
response, which is inter-~facility transfer and non-emergency
transport of people within the City of Riverside was under
review by -- at the request of the city coﬁncil by the city
attorney and my office and the fire department.

Councilmember Davis had expressed at some point,
and I don't recall publicly when it was, his displeasure with
.the way the ordinance was being interpreted by the fire
department. Because applicants for additional non. 911
franchises were being denied, and the reason for the denial
was that the existing applicant was in compliance with the
performance measures of the contract. And he believed that

there should be other ways of evaluating public convenience

- and necessity, which is finding has to be made for granting

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
800.697.3210
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CONFIDENTIAL

16:07

16:08

10w e e s s 43

additional franchisees.

So all of this review was going on. He requested a
document showing these funds which the city attorney's office
and my office prepared because this is an item that was
potentially -- we faced being litigated on the issue by other
applicants for franchises and documentation hﬁs to be, you
know, in the interest of the city. We want to make sure the
right information went out, and that it was fully vétted by
the city attorney's office because of the potential for
litigation. So I told Councilmember Davis that I sent his
request to the city attorney's office, and I was working with
him on that. And he was unhappy about that. He didn’t
understand why the city attorney’'s office would be involved,
and that this was a city manager matter, not a city attorney
matter, and that he was going to ask his colleagues for a full
audit of the funds from an outside independent source. If I
wanted to talk about this anymore, he would be at city hail.

I will tell you there was no outside audit. There
was no discussion of these funds other than once it was all
put together, we provided to the full mayor and council, no
other action was taken place on that. The ordinance was
eventually amended and we have applicants now coming in under
that, a new ordinance for potemtial franchisees.

Q. This covers the guastions I have about your

interactions with Councilmember Davis. T previously

R S reeryin £

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES -~ GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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38

%
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16:09 interviawed you concerning a sepaxrate matter relating to

S SN o T have ona follow-up question,

which is whether there have been any developmaents since that
last interview that relate to the [NEINEEE SEOENNES
mattexr?

A. well, there's been a newspaper article regarding
the s e matter in which he has, without
knowing any information with regards to the investigation,
stated that he has never violated Charter Section 407. You
conducted an interview, I believe, on April 15th with
Councilmember Davis. And I don't know how that interview went
or the contents of that interview. But after that interview,
a very angry Paul Davis came looking for me, Summoned me to

his office, and with his face red and voice raised, said I an

16:10 angry, I was just pigeonholed into a meeting with some

investigator when I thought I was going to be -- when I
thought I was going to an industrial psychologist. This is
going to end, Scott. You should have told me what this
meeting was about. And it is time for change. It is time for
you to go. I know what I can say publicly. And I am going to
say it. And to-which I replied in a very calm, considerate
manner, you're correct, your behavior towards me is going to
change. And I turned around and left Councilmember Davis’

office. And I documented that conversation in a document to

i Ltyrip Lol iig v sersiaiss s iy e ey o33 dar s Prma s v 55
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CONFIDENTIAL
Page 39
16:11 Q. Why don't we have that one marked as Exhibit C?
A, Do you have a copy of this?
Q. I have a copy. But since you're refexrring to it,

let's just have it marked as Exhibit C to this interview.
[EXH-C])
{A brief recess was taken.)
BY MR. GUMPORT:
Q. Back on the record. We have marked the original of
‘this memo as Exhibit C to this transcript. aAnd I have
undertaken to get to City Manager Barber a copy of Exhibit C
- s0 he has it for his files. That concludes this interview.
‘It's posaible that thare will be a follow-up, I don't know.
But before we go off the record, let me say that while I've
covered the quastions I have for you, I try to make it a
16:12 practice to say to each witness if there is something
additional you would like to put on the record, I invite you
to do that now
A. Not at this time.
MR. GUMPORT: Thank you very much. Off the record.
(A brief discussion was held off the record.)

MR. GUMPORT: Back on the record. Let me also
convey my thanks to the city for making various records and
Iinterviewees available to me. I want to make it clear on the
record that the court reporter understands that she is to keep

all materials that she's heard or recorded confidential. You

A ey ety

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAI, SERVICES
800.697.3210
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SCOTT BARBER - 4/30/2014
CONFIDENTIAL

16:12

understand that the reason she’'s here is because I am not a
certified court reporter and she is, and that's essential te
getting en accurate, verbatim transcript. Do you understand
that, Miss Reporter?

THE REPORTER: Yes.

MR. GUMPORT: Thank you. Off the record.

{(Whereupon the documents referred to are marked by the

reporter as Exhibits A through C for identification.)

{Proceeding concluded at 4:12 g.m.)

e dek

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws
of the Stete of California that the foregoing is true and

correct.

Executed at ﬁu/é'/ls 1L Q/ , Californie on

Pag 19,204
S (VN
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) ss°

.I, Deborah Ann Troiano, CSR 7990, RPR, RMR, do

hereby declare:

That, prior to being éxamined, the witness named in

the foregoing deposition was by me duly sworn pursuant

to Section 2093 (b) and 2094 of the Code of CQivil

Procedurs;

That said deposition was taken down by me in

shorthand at the time and place therein named and

thereafter reduced to text under my direction.

I further declare that I have no interest in the

event of the action.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws

of the State of California that the foregoing is true

and correct.

WITNESS my hand this 8th
2014

il BT

Deborah Bop Troiano, CSR 7390, RPR, RME

41

day of

- HUTCHINGS COURT REPORTERS, LLC - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICRS
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I declare under penalty of perjury that | have read the foregoing  __ pages
of my testimony, taken on ; _ (date) at
R el (state), and that the

same is a true record of the tesﬂmony glvan by me at the time and place herein
above set forth, with the following exceptions:

L[p_g Should read , Reaso Ch :
TR T e {8 bl basors coprEon

Date:.Sl lqll'_—[

SIgnature of Witness

S Batgen
Na;me Typed or Printed

e THE "REASON FOR CHANGE" OOLUMN SHOULD ONLY BE COMPLETED FOR FEDERAL
DISTRICT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT MATTERS (FRCP RULE 30(e)). THIS COLUMN SHOULD

NOT BE COMPLETED FOR STATE COURT ACTIONS..
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In Re: Riverside Investigation
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CITY OF I.!NEIISIDE
MEMORANDUM

" .
| v

FROM: Scott €, Bprber, City Manpager

e ‘ ;

RE:  Hostile Work Environment, Violatiosis of the City Charter

For the past several months, Councilmember Pau) Davis (here.after referred to as Paul) has
been creating a hostile wark environmenit for me, as well as violating Riverside City Charter
Section 407 (Interference in Administrative Service), as documented by the folfowing:

10/22/13: During my-annual perfomanice evaluation in dosed.session, comelmemwr

awmswmmmmﬂdﬂuwem.Wemmmmm
{ike my reputation and ivelihood are threstened by Paul.

11/07/13 and 10/08/13 [see sttached emalis): After
em!ahedastowhyhufsrequor:dosedsaﬁmd&uﬂmuf

ocour, then a'public.conversation in public view will takea place. A public
vuamwmumremﬂmwpsfnmkmmwm
Mmmwmmmm.emusma ]
job Is threatened, slong with my reputation and livelihood.

11/19/33: 1 st0 wmmmmwmmmmmmmmnamm.
who told me that op 10/30/13 at Viliegas Park Councilmember Paul Davls
told her that he would have me fired as City Manager by the efid of Mey, beiore [ +#t o+
Discussion with ny staff that Paul Intends to fire me s City Manager violates my vights
a3 an employee of the City Council and makes my job as Cty Manager extremely difficult, because it

- creates fear and confusion for me and my subordinate staff,

‘03/18/14 through 03/28/14 (see attached emdlls): Paul sends an emall
requesting o fist of afl employeas who have left the city in the fast 18D days or wheo will be Jeaving In that
time per{od, to Include thelr position and date. After discussing the requestwich [ -~

EXHI :
RM%IT\*AN

' DEPONENT
: _ DATE

EXHIBIT D "‘t)noea.




: witb my mbomirme mff members ptuem:
s my rigmnfpﬂvaqasymmployee, and

mwmmmmmmm»nqmmmwmmm
tomystaffis avfplaﬁonoﬁecﬁonmmh:ayuw

leu.lrecelvedawm(mmdwd)ofmylymDavis’Facebooﬁ(Mavszwife]dMedﬁom
03/28 to 03/31, raising the saine issues that Paul has ralsed regarding fumover rates of émployees and
stating "So Mr. CRy Manager, where does that leave us?” 1 feel that because Mrs. Davis’ Facebook page
contalns apicture of her and Paul, andbmmbusralsedbyms.bavkmﬂnwme as those

relsed by Paul, the Davis' are using Mrs. Davis’ Facebook page to publicly hismiiate me and force me to
comply with Pauf’s inappropriate dotument requests. muhdur&yhmnmuonmmshamwny,
almed-at creating 8 hostile work environment for me within the entire Clty of Riverside, and threatening
my fivelihood and reputation.

EXHIBIT D
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From:
Sent:
(-3

Subect;

o . . -
Davis, Psu)

Friday, 2B AM
Barber,
RE: October , - response to City Attomey commaents

Than let's set this as an evaluation for you and the CA, ag 1 have serious issues with your management and how
you and your ACM's are handling employes matters. f either of the other two would bike to tdlk ebout it, they
can contact me. Otherwise let's have this conversation in public view.

Paul Davis
Council Member ~ Ward 4
City of Riverside

From: "Barber, Scoft”

e Original mossago -~

Date:11/08/2013 9:04 AM (GMT-08:Q8 N

m:?adt;cw%fmww»m
can really disouss In closed session (shmilar to the Aquino malter), ) have withithe C
vpdate on the closed sossion agenda for §1/19/13. ? opoken ity Attorney, who is including a Utigation

esponse to Clty Atlomey comments

pard, however we neves had & chanco 1o speak. § id review equest
] both of them agreed to sehedule sn updar B Liaion beswe

NETRT 0 Teview the Code of Bthies questions mised by 83 thoso will

and sinco they ere not » past of the Nitigation, they constinge a gubjecs thet we

3

Please let me know if you have any questions In this regerd,

Scoit

Prom: Davis, Paul
Sent; Thussdsy, November-07, 2013 7:43 AM

Tmr III--- - —-
s October 22, 2013 City Councll Meeting - responts 1o City Aoy comments

Flease set this for a close session discussion at our next meeting. L have tsaues with how this hus been handled and based on the
Informetion provided and my own legal council edvice, the'complainant appears 1o have stemding. 1 be uiside
independem Investigated may be warrented in this matier, goed g- 1 befievo tht en o

Psul Davis
Couneil Member - Ward 4
Clty of Riversido

>On Nov 6, 2013, 8t 10:57 PM, "] Hunter® <JehuntesS)@msn.com> wroto:

>
> Qentlomen,

cre e e

[Eape




- Resolution No, 15079 und City Charter Scetion 807 § %ﬁgmfﬁlmogﬂguvga i ofthe Chys webste T
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CONRDENTIAL BAEMORAND
TO: Sammubet City of Riverside Qity Manager

reov:
DAYE:  Morch 25, 2014

RE: Recollection of Commimitations with Coundimember Cavis

At your reguest, §provida In confidence the folfoysing recollection of communiations with Coundimember Fau)
Davis on March 2, 2014, as well as emtifery conversations whh others.

. s
On borch 12, 2044, et 1:80PH, oy recelved 2 mfssed call and voles message
fram Col Pau) Davis. Following :

“Hey bMMmeWMMmMaMonMMth [}

A 2:04PM, 1 subsenuently mada  cof)

purpuse in the cal] was o obtainan wummmﬁ@.hlm-mm
present wnt, 25 § regell, Sarsh transferred me o b shared wi

Davis’ inquiY. In response, St s :

CCd me explaining suy conversation with him,

memwmmmmmmmmmwmm
(3 fiscifity that we met to disuss aboot 30 doys ego. Conyou provde il quick
updmb:l«.nmt!waw 15 this now In the hands of the JPA ~ Lt Stone?”
Asteecall, In response Mu-lmwwmm“uﬁumhawnhwwmml

she had met whh Davis twice and discussed the sit's focstion within March JPA jJursiction, with
Lorl Siene being the main JPA polnt of contact, § feft o messugé with Coundiimember Oavis 2t 257PM replying 1o
mmmnmnmmmmmmmmmnm

Much of the conversation between Councimsimber Dovls and me was focused on the MLE Youth fadiity, The maln
conchission of the conversstion was Counciimembes Davls’ desine 0 explors snnexing the lnd into tha Oty; §
comsmiited to look Into the annexation question During the cafl, there were two tepartures fromthis
mmn:mﬂ,mmm ma his concerns whth the parformance of the City

d uthMMMMMMMBMMW

mmwmmmummmmmm-mwm
ﬂmmummamwllnfwwm!mwm

—




re—— T

oo s 2, RN

Hi Paul,

rvebeenaskedbythcmymnagefsomcemm!erﬂllsmm:hacktomem, 3s your
request would require the creation of 2 specia! ripost,

Best regards,

ey stociarts I et o ol vewiop end uss o e kil

Mﬁbg mrgzgﬁnnhuma’
,g'.uw m;y umqmb 183509, OF ny Bithohmen?, (s mml
Fyou niamu \
beve. d”m enor, plee Whm ﬂ?mwww

Froms Davis, Poud
samwax, March 18; 2014 6:07 PM

To; SRR
Subject: Empioyee Info
e

Can you provide maaﬁstofaﬂemployeeswhohavelemhecayintlnlmmdaysor
wbowﬂlbeleavm;lntmtﬂmepeﬁod,tohdudemelrposnbn and date?

Thanks

Paul Davis
Council Member - Werd 4
City of Riverside

.

00069



.....

Barber, Scott -

From: . Barber, Seott
Sent: - Monday, March 24, 2014 802 AM
Subjoct: RE Employee Info

Thank you, Sin- hope afl s well in Chinal

From: Davls, Paul
Sanlt Monday, Mirch 24, 2024 8:42 AM
Barber, Soott

Tos 4
Thank you for the response Scott and will discuss this with-Rissty, while § am here.
Paud Davis

Council Member - Ward 4
Chty of Riverside

i

On Mar 24, 2014, ot 10:33 PM, “Barber, Scott” <SBarber@riversl

Councliimember:
1 have reviewed your request

K

“Thanks the effort. To restate my request to comply with employee privacy ssues. Conlget
alstof p ns by department and title, without neme og specific date, of thuse who heve feft the
- citles employ for a perfod of 18D days from March 1, 2014, and those who wil be departing by yesrs

end?
Thenk you ail In advence for your anticipated sooperation,
paul Davis

Council Member -Ward 4
City of Riverside

who heve directed me to distuss this
entire Councll d } on April 2 (if you have
ve any questions in this regard, lmﬂdaﬁmwmmmm.m
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1wl not be present for the Apri) 3 meeting, and want to be presesit for the distussion of m nasl.- aware,
but doesn't have any iInvoEment. Nmmwmmmmummmér;‘wmm:mberm
wiy simple request and is really notup for debate. This ks public Information and needs 1o be provided ASAP. Very
concemed aver this continual action you take when | a5k for important evaluation materials, Your lackof
communicatioh with me on this issue akso bothers me and sends the wrong message. One of the key pars of evaluating
any management employee's effectivaness and teadership-is the chum rate of staff and cértainly ext intesviews of those
departing. Thank you for your antiipated cooperation on this and other issues,

Paul Davis
Council Member - Ward &
City of Riverside

S v




Barber, Scott
i i e

‘ mmumuedmmorm gom(tbemmﬁylsvery
sadmseeaalphm mmbebaxﬂnguatmmwmnnfmmmwwmhrmpma
forcibly forced out due to conflicts..., W%kmmm % nmamwemwhse?ﬂiswaendup
mmmmawnmm new and fn ed people relaced In an

HManh 31 ﬁmlﬂw 2 S

 EXHIBI D
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April 10, 2014

| attended the CAG meeting last night at Vilegas Park that convened at 1900 hours. Consistent
with the monthly sgenda, Councilman Davis was givers the opportunily to address the group and
proyide a Werd 4 update. ,

After his wmcwmmmwmmwwcuymﬁpmmmwm

the meeting. Davie explained that he was going to share soma recent developments with his
constituents and that R would be best if he excused City stafi. As | was getting up and walking
oul, | heard Davis tofl the crowd that we (Clly employees) ail had bosses, It would only be right i

Ol curious, the four of us stood outside and conversed. We did so for af feast 20 minutes
% mmmmmwbw:mwmm
at 25 mark, we were allowed to come nside end join the nesting.
Nothhgwasmﬂmaddﬁae&me&mfsmmﬁmwﬂhmemmwem

Following the meeting, ) had the opportunily to talk to omehﬂnpwﬂmlotl
asked what was going on and she stated that the allendees that he was
* going to file some Kind of sult o action agelns Wmnaskedwhy.-swedﬂn
following rational before we were interruph i by | o walking upto us: ‘

o That Peu has been hindered from h!sob. bren
Mmmmmwp.mmmwmw
the request. mwmmw
and Clty Manager riot folowing the

_reference str meﬁmdtonaﬂyofmmuwm!ihnua
.MMMMMrWMsWM that
he does

mmmmmmmmmhmmmmw
different ocvapions. The conversations usutlly have to do with

. Who Is In charge of nmniitg things, eto. The moest recent was while-the-

nMPaulmmW oﬂzerﬁoune&nmbmhavaammd

what he was aboit o share came from our and not from him. At that, mysetf,
R - all sisppod oo, -



e

° that told the to
TR e e
. and poasibly iy join [h some sont of claim

mmmmmmmmamuWhmeMgwmmecmm
emmmmmmmymmmwammdmm'

mesling aftendess. Bob's recap wes very but he
brought yp the first three polnts, & covered! by Davis, The last point was not. The basic
expiained 10 the group fhat he Is being
constituenis in person and p they hoard i

Pkambtmlérwﬂmmwmorﬂmneedanydanﬁmﬁmmwdma
dedaiis provided,

00074
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CITY OF RIVERSIDE
~ MEMORANDUM

To:

Cc: ‘
Re:  Update: hostile work environment complaint

T T s oy

As an update to my memorandum of 04/14/14, | have the following information:

04/14/14 (see attached emall): emailed me with his concerns regarding
statements made during Councilmember Davis’ CAG mesting o1 04/09/24; during this meeting
Counclimember Davis referenced the investigation of NSNS -~ R B
pointed out that any retaliation planned by Counclimember Davis as a result of the previous *
whistleblower complaint would constitute “ifegal retaliation”.

04/15/14: Councilmember Davis asked to see me when | finished a meeting with my staff. )
went to his office at approximately 2:44 pm, and when | walked In | observed that his face was
red and he appeared angry. | sald “You wanted to see me?” to which Councilmember Davis
replied 7t am angry. was Just pigeonholed into a meeting with some investigator when )
thought that it wes going to be an industsial psychologist. This ks going to end, Scott. You
should have told me what this meeting was about and it time for a change; it Is time for you to
go- 1 know what 1 can say publically and ¥'m going to say it.” 1 safd 1o Councilmember Davis
"You are correct, your behavior towards me Is going to change” and | left Counciimember Davis’
office. .

This continulng practice of threatening to fire me, criticizing me for actions that | had no past in
(1 did not schedule the meeting with the investigator- it was scheduled by the Mayor’s Office),
and becoming angry and raising his volce to me Is a perpetuation of Councilmember Davis
creating 2n unacceptoble, hostile work environment.

Senre, PA_- oa/ish4

Scott C. Barber, Riverside City Manager
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Barber, Scott
oo T R — S

o R
Sent: 0 , Apii) 14, 2014 5:38 PM

To:

@ E

Subject: ACTION GROUP MEETING
Mr. Barber

"1 have already shared with you information recelved from G. regarding some comments made by
Countilmember Paul Davis during the Casablanta Action Group on April 9, 2014, One of the comments attributed to the

councilmember particularly troubled me, That remark had to do with some action thet Counciimembers Davis and
re contemplating as a result of a complaint made aww for
opemions. Ibaveprevlouslyb Dyght to your attention tlbeneve

) had the votesto getr
contemplating some action against any city employee {inch
reporting of misconduct about alton, B
training and experlence retafiation occurs when any pamonnel action Btakenbyan employee forexemsnza

right or engaging In protected activity. My complaint agalnst the councilman of violaling the City Charteris @ pmected

attivity as  understand that term to be defined.

.

Wiy oo




. Barber, Scott

_In Re: Riverside Investigation
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§100.
§101.
§102.
§103.
§104.

§200.
§201.
5202.

§300.

THE CHARTER
of the
CITY OF RIVERSIDE

PREAMBLE ,
We, the people of the City of Riverside belleve in promoting an inclusive
community with shared economic, environmental and cultural prosperity,
equal clvil and political rights, social harmony and c¢ohesion, and
opportunities for all governed by responsible and responsive public officials
who promots citizen participation, as well as just and equitable tax and

financial policles; and these beliefs are rooted in our desire to enhance the
uniqueness of the City of Riverside.

We, the people of the City of Riverside, 1o obtain and retain for ourselves the
benefits of local government, do hereby exercise the express right granted
by the Constitution and the statutes of the State of Califonia and enact this

"Charter for the City of Riverside. (Effective 10/23/2012)

ARTICLE |. INCORPORATION AND SUCCESSION.
Name and boundaries,
Succession to rights and liabilities.
Continuance of ordinances, rules and regulations.
Continuance of present officers and employees.
Effective date of Charter.

ARTICLE Il. GENERAL POWERS OF CITY.

Gehefaﬂy.
Access to public meslings and public records.
-Adoption of ethics code.
ARTICLE Ill. FORM OF GOVERNMENT.
Designated.

ARTICLE V. CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR.
Enumerated; number, term and manner of election; wards.
Eligibility to hold the office; member of the City Council; Mayor.
Wards established.
Compensation,
Vacancles. .
Duties of Mayor; Mayor Pro Tempore; Council tie—~Mayor's vofe.
City powers vested ih Councl; exceptions.
Intetference in administrative service.
Meetings.
Same-Location.
Same—Quorunm; proceedings.
Same--Citizen participation.
Powers of Council and Mayor; additional,
Adoption of ordinances and resolutions.
Publication of ordinances.
Codification of ordinances; adoption by reference.

Effective date of ordinances.
1 ‘ EXPHEHT______{E;*___‘___N-
REPORTER ‘. Y -
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§70D.

§703.
§704.

§1000.

§1100.
§1101.
§1102.
§1103.
§1104.

Viotation of ordinances and penality therefor.
Contracts—Restriction on duration.
Same--Execution.

ARTICLE V. ELECTIONS.
General municipal elections.
Special municipal elections.
Compliance with State law.
Initiative, referendum and recall.

‘ ARTICLE VI, CITY MANAGER.
Creation of office; appointment; tenure; elfgibmy of elective officers.
Powers and duties,
Participation in meelings of Council, boards and commissions.

Manager pro tempore.

ARTICLE VII. OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES GENERALLY.
Appointment of City Attomey and City Clerk by Council; tenura.
Organization of City operatlons and activities.
Eligibility, powers and duties of City Atiomey.
Powers and duties of Clty Clerk.
Controller.
Administering oaths.
Appointive powers of department heads.
Acceptance ofanother office by elective officer.
Nepotism.

ARTICLE Vili. APPOINTIVE BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS.
in general.
Appropriations.
Appointments; terms.
Terms of members of existing enumerated boards and commissions.
Organization; meetings; subpoena power.

Compensation; vacancies.
Planping Commission.

Human Resources Board—Composition.
Board of Library Trustees.

Park and Recreation Commission,
Community Police Review Commission.

ARTICLE IX. PERSONNEL MERIT SYSTEM.
Generally.

ARTICLE X. RETIREMENT.
Authority to continue under State system.

ARTICLE Xi. FISCAL ADMINISTRATION.
Fiscal year. -
Budget—Submission to Council; notica of public hearing.
Same—Public hearing.
Same~—Further conslderation, revision and adoption; avaflability to departments elc.
Same—Appropriations; transfer of funds.

2
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§1105.
§1108.
§1107.
§1108.

§1109.
§1110.
§1111.
§1112.
§1113.
§1114.

§1200.
§1201.
81202,
§1203.

§1204.
§1205.

§1300.
§1301.
§1302.
§1303.

§1400.
§1401.
§1402.
§1403.
§1404.
§1405.

Centralized purchasing.

Tax limits; special levy for library purposes.

Procedure for assessment, levy and collection of taxes.

General obligation bonded debt limit; vote required for issuing general obligation

bonds; Issuance of revenue bonds, notes and other evidence of indebtedness.

Public works contracts.
Cash management.
Capital projects funds.
Registering wasrents,
Independent audit.

Use of design-build procurement for public works projects.
ARTICLE Xli. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES.

Created; management and control.

Board of Pubfic Ulilities—Composiion; applicability of Articie Vill of Charter.

Same-—-Powers and duties.

Purchases and expenditures generally; exemption from centralized purchasing

system.
Use of revenue.
Sale of public utility.

ARTICLE Xill. FRANCHISES.

Requiring; granting generally; applicability to City-owned utility.
Resolution of intention to grant; notice and public hearing.

Term of franchise.
Eminent domain.

ARTICLE XIV. MISCELL ANEOUS.

Definitions.

Violations and penalty.
Severablility.

Charter Review Commiiitee.
Charter, amending.
Pending actions.
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ARTICLE |. INCORPORATION AND SUCCESSION.
Sec, 100. Nameandboundgﬁes'u | S

the boundaﬁes as established al the time uus Charter takes effect, or as sudh boundaries may
be changed thereafier in the manner authorized by law. _

Sec. 101. Succession to ﬂghts and llabmﬂas

the provisions oﬂhis Cha

Sec. 104. Effective date of Charter. . '
This Charter shall take effecl upon its acoeptame and ﬁﬂng by the Seeretafy of State.

s 2013 Under

Editor’s Note: The Charter was filed with the Secretary of Stale on Angu?
present law, August 7, 2013, is therefore the effective date. : o
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ARTICLE {I. GENERAL POWERS OF CITY.

Sec. 200. Generally.

- The City shall have the power to make and enforce all laws and regulations in respect o
municipal affairs, subject only fo such restrictions and limitations as may be provided in this
Charter and in the Constitution of the State of California. It shall also have the power o
exercise, or act pursuant fo any and all nghts powers, pnvﬂegas or procedures, heretofore or
hereafter established, granted or prescnbed by any law of the State, by this Charter, or by other
lawful authority, or which a municipa! corporation might or could exercise, or act pursuant o,
under the Constitution of the State of Califomia. The enumeration in this Charter of any
particular power ¢ shall not be held to be exclusive of, or any limitation upon, the generality of the
foregoing provisions.

Sec. 201. Access to public meetings and public records. )

, ncles, boards, commissions, commitiees, officials, staff and officers, including
the Mayor and members of the City Council, exist to conduct the people’s business. ft is
fundamen the people have full access to information, not to just what decisions have

ir name but how those decisions were reaehed and how ﬂmey were deliberated
on‘ remaining infonned 80 that they may ret

n hsdmg embanassment and unpleasam occurences. Our values fie

 purposes set forth in this section, the provisions of ihe M. Brown

Code Section 54950 et seq.) and the Public Re (California

, 6250 et seq.) shall apply to the City Council, and any comimission,

committee, board or other budy created by Charter, ordinance, resolulion or formal action of the
City Council, or the Mayor.

Special circumstances dictate that there must be exceptions o access. But those
exceptions should be narrowty drawn and narrowly exercised. Public employees must be
protected from unwarranted invasions of privacy while the public’'s right 1o fundamental
information must be protected. Citizen right to privacy must be protected with the knowledge
that involvement in govemment matters necessarily reduces an expectation of privacy.

in general, the value of access should be given a strong presumpbon of public banefit.
(Effective 1/18/2005)

Sec. 202. Adoption of ethics code.

The City of Riverside shall adopt a Cods of Ethics and Conduct for elected officials and
members of appointed boards, commissions, and committees to assure public confidence in the
integrity of local government and its effective and fair operation. The City Council shall adopt
the Code of Ethics and Conduct by ordinance or resolution within six months of the effective
date of this Charter section. (Effective 1/1 8/2005)
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ARTICLE lil. FORM OF GOVERNMENT.
Sec. 300. Designated.

The municipal government established by this Charier shall be known as the "Council-
rmanager” fonm of government.



, 2013 or until their successors are elected and seated‘ (Effective

RIVERSIDE CITY CHARTER

ARTICLE IV. CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR.

Sec. 400. Enumerated; number, term and manner of election; wards. ,
(a) The elective officers of the City shall consist of a City Council of seven me
elecled from wards, and a Msyor elected from the City at large, at the fi and in the manner
provided in this Charter, who shall serve for a term of four years and until pective
sucoessors qualify The tefms of ah orfﬁcials ) elected, shall be deemed to have commence

 Notw ﬁanding the above, an efection shall be held on June 5, 2007, for the purpose
ing ibers of the City Councll from Wards 1 3, 5, and 7 for terms expiri

purpose of electlng me

{h) Notwithstanding the above, an election shall be held on Noven

purpose of e the for a term expinng June 2012 or until theirsuccessorfs elected
and seated (Effechve 11512007) :

Sec. 401. Eligibnity o hold the office; member of the City Council; Mayor.

(@) A person is not eﬂgible to hold the office of a member of the City Council of the Cily
of Riverside unless such person is a qualified eleclor within the territory comprising the ward by
which such person is elected or for which such person is appointed et lhe time of such election
or appointment and continues to be a qualified elector of said ward.

_If the residence of any member of the City Council is changed to a place outside the
boundaries of the ward from which such member was elected or for which such member was
appointed, the office of such member shall become vacant. The e)astence of the vacancy shall
be declared and filled as provided by Section 404 of this Charter.

(b) A person Is not eligible to hold the office of Mayor unless such person is a qualified
elector of the City at the ﬁme of such electfon or appoimmem and oominues to be a qualified
elector of the Clty. '

if the residence of the Mayor changes to a place outside the boundaries of the City, the
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office of the Mayor shall become vacant. The existence of the vacancy shell be declared and
filled as provided by Section 404 of thls Charter.

“The City Counci! shall declare the emstenoe
fill a vacancy ) appomlmem within sixty

of lhe Cﬂy Gouncil and shall

, 8 pro ) > break a City Council tie-vote

s for : of the City for ell ceremonial

purposes, The Mayor shall have the pﬁma 'but not exclusive responsibllity for interpreting the
policies, programs and needs of the City govemmenl 1o the people, and of informing the peop!e
of any major ohange in policy or program, The Mayor shall advise the Ciy Council on all
matters of policy and public relations and perfom such other duties as may be prescribed by
this Charter. During the months of January or February, the Mayor shall deliver a State of the
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City message at any locauon within the City that the Mayor deems appropnate at Wthh the
Mayor will present the Mayor's progiams, objectives and priosities,

The City Councit shall designate one of its members as Mayor Pro Tempore, who shall
sefve in such capacity at the pleasure of the. CHy Council. In the absence of the Mayor, the
Mayor Pro Tempore shall assume the duties: of fhe Mayor. The Mayor Pro Tempore shall
conduct the Council meetings and shall vole only as a member of the Council, not as Mayor Pro
Tempore In the event of a tie vote, the Mayor Pro Tempore shall not have 2 fie-breaking vote
and Council vote shall be teoord ‘a8 a negative or "nay” vote. With regards to the veto power,
the Mayor Pro Tempore shall not have the power fo veto acts of the City‘Councﬂ
Notmmlandmg eny othet provisions of this C !

r emwr pubucly or pﬁvaie!y (Effective 12/2711995)

Sec. 408 Mestings, :
The City. Council shall hold regular ,me

it shall fix by ordinance or resolution and r urn or |

date and hour certain which shall be sp d In the o

recording shall be confidential and shall be avalable for Inspection only asbermrtted by state
law. The racordfng shall be retarned fora perlod of atleasttwo years (Effechve 111812005)

Sec. 409. Same--l.ocaﬁon ‘

All meetings shall be held In the Councll chambers in City Hall or ln such pbce to which
any such meeling may be adjourned, and shall be open to the public. If, by reason of fire, flood
or other emergency, it shall be unsefe to meet in the place designated, the meetings may be
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held for the duration of lhe emergency at such place as is deelgnated by the Mayor, or, if the
Mayor should fail to ac}; by four members ofthe City COuncil (Effecﬁve 12’27/1995) > .

Sec. 410. Same--Quorum; pmceedings e ‘ 5

‘A majority of the members of the City Council shall consﬁtute a quorum to do business
bhut a !essernumbermayadjoum from fime to time. In the absence of all the members of the
City Council from any regular meeﬁng or adjoumed regular meeimg the City Clerk may dec!are
the same adjou ' No , IO ]
quornsm or by the clerk shall be

b ordinanoedec!ared by the City Counwtobenecessawasanemmgencymeasute
for prasewmg the public peace, health. or safety, and containing a stalement of the reasons for
its urgency, maybemuoducedandadopmdatoneandthesamemeebngifpassedbyatlaast
five affimative voles. ,

At any time befom the ad]oummem ofa meaﬂng, the Mayor may, by publlc declaration
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spread upon the minutes of te meeﬁng. vetn any forma! achon takan by voie of the City
Council Including any ordinance or resolution, except an emergency ordinance, the annual
budget or an ordinance propose by Intiative peﬁhon Thenaupon pending tha vote to override
the veto es hereinjpmvided Ui I

Mayo, veto f the Mayor faﬂs to provlde a
d, the original action of the Councll shall stand. At

app ThaﬁMayor shalt have no right to veto the vebo ovemde of any ordmance.” resalullon
or action. ,

Al oxdinances and reso!uﬁons shall be s!gned by the Mayor and a!tested by the City
Cletk. (Eflective 12127/1985) : |

clic p!umbing and wmng
when ananged asa complehenslve code, may likewise be adopied by referanca in the manner
provided in this section. Maps, charts and diagrams also may be adopted by refereme inthe
same manner.

Sec. 416. Eﬁacﬁve date of ordinances;

No ordinance shall become effective until thirty days from. and ‘after the date of its
adoption, except the following, which shall take effect upon adoption:

{a) An ordinance calling or otheswise relating fo en efection.

(b) An ordinance adopied under some law or procedural ordinance providing for a
different effective date.

(c) An ordinance declaring the amount of money necessary to be raised by taxation, or
fixing the rate of taxation, or levying the annual tex upon property.

(d) An emergency ordinance adopted in the manner provided for in this Article.

Sec. 417. Violation of ordinances and penalty therefor.

. A violation of any City ordinance shall constitute a misdemeanor unless by ordinance it
is made en infraction, end may be prosecuted in the name of the People of the State of
California or may be redressed by civil action. The maximum fine or penalty for any violation of
a City ordinance shall be the sum of one thousand dollars, or a term of Imprisonment for a
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penod not exceedmg six months or both such ﬁna and imprisonment.

Sec 418 Conhacts»Resﬁicﬂon on duration
' uncil shall ot have the po

sbaﬂ:notbeboundbyanyconﬁactexceptasherei lor.
ada In wming ‘approved by the City Council and signed or
of by such other

EXHIBIT D

‘00089



AT,
o

City so fér as such pmvision

RIVERSIDE CITY CHARTER

ARTICLE V. ELECTIONS.

Sec. 500, General municipal elections. : e :

, General municipal elections for the election of members of the City Council and for such
other purposes as the City Council may prescribe shall be held in the City on the first Tuesday
followmg the first Monday in June of each odd-numbered

Beginning in June 2 ‘municipal elecﬁons for the election of Mayor shall be
held‘ on"the first Tuesday ' ing the ﬁrsl Monday in June of United States Presidenﬁal
elecﬁon years (Effec!fve 115/2007)

Sec. 501. Specml municlpal elecﬂons e :
_All other municipal elections that may be held by authority of thls Chaﬂer or of any law,
shall be known as special munlcapal elections. (Effective’ 12127/1995) N ;

Sec. 502, Compliance with St ate !aw B : S
o Unless otherwise pmwdedf by ordmanoe hereaﬁer enacted all e!ecﬁons shall be he!d in

al) IS, shan‘fapply 10 the use thereof in the
Ihy lectionsv(:ode are not in conﬂict with the pmv‘sions of this
Charter. (Eﬂ’ectwe 12/2711995)' £ ‘
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ARTICLE V1. CITY MANAGER

Sec. 800. Creation of office; appointment; tenure; eligibility of elective officers.

ThereshallbeaCEtyManagerwhoshallbethechlefadninistraﬁve officer of the Cily.
The process for the selection of a City Manager shall be determined by the City Councll. it shal
appoint, by a majority vote, the available personﬂ\ambeuevestobebestquamedonmebasis
of executive and administrative qualifications, with special reference to experience in, and
knowledge of, accepted practice in respect to the duties of the offices as set forth in this
Charter. The City Manager shall serve at the pleasure of the City Council.

No person shall be eligible to receive appointment as City Manager while serving as
Mayor or as-a member of the City Council nor within one year after ceasing to hold such office.
(Effective 12/27/1985)

Sec. 801. Powers and duﬁeu

The City Maneager shell be the head of the administrative branch of the City govemment.
The City Manager shall be responsible fo the Cily Council for the proper administration of all
affairs of the City.

AﬂdepaxtneMbeadsandofﬁuersofiheCﬂy,exoeptelecﬁveolﬁcersmdmose
department heads and officers the power of whose appoiniment is vested by this Charter in the
City Councl), shall serve at the pleasure of the City Manager who may appoint, suspend of
remove such department heads and officers subject to the personnel merit system provisions of
this Charter. However, the appointment, removal and suspension-of the Library Director shall
besubjectiomeappmvalofmeBoardoﬂ.ibrarmitees the appointment. (but not the
suspension or removal) of the Chief Financial Ofiices/Treasurer shall be subject o the approval
of the Clty Council, andmeappmnmtem(bulmtmesuspensbnorremwal)ofme Public
Utilities Director shall be subject to the approval of the Board of Public Utilities. The Ciy
Manager may approve or disapprove all proposed appointments end removals of subordinate
employees by depariment heads or officers, emeptbytheCﬂyAﬂomeyand City Clerk, and

such appointments and removals by depariment heads or officers, except by the City Attomey
and City Clerk, shall be subject to the approval of the City Manager.

. Notwithstanding the foregoing or any other provision of this Charter except Section 407,
the City Council may adopt by ordinance, an employee appeal process which could affim,
overule or modify a final administrative decision conceming an employee grievance and could
provide that such action shall be final. Without limiting the foregoing general grant of powers,
responsibilities and duties, the City Manager shall have the power and be required to:

(a) Prepare the budget annually, submit’ such budget to the City Council end be
responsible for its administration after its adoption.

{b) Prepare and submit to the City Councl annually a capital improvement plan.

. {c) Keep the City Council advised of the financial condition end future needs of the Clity
and make such recommendations as may seem desirable to the City Managey.

{d) Prepare rules and regulations goveming the contracting for, procuring, purchasing,
storing, distribution, or disposal of al) supplies, materials and equipment required by any office,
department or agency of the Cily government and recommend them-to the City. Council for
adoption by it.

{8) See that the laws of the State pertaining to the Cly, the provisions of this Charter and
the ordinances of the City are enforced.

{f) Perform such cther duties conslstent with this Charter as may be requlmd of the City
Manager by the City Council. (Effective 10/23/2012 and 12127!1995)

Sec. 602. Participation in meetings of Council, boards and commissions.
The City Manager shall be accorded a sest at the City Council table and at all meetings
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of boards and commissions and shall be entitled to participate in thelr defibesations, but shal) not
have a vote. (Effective 12/27/1995)

Sec. 603. Manager pro tempore.

The City Manager shall appoint, subject to the approval of the City Council, one of the
other officers or department héads of the CRy o serve as manager pro tempore during any
temporary absence or disability of the City Manager. (Effective 12/27/1995)
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_ARTICLE ViI. OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES GENERALLY

Sec. 700. Appointment of City Attorney and City Clerk by council tenure.
In addition to the City Manager, there shall be a City Attomey and a City Clerk who shall
be appointed by and serve at lhe pleasure of the City Counca. (Effecﬁva 12/27/1 995) -

] ) ~ provide for | or’ganlzaﬁon of al City operaﬂons
and acﬁvtties into functional units and may mocﬁfy and change the atganlzation from time to
time. This organization shall be accomplished through the creation and establishment, by
ordinancs, of City depariments, offices and agencies, boards, wmmissionsandcommitlees In
shir departrnants ofﬁcas agencies, boards, commissions and commitiees, the Council

Y ers and duties ofaach such. department office, agency, board,

otdinance, abolish, consolidate, modify or separale any
,_agency. board oomnlssion or commiﬂee and may assign, reassign, of

; numbar tmaa. quaﬁﬁcaﬁons,
_ees (Effecﬁve 12/27/1995)

ser and appear iorthe City in any or all actions or pmceedings in which the
City is concemed or is a party, and represent and appear for any City officer or employee, or
former City officer or emnployee, in any or all sctions and procéed‘ings in which any such officer
or employee is concemed or is a party for any act arising out of such officer's or ‘employee's
employment or by reason of such officer’s or employee's official capacity.
‘ (c)AthndaBregularmeehngsoﬂhe CotyCouncilandgweadvlceoropinlon in writing
whenever requested to do so by the City Council or by any of the boards or officers of the City.
Approve me form ofallcontrac!s made by and all bonds given 1o the City, endorsing
ity £ ' al thereon in
© Prepare any and all proposed orﬁinances or resohmons for the City and amendments
0.

() Surrender 1o the cny Atiorney’s successor all books, papers, files and documents
pertaining to the City’s affalrs.

The City Council shall have control of all legal business and proceedings and may
employ other aftorneys to take charge of any litigation or matter or to assist the Clty Atiomey
therein. (Efféctive 12/27/1995 and 12/11/1986)

Sec. 703. Powers and duties of City Clerk,
The City Clerk shall have power and be required to:
(a) Be responsible for the recording and maintaining of a full and true record of all of the
of the City Council in books that shall bear appropriate titles and be devoted to
such purpose and altend all meetings of the City Councll either in person or by deputy.
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; (b) Maintain separate books, in which shall be recorded respectively all ordinant ,,
resolutions, with the certificate of the clerk annaxed to each thereof stating the same fo be the
original or a correct copy, and as fo an ordinance requiring publication, stating that the same
has been published in accordance with this Charter keep all boohs properiy indexed and open
to public inspection when not in actual use.

(c) Maintain sepamte books in which a recond shail be made oi ali mitten contracls and
oﬁciai bonds.
(d) Be the custodian of fhe seai of the Cdy
_Administ

s pertaining 1o the

bea , C ted by the City Manager with
the appmval ofthe Cnty Council who shall have power and shall be required to; ~
(@M in'a general accounting sysiem for the Clty govamment and eech of its offices,

nd be mpons\b!e for the disbulsement of all moneys : and have control of
sure that budget appropriations are not exceeded; audit all purchase orders

; ; , hen necessary.
3 i uiaﬁly legality and correciness ofsuch claims damands ‘charges.

10 the City Councll a monthly 'summery report of financial activny in sufficiant
he exact financial condition of the City's major funds; and, as of the end of each
it a complets, audited Comprehensive Annual Fnancial Report.

) Maintain the records of current inventories of all property of the City by all City
depariments, offices and agencies.

{e) Recelve all taxes, assessments, license fees and other revenues of the City, or for
whose collection the City is r@cponsible and recelve all taxes or other money receivable by the
City from the Coun!y. State or federal government, or from any court, or from any office,
department or agency of the City.

- (f) Have custody of all public funds belonging o or under control of the City or any office,
depariment or agency of the City government and deposit all funds received in such depusitory
as may be designated by resolution of the City Council, or, if no such resolution be adopted,
then in such depository designated in writing by the City Manager and in compliance with all of
the provisions of the Stale Constitulion and Jaws of the Siate goveming the handling, depositing
and securing of public funds.

(g) Disburse moneys on demands audited in the manner provided for in this Charter.

(h) Submit to the City Council a monthly report on the cash and investments held by the
City ang&6 a;i of Hs departments, offices and agencies. (Effective 10/23/2012; 12/27/1995;
121111

Sec. 706. Administering oaths.
Each department head and the deputies thereof shall have the power to administer
oaths and affimations in connection with any official business peftaining to such department.

Sec. 707. Appointive powers of department heads.
Each depariment head and appointive officer shall have the power to appoint, suspend
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or remove such deputies, assistants, subordinates and employess as ars provided for by the
City Council for such department of office, subject to the provisions of this Charter and of any
personnel mesit system adopted hereunder. (Effective 1212711995)

Sec. 708. Acceptance of another office by elective officer. -
Any elective officer of the City who shall accept or retain any othef eleclive public office
shall be deemed to have vacated his/er office under City govemment. (Effective 12/27/1995)

Sec. 709. Nepotism.

Neither the Mayor nor City Councll shall appoint 1o a salaried position under the City
government any person who is a relative by biood or maniage within the third degree of the
Mayor or any one or more of the members of the City Council; nor shall any department head or
omeromwrhavimappohwepawerappomwasdaﬁedmsmmmdercmgovanmentmy
person who is his/her relative by blood or marriage within the third degree.

A relative within the third degree Is defined as a spouse, son, daughter, mother, father,
brother, sister, grandchild, grandparent, eunt, uncle, niece, nephew, great-grandchild, or great-

grandparent. Half-relatives, step-relatives and in-laws are included as relatives. (Effective
12/27/1995)
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ARTICLE Viil. APPOINTIVE BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

Sec. 800, In general,

There shall be the following enumerated boards and commissions which shall have the
powers and duties herein stated, and such additional powers and duties, consistent with the
provisions of this Chatler, 85 may be granted to them by ordinance of the cny Council.

In addition, the City Council may create by ordinance such additional advisory boards or

commissions as in is judgment are required, and may grant to them such powers and dufies as

are consistent with the provisions of this Charter.
The City Counclt shall establish by ordinance, the number of members, not less than
seven, for each board or commission. (Effective 12/27/1 895)

Sec, 801. Appmpriaﬁons .

The City Council shall include in its annual budget such appropriations of funds as In its
opInbnshdlbesuﬂidaMfortheeﬁclaﬂandpmperMnctbnhgofsudlboamand
commissions. (Effective 12/27/1995)

Sec. 802. Appointments; terms.

The members of each such board or commission shall serve at the pleasure of the
Mayor and City Council and shall be nominated and appointed by the Mayor and City Council
from the qualified eleciors of the City, none of whom shall hold any paid office or employment in
the City govemmeit. Each such board or commission shali have at least one member from
each Council ward. Theysha!besubjecﬂorenmvalbytheMayordeﬂyCouncﬁbyamoﬁon
adopted by five affinmative votes with the Mayor entitied 1o vote. The members thereof shall
serve for a term of four years and until their respective successors are appointed and qualified,
and may serve for not more than two consecutive full terms. (Effective 1/18/2005)

Sec. 803. Terms of members of existing enumerated boards and commissions.

Upon the effective date of this Charter, incumbent members of boards and commissions
shall be deemed reappointed and shall maintein the same terms ofappoinh;entheld under the
previous Charler, and all existing boards and commissions shall remain in existence until further
action by the City Council consistent with this Article.

All vacancies shall be filled as described in this Article except that when a position on a
board or commission has remained vacant for sixty days the Mayor shall appoint a person to fill
the vacancy.

The City Council shall provide by ordinance, as provided by Section 800, 1o establish the
number of members of a board or commission as soon as praciicable following the effective
date of this Charter. If the number of members Is reduced by such ordinance, the persons
whose seals are to be eliminated shaﬂbedeteminedbymeboardorcomnissmbybt if the
number of members s increased, the ordinance may provide for initlal terms for new members
oflassﬂ'nanfouryearssothatas near as possible en equal number of terms will expire each
year. (Effective 12/27/1995)

Sec. 804. Organization; mestings; subpoena power.

At the first meeting of each board or commission after the last day in February of each
year, each of such boards and commissions shall organize by electing one of its members 1o
seive gs presiding officer at the pleasure of such board or commission. Each board or
commission shall hold regular meetings at least once each month and such special meetings as
such board or commission may require. All proceedings shall be open 1o the public, except as
provided by State law.

Except as may be otherwise provided in this Charter, the City Manager shall designate a
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‘There shalibea Board of Library Tmslees which shal! have the power and duly to
(a) Have chame of the adrrinistratbn of Cily libraries and make and enforce such
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bylews, rules and regulations as may be necessary therefor.
(b) Designate its own secrefary.

~ (c) Consider the annual budget for library purposes during the process of its preparation
and make recommendations with respect thereto to the City Council and the City Manager.
~ (d) Purchase and acquire books, journals, maps, publications and other supplies
peculiar {o the needs of the library, subject, however, fo the limitetions of the budget for such
purposes. The expenditure and disbursement of funds for such purchases shall be made and
approved as elsewhere in this Charter provided. ,
(2) Approve or disapprove the appoiniment, suspension or removal of the Library
Divector, who shall be the department head. ’ ;
() Accept money, personal property or real estate donated fo the Gty for library
purposes, subjectio the approval of the City Council. ,
{9) Contract with schools, County or other governmental agencies to render or recelive
library services or facilities, subject to the approval of the City Council. (Effective 10/23/2012
and 12/27/1985) ) :

Soc. 808. Park and Recreation Commission.
There shall be a Park and Recreation Commission which shall have the power and duty

to: : o .
() Act in an advisory capacily to the City Council in all matters pertaining to parks,
recreation, parkways and street frees, = ; e

~ (b) Conslder tha annual budget for parks, recreation, parkways and sireet tree purposes

during the process of its preparation and make recommendations with respect thereto 1o the

(c) Assist in the planning of parks and recreation programs for the inhabiants of the City,
promote and stimulate public interest therein, and to that end solicit to the fullest extent possible
the cooperation of school authorities and other public and private agencies interested therein.

{d) Establish policies for the acquisition, development and improvement of parks and
playgrounds and for the planting, care and removal of trees and shrubs in all parks, playgrounds
and streels, subject 1o the rights and powers of the City Council. (Effective 12/27/1995)

Sec. 810. Community Police Review Commission.

There shall be a Community Police Review Commission which shall have the power and
duty to:

(2) Advise the Mayor and City Council on all police/community relations issues.

(b) Conduct public outreach to educate the community on the purpose of the
commission. : ,

~{c) Receive, and in its discretion, review and investigate citizen complaints against
officers of the Riverside Police Department filed within six months of the date of the alleged
misconduct in writing with the commission or any other City office as established by ordinance
of the City Council.

{d) Review and investigate the death of any individual arising out of or In connection with
actions of a police officer, regardless of whether a complaint regarding such death has been
filed.

(e) Conduct a hearing on filed complaints or commission-initialed investigations whsn
such hearing, in the discretion of the commission, will facilitate the fact finding process.

() Exercise the power of subpoena to require the atiendance of witnesses, including
persons empioyed by the City of Riverside, and the production of books and papers pertinent to
the investigation and to administer oaths to such witnesses and to take lestimony to the exient
permissible by law. Subpoenas shall only be issued by the commission upon the affirmative
vole of six commission members.
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- (g) Make findings concerning allegations contained in the filed complaint to the City
Manager and Police Chief.

(h) Review end advise the Riverside Police Depariment in malters perteining to police
pohcles and p;achcas

(i) Prepare and submit an annual report to the Mayor and City Council on commission
activities. (Effed!ve 1/18/2006)
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ARTICLE IX. PERSONNEL MERIT SYSTEM.
Sec. 900. Generally.
The City Council shall by ordinance establish a personnel merit system for the selection,

employment, compensation/classification, promotion, discipine and separation of those
appointive officers and employees who shall be included in the system. (Effective 12/27/1995)
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ARTICLE X. RETIREMENT.

Sec. 1000. Authority to continue under State system.

Plenary authority and power are hereby vested in the City, its City Council and its
several officers, agents and employees to do and perform any act, and to exercise any authority
grented, permitted, or required under the provisions of the Public Employees’ Refirement
System, as it now exisis or hereafter may be amended, to enable the Cily to continue as a
confracting City under the Public Employees' Retirement System. The City Council may
terminate any contract with the Board of Administration of the Public Employees’ Retirement
System only under authoiity granted by ordinance adopted by a majority vote of the electors of
the City, voting on such proposition at an election at which such proposal Is presented.
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ARTICLE X1. FISCAL ADMINISTRATION.

Sec. 1100. Fiscal year.
The fiscal year of the City government shall be established by ordinance.

Sec. 1101. Budget-Submission to Councll; notice of public hearing.

At least thirty-five calendar days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year, the City
Manager shall provide to the City Council in writing a proposed budget contalning estimates of
revenues and expenditures for each City department, office, agency, or fund, as appropriate.
After reviewing the same, or at an earlier time if so desired, the City Council shall determine the
time for the holding of a public hearing thereon and shall cause to be published a nofice thereof
not less than twenty days prior to said hearing, by at least one insestion in & newspaper of
general circulation within the City.

Copies of the proposed budget shall be avallable for inspection by the public in the office
of the City Clerk and on the Cily’s accessible website at least twenly days piior to said hearing.
(Effective 10/23/2012)

Sec. 1102, Same-Public hearing. -

‘At the time so advertised or at any time to which such public hearing shall from time to
time be adjourned, the City Council shall hold a public hearing on the proposed budget, at which
interested persons desiring to be heard shall be given such opportunity.

Sec. 1103.  Same-Further consideration, revision and adoption; avalilability to
departments, etc. . ,

After the conclusion of the public hearing, the City Council shall further consider the
proposed budget and make any revisions thereof that it may deem advisable and on or before
the day preceding the start of the fiscal year, it shall adopt the budget.

A copy of the adopted budget shall be placed, and shall remain on file, in the office of
the City Clerk and copies shall be placed in all the public libraries In the City where they shall be
available for public inspection, and a copy shall be placed on the CRy’s accessible website. The
budget shall be reproduced and copies made available for the use of depariments, offices and
agencies of the City. (Effective 10/23/2012 and 12/27/1995)

Sec. 1104, Same-Appropriations; transfer of funds.

From the effective dale of the budget, the several amounts stated therein as proposed
expenditures shall be and become appropriated 1o the several departments, offices, agencies,
and funds for the respsctive objects and purposes therein named. Al appropriations shall lapse
at the end of the fiscal year to the extent that they shall not have been expended or tawfully
encumbered, except for appropriations for capital projects which shall continue to the
completion of the capiial projects uniess a different rule has been established by action of the
City Council.

At any meeting efter the adoption of the budget, the City Council may amend or
supplement the budget by motion adopied by the affirmative volss of al least five members so
as to authorize the transfer of unused balances appropriated to one department or fund to
another department or fund, or to appropriate available funds not yet included In the budget.
(Effective 10/23/2012 and 12/27/1995)

Sec..1105. Centralized purchasing.

Under the control and direction of the City Manager there shall be established a
centralized purchasing system for all City departments and agencies, which system shall be
consistent with alf other provisions of this Charter. .
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Sec. 1108. Tax himits,
The City Council aha!l not Ievy a prope!ty tax, for mumcipal purposes, in excess of one
dollar annual!y on eacb one hundred donars of the assessed value of taxab!e pmpetty in the

noﬁcelnviﬁngbldsorlnmespecmcaﬁons mfenedtotharain meamomtofmebidder’s security
shaﬂbedeciaradforfeﬁedmmacwandshallbecohciedandpaidmo:tsgenera!fund and
allbondssofoﬁeﬁedshanbepromcutedandmaamoummemofmwandpaidlmsuch
fund.

The Ctty Council or Board of Public Uﬁlmes pursuant ,io;_Saction ~1202(b)~may reject any
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and all bids presented and may readvertise in fls discretion. :

The City Council, without advertising for bids, or afier rejecting bids, or if no bids are
received, may declare and determine that, In its opinion, based on estimates approved by the
City Manager, the work in question may be performed better or more economically by the City
with its own employees or the supplies or materials may be purchased more economically on
the open market, and afler the adoption of a resolution to that effect by at least five affirmative
votes of the City Council may proceed to have said work done or said supplies or matesials
purchesed in the manner stated, without further observance of the provisions of this section.
Such contracts kewise may be let without advertising for bids If such work or supplies or
materials shall be deemed by the City Council 1o be of urgent necessity for the preservation of
life, health or property, and shall be authorized by resolution passed by at least five affimative
votes of the City Council and contalning a declaration of the facts constituting such urgency.

Projecis for the construction and/or improvement of any public utility operated by the City
or for the purchase of supplies or equipment for any such ufility may be excepted from the
requirements of this section, provided the Clty Council so determines by at least five affirmative
votes. (Efiective 1/18/2005 and 1/6/2003) ' :

Sec. 1110. Cash management. V

Adequate cash shall be maintained to meet lawful demands of the City. Transfers and
loans may be made by the City Council from one fund to ancther as may be required. (Effective
1/18/2005 and 12/27/1995)

Sec. 1111, Capital projects funds.

(a) Funds for capital projects are hereby created. Capital projects initiated by the City
Council which only requise approval by the City Council are provided for in subsection {b).
Capital projécts initiated by the City Councll which also require approval by the voters are
provided for in subsection (c). ’

(b} A City Council approved capital project fund shall remain for the established purpose
and the appropriations therein shall cany over to the completion of each project, as set forth in
Section 1104. When a capital project has been completed, the City Council may transfer any
unexpended or unencumbered budget to any account similarly restricted.

To the extent permilted by law, the Cily Council may levy and collect taxes for capital
projects and may include in the annua! tax levy a levy for such purposes in which event it must
apportion and appropriate to any such account or accounts the moneys derived from such levy.
It may not, in making such levy, exceed the maximum tax rate provided for in this Charler,
uniess authorized by the affirmative voles of iwo-thirds of the electors voting on the proposition
at any election at which such question is submitied.

(c) An account for a voter approved capital project shall remain inviolate for the purpose
for which It was created uniess the use of such funds for other capiial project purposes was
authorized by the elactors voting on such proposition at the general or special eleclion at which
such proposition was submitted. The majority or super-majorily for passage of a voler approved
capital project will depend on the enabling legislalion under which it Is proposed.
Notwithstanding the above, the proposition approving a capital project may be amended as
provided in the proposition or the enabling legisiation. (Effective 10/23/2012; 1/18/2005;
12/2711995)

Sec. 1112, Registering warrants. :

Warrants on the City Treasurer which are not paid for lack of funds shall. be registered.
All registered warmants shall be pald in the order of their registration when funds therefor are
available and shall bear interest from the date of registration at such rate as shall be fixed by the
City Council by resolution. (Effective 12/27/1985)
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Sec. 1113. independent audit.

The City Councll shall ]

RIVERSIDE CITY CHARTER

_beginning of:each&ﬁscal“ear. a qualiﬁed pubhc
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‘ ARTICLE Xil. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

Sec. 1200. Created ‘management and control. . ' :
There shall be a Department of Public Utilities, which shall be under the managemant
and control of the Cdy ;v:anage;o subject, however to the powers and d uties of the Board of
h fo '

Tepi ipls and
each separate utihty. and monihly;s
;, eralic provided under Section 1200 includin
it lectric 2 producing utilities owned, controﬂedoroperabdby
the City, but slsbject tothe approval of the Clty '
() Authorize the Director of Public Utilities to negotiate and execule contracts with
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individual retail customers for water, electric and any other utifity service as provided under
Section 1200, consistent with lates for such individualized service established pursuamt to
Section 1202(e).

{g) Approve or disapprove the appointment of the Director of Public Utilities, who shall
be the department head.

{h) Designate its own secretary.

(I) Make such reports and recommendations in writing to the City Councﬂ regarding the
Department of Public Utilities as the City Council shall deem advisable.

() Exercise such other powess and perform such other duties as may be prescribed by
ordinance not inconsistent with any of the provisions of this Charler. (Effective 1/18/2005 and
1/6/2003)

Sec. 1203. Purchases and expenditures generally, exemption from centralized

purchasing system.

- The purchass of equipment, materials and suppﬂas pecullar to the needs of the
Department of Public Utilities need not be made through the centralized purchasing system.

The expenditure and disbursement of funds of the Department of Public Utilities shafl be mads

and approved as elsewhere in this Charter provided.

Sec. 1204. Use of revenue.

The revenue of each public ulility for each fiscal year shall be kept separate and apart
from all other moneys of the City by deposit in the appropﬁate’revenue fund and shall be used
for the purposes and in the order as follows

(a) For the payment of the operating and maintenance expenses of such utility, including
any necessary contribution to refirement of its employees,

{b) For the payment of interest on the revenue bonded debt of such utility. As used In
this section “revenue bonded debt of such utility” means the debt evidenced by revenue bonds,
revenue notes or other evidences of indebledness payable only out of the revenues pertaining
fo the utility involved, whether the same are iseued under the provisions of this Charter or under
the provisions of any general taw of the State of Califomia.

{c) For the payment, orprov;sbn for the payment of the principal of said debt as it may
become due, and of premiums, if any, due upon the redemption of any thereof prior to maturity.

{d) For the establishment and maintenance of any reserves for B and C above.

(e) For capital expenditures of such utility.

(f) For the annual payment by each utifity into the general fund in twelve equal monthly

instaliments during each fiscal year, an amount not to exceed 11.5 percent of the gross
operaﬁng revenues, exclusive of surcharges, of each specific utility for the last fiscal year ended
and reporied upon by independent public auditors.

Sec. 1204.1 Water utility revenue.

The revenue of the water public utility for each fiscal year shall be kept separate and
apart from all other moneys of the City by deposit in the appropriate revenue fund and shell be
used for the purposes and in the order set forth In Section 1204 and for the annual payment by
the water utility info the general fund in twelve equal monthly insteliments during each fiscal
year, an amount not to exceed 11.5 percent of the gross operating revenues, exclusive of
surcharges, of the waler utlity for the last fiscal year ended and reported upon by independent
pubfic auditors. The proceeds shall be used to maintain local general purposes as the Ciy
Council may by budget or other appropriation direct such as 8-1-1 response, police patrolsfire
protection, children's afier-school end senior/disabled services, and protect supphes of clean
drinking water from contamination, (Effective 8/7/2013)
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Sec. 1205. Sale of public utility.

No public utility now or hereafter owned or controlled by the City shall be sold, leased or
otherwise transferred uniess authorized by the affirmative voles of at least two-thirds of the
voters on such proposition at a general or special municipal election at which such proposition Is
submitied.
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ARTICLE Xill, FRANCHISES.

Sec. 1300. Requiring; granting generally; applicability to City-owned utility..

Any person, fim or corporation fumishing the City or its inhabitants with transportation,
communication, terminal facilities, water, light, heal, electricity, gas, power, refrigeration, storage
or eny other public ulility or service, or using the public streets, ways, alleys or places for the
operation of plants, works or equipment for the fumnishing thereof, or traversing any portion of
the City for the transmitting or conveying of any such service elsewhere, may be required by
ordinance to have a valid and existing franchise therefor. The City Council is empowered to
grant such franchise or not, and to prescribe the tenms and conditions of any such grant. it may
also provide, by procedural ordinance, the methed of practice and additional terms and
conditions of such grants, or the making thereof, all subject 1o the provisions of this Charter.

Nothing in this section, or elsewhere in this Article, shall apply to the Cily, or 1o any
depariment thereof, when fumishing any such ulility or service.

Sec. 1304. Resolution of Intention to grant; nolice and public hearing.

Before granting any franchise, the Cily Councit shall pass & resolution declaring its
intention to grant the same, stating the name of the proposed grantee, the chasacter of the
franchise and the ferms and conditions upon which it is proposed to be granted. Such
resolution shall fix and set forth the day, hour and place when and where any persons having
any interest therein or any objection to the granting thereof may appear before the City Counci
and be heard thereon. It shall direct the City Clerk fo publish said resolution at least once,
within fifteen days of the passage thereof, in a newspaper of general circulation within the City.
Said resolution shall be published at least ten days prior to the date of hearing.

At the time set for the hearing, or at any adjounment thereof, the City Council shall
proceed to hear and pass upon all prolests and s decision thereon shall be final and
conclusive. Thereafler it may by ordinance grant the franchise on the terms and conditions
specified in the resolution of intention to grant the same, subject to the right of referendum of the
people, or it may deny the same. If the City Council shall determine that any subsiantive
change should be made In the terms and conditions upon which the franchise is proposed to be
granted, a new resolution of intention shall be adopled and like proceedings had thereon.

Sec. 1302. Term of franchise.
Every franchise shall state the term for which it Is granted, which shall not exceed thirty-
five years.

Sec. 1303. Eminent domain.

No franchise grant shall in any way, or o any extent, impair or affect the right of the City
to acquire the property of the grantee thereof either by purchase or through exercise of the right
of eminent domain, and nothing therein comalned shall be construed to coniract away or to
modify or fo abridge, either for a term or In perpeluily, the City's ﬂght of eminent domain with
respect to any public utility.
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ARTICLE XIV. MISCELLANEOUS

Sec. 1400. Definitions.

Unless the provision or the context otherwise requires, as used in this Charter:

(a) "Shall” is mandatory, and "may" Is permissive.

{b) "City” Is the City of Riverside, and "department,” “board,” “commission,” "agency,”
“officer,” or "employee,” is a depariment, board, commission, agency, officer or employee, as
the case may be, of the City of Riverside.

{c) "County” is the County of Riverside.

(d) "State” is the State of California.

(e} "Newspaper of general circulation within the City” is as defined by State law.

Sec. 1401. Violations and penalty.

The violation of any provision of this Charter shall be deemed a misdemeanor and be
punishable upon conviction by a fine of not exceeding one thousand dollars or by imprisonment
for a period not exceeding six months or by both such fine and imprisonment.

Secc. 1402. Severablility.

If any provision of this Charler, or the application thereof to any person or circumstance
is held invalid, the remainder of the Charter, and the application of such provision to other
persons or circumstances, shall not be affecied thereby.

Sec. 1403. Charter Review Committeo. ,

In February 2018, and in February every eight years thereafter, the City Council shayl
appoint and appropriate adequate funds for a Charter Review Commitiee. The Charter Review
Commiitee shall have the power and duy to: ’ :

{2) Recommend to the City Councll which, if any, Charter amendments should be placed
on the ballot at the next regular municipal election for Mayor. :

(b) Hold public meetings to receive input on proposed Charler amendments.

(c) Present a final report with its recommendations to the City Council by the last
Tuesday in May preceding the next regular municipal election for Mayor. it may, in its
discretion, make interim reports 1o the City Council.

The City Council shall act upon the recommendations of the Charter Review Committee
prior to the last day {o place measures on the ballot for the next regular municipal election for
Mayor.

The City Council may appoint Charter Review Commitlees more often if it desires.
(Effective 102372012 and 12/27/1985)

Sec. 1404. Charter, amending.
’ This Charter, and any of its provisions, may be amended in eccordance with the
Constitution and laws of the State of Califomia. (Effective 12/27/1985)

Sec. 1405. Pending actions.

No action or proceeding before any board or commission of the City, whether specifically
enumerated In this Charter or nol, which was commenced before the effective date of this
Cherter, and no right accrued in any such proceeding, is affected by the provisions of this
Charter, but all proceedings 1aken thereafter shall confonm to the provisions of this Charter,
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CITY OF RIVERSIDE

MEMORANDUM

Re:  Update: hostile work environment complaint

As an update to my memorandum of 04/14/14, | have the following information:

04/14/14 (see attached email): emailed me with his concerns regarding
statements made during Councilmember Davis’ CAG meeting of 04/09/14; during this meeting
Councilmember Davis referenced the investigation of—- and-
pointed out that any retaliation planned by Councilmember Davis as a resuilt of the previous
whistleblower complaint would constitute “itlegal retaliation”.

04/15/14: Councilmember Davis asked to see me when I finished a meeting with my staff. |
went to his office at approximately 2:44 pm, and when | walked in t observed that his face was
red and he appeared angry. | said “You wanted to see me?” to which Counciimember Davis
replied “I am angry. | was just pigeonholed into a meeting with some investigator when 1
thought that it was going to be an industrial psychologist. This is going to end, Scott. You
should have told me what this meeting was about and it time for a change; it is time for you to
go. | know what | can say publically and Fm goling to sayit.” 1said to Councilmember Davis
“You are correct, your behavior towards me is going to change” and ! left Councilmember Davis’
office.

This continuing practice of threatening to fire me, criticizing me for actions that | had no partin
{1 did not schedule the meeting with the investigator- it was scheduled by the Mayor’s Office),
and becoming angry and ralsing his voice to me is a perpetuation of Councilmember Davis
creating an unacceptable, hostiie work environment.

pnye . RA— @ lis] 14

Scott C. Barber, Riverside City Manager

exierT ()
REPORTER __ Loord
DEPONENT__ (5 z¢ lowd”

DATE Y 1zo u,'i
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Barber, Scott i} -

m.
" aunt: Mon!ay, April 14, 2014 S:38 PM
To: Barber, Scott
: =
Subject: B ACTTION GRQUP MEETING
Mr. Barber

I have already shared with you information received ﬁn_ regarding some comments made by
Counclimember Paul Davis during the Casablanca Action Group on April 9, 2014. One of the comments attributed to the

councilmember particularly troubled me. That remark had to do with some action that Councilmembers Davis and
for

are contemplating agains” as a result of a complaint made again
strative interference in the running of City operations. ! have previously brought to your attention that | belleve
In by telling a key
, that he

-) had the vates to get rid of the city mana, ' ' '
contemplating some action against any city em loyee (including the city manager andm based on my
I believe that qualifies as illegal retaliation. Based on my

reporting of misconduct about
training and experience retaliation occurs when any adverse personnel action is taken by an employee for exercising a

right or engaging In protected activity. My complaint against the councilman of violating the City Charter is a protected
activity as | understand that term to be defined,
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CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED

CITY OF RIVERSIDE

5 ey P e g8

INTERNAL INVESTIGATION

CONFIDENTIAL INTERVIEW OF PAUL DAVIS
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CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED EXAMINATION OF

- COUNCILMEMBER PAUL DAVIS, a witness herein,
noticed by Gumport Mastan, taken at 225 South
Lake, Suite 300, Pasadena, California at 10:37 i
a.m., Thursday, May 29, 2014, before Kathrynne g
Campos-Gil, CSR 7779.

PTALE BT Tk 7t

Sy=xi
. o,

oL AT T

Hutchings Numbexr 510606

-

Thsorentis

it e RS e g st VT~ TS T " s f» vy = 0 v cond EEX s S el T S T e pae WA g - p o2 e Py . ,......j

EXHIBIT E 00115



pre
¢ s
H

O o a3t o W N

I R O e T T
© L L YU R W N K O

COUNCILMEMBER PAUL DAVIS - 5/29/2014
CONFIDENTIAIL AND PRIVILEGED

Page 2

APPEARANCES OF COUNSRI:

FOR THE CITY OF RIVERSIDE:
GUMPORT MASTAN

BY: LEONARD L. GUMPORT

550 South Hope Street, Suite 825
Los Angeles, California 90071
(213) 452-4900

FOR COUNCILMEMBER PAUI, DAVIS:

POTTS & ASSOCIATES
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10:37

ip:37

10:37

10:37

COUNCILMEMBER PAUL DAVIS,

a witness hereln, testifies as follows:
~EXAMINATION-

BY MR. GUMPORT:

Q. Please state your name, ﬁir.

A. paul Davis.

Q. aAnd you'ra acoompanied by certain people. Why
don't they identify t-hemaelves on the record.

MR. POTTS: My name is James W. Potts. I'm the
authorized representative on behalf of Mr. Davis.

MR. STOUT: 2aylore Stout. I'm with the office of
James W. Potts, LLC, and I will just be observing
today.

MR. GUMPORT: My name is Leonard Gumport of
Gumport Mastan. I'm an attorney for the City of
Riverpide in connection with an investigation that I'm
doing.

Councilmember Davis, I'd like to describe some
procedures I prdpose to follow in this interview. If
you and your advisor would let me know whether those
procedures are acceptable, then we'll proceed further

with the interview.
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10:38

10:38

10:38

10:38

10:39

10:39

And I'd ask the reporter to listen very
carefully to these procedures because they apply to the
court réporter as well.

First, this is not a deposition. The
testimony is not sworn. It's an interview that is
being transcribed by the court reporter. The cover
page is to be labeled "Confidential Interview of City
of Riverside Councilmember Paul Daw)is, Confidential and
Privileged.r

Next, although this is a confidential and
privileged interview, my client is the City of
Riverside, and it decides whether the transcript of
this interview stays confidential and privileged; so
the city council could decide that the transcript will
be made public.

This is a voluntary interview, and for that
reason, anytime, Councilmember Davis, that you or your
counsel want to go off the record, just raise your
hand. The court reporter is not to indicate that a
hand has been raised.

I'm not here to make a record that someone
decided that they didn’'t want to have a specific
question answered or that they wanted it clarified or
something like that. I'm here.only to get what someone

is truly willing to put on the record and have
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10:39

10:39

10:40

10:40

10:40

10:40
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transcribed by the court reporter so that I can uge it
in my investigation.

Is all of that acceptable so far?

A. Yes.

MR. POTTS: VYes, it is.

BY MR. GUMPORT:

Q. Okay.

Because my client ig the City of Riverside,
you have to keep in mind I'm not your lawyer; so if for
any reason, Councilmember Davis, you think, gee, I
need to have a discussion with my lawyer about
something, i think -- you are absolutely free to stop
the interview or pause the interview. And at a minimm
what you should do or what your coumsel should do is
raige their hand. No record will be made of that, and
we will suspend, pause or terminate the interview.

Do you understand that?

A. Yes.

0. I have asked for only one hour of your time,
and I'm going to hold myself to that limit. If I go
over that limit, I apologize in advance and will
appreclate your cooperation in that regard.

Is there any reason why we can't get into the
substance of thas interview at this peint?

A. No.

i
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10:40

10:41

NI

10:42

10:41

I 10:41

10:42

.ward wexe you elected the councilmember for?
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Q. Good.

Councilmember Davis, some of the guestions I
am going to ask you have cbviocus answers, and because I
am only going to rely on what witnesses tell me on the
record transcribed by a court reporter, I'm going to
agk you some of those matters so that we do have a
transcript of it.

W:;uld you please gtate your gurrent position
with the City of Riverside?

A. I'm the elected official representing Council
Ward 4.

Q. When were you last elected?

A. June of 2013.

Q. When did you first meet Scott Barber?

A. I don't know the exact date. Prior to him
becoming the City Manager, he was -- I can’t remember
what he did other than code enforcement, and I would
say maybe about a year or two after I was elected in
2009.

Q. In June of 2013, when you were elected, which

A. 4.
Q. In June of 2013, was 8Scott Barber the City
Manager of the City of Riverside?

A. Yes.
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§
10:42 Q. At some point did you form an opinion as %o }
whether Bcott Barber was adequately doing his job?
A. Yes. :
Q. Okay. . !
10:42 hAbout when was that?
A. Probably a year, year and a half intc his
actual appointment,
0. What date would that be approximately? j
A. T don't recall. ‘
10:42 Q. Would it be in 20137 :
A. Yes, probably. - :
o. okay. ;
Would it be in late 20137 By that, I mean
after June 2013. 4
10:42 A. Well; I imagine if the opinion was formed in
2013, it would have carried forth throughout the entire
year.

Q. Was there some point where you formed the
opinion that Scott Barber was not performing his ‘
10:43  functions as City Manager adequately? 5
A. Restate the questiom.
Q. At some point did you form the opinion that

Scott Barber wasn't doing an adequate job as City
Manager? 5
10:43 A. Yes. ; '
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And in that time period, had you deaeided that

it would be best to have Scott Barber replaced as City

EXHIBIT E

Page 9
s s

10:43 Q. Was there something in particular that led you
to form that opinion?

A. There was one -- not one individual "things.r
There's multiple.

10:43 Q. At some point in 2013, did you participate in
an annual review of Scott Barber's performance?

A. Yes. On probably more than one occasion.
Q. Can you pinpoint with any kind of certainty
when those annual reviews in 2013 were?

10:43 A. I cannot. They -- the mayor pro tem is
directed by the majority of the council schedule. They
can happen this wonth and again next month and then not
in for three months. It varies.

Q. Okay. Let me try to focus on the period, the

10:44 last quarter of 2013, say, October through
December 2013,

Had you expressed to 8cott Barber deficiencies
you thought he had in the way he was doing his job?
A. I am sure that I had.

10:44 Q. Okay.

A. Ve will have conversations from time to time.
Q. Okay.

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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10:43

10:44

10:45

10:45

10:45

10:45

A. No.

Q. When did you, if ever, first arrive at that

conclusion?

A. Probably, I would say, about February, March

of this year -~
Q. Oxay.

A. 2014,

Two thousand --

Q. 8o prior to 2014, you had not formed a

conclusion that Scott Barber should be replaced as City

Manager?

A. Not a definitive conclusion.

Q. What about a tentative conclusion in 20137

Did you have a tentative conclusion that he should be

replaced?

A. I wouldn't say replaced.
significant issues which "was" addressed by all the
members of the *"councils,® and we had given him an
opportunity to make those deficiencies better.
that point in time, you have opiniomns, but you also

have opportunities to fix those issues, and then you

move forward.

Q. Do you know whether there was any kind of

There were

annual review of Scott Barber in 2013 where in

substance he wap told scmething like, "you bhave these

deficiencies.

If you don't £ix them, it may be the end

And at
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10:45

10:46

10:46

10:46

10:46

10:47

CHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL

of your job?

A. Those convergations would be covered under the
Closed Session Act, and I cannot discuss those.

Q. All right.

During 2013 -- and I'm focused now cn the last
quarter of 2013, October through December 2013, did yocu
talk to any City employees -- and I'm excluding vour
field representative, and I'm excluding Béoﬂ: Barber
from this question -- did you talk te any City
employees during that tiwme where you expressed
criticiam of Scott Barber'’s performancé ag City
Managexr?

A. DNot that I recall.
Q. Okay-

Now, I'm goling to focus on a couple of
specific communications where you may or may not have
had them. 8o the reader of this transcript shouldn't
infer from any question that I ask that, in fact,
something happened. I'm asking the question in order
to get information; so nobody reading this tral.nacr:lpt
should infer from any question I agpk that, in fact,
vhat I ask about occurred or didn’'t occur or that
something wrong happened.

8o now I'm going toc get into some specifics.

be you xmow wuo [N ‘- SIS
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S
10:47 A. Yes.
Q. Who is she?
A, sne's a [ - 1
think that's her title. I'm not sure her total title.
10:47 Q. Is she an employee of the City of Riverside?
A. Yes.
Q. Do you know what her official title --
A, T don‘t --
Q. -~ wap? The official title.
10:47 a. 1 think i —
Q. During the last quarter of 2013, 4did you have
any discussions w:i.th- about the job
performance of Scott Barber as City Manager?
A. Not that I recall.
10:47 Q. Okay.
A. Rarely do I ever even see her.
Q. Have you ever told -- at any time J
during 2013 through 2014 that you thought Scott Barber é
should be terminated as City Manager? E
10:48 A. X don't recall that.
Q. Have you evex told — at any time
that you were in any way disappointed with Scott
Barber's performance as City Manager?
A. Not that I recall.
10:48 Q. Did you attend a Halloween event at the

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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10:48

10:48

10:48

10:49

10:49

10:458
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Page 13
Villegas --
A. Villegas.
Q.

Besperanzo -- Esperanza in October 20137

A,
Q.
A.

Q.

position with the City of Riverside?

A.

Q.
A.

exact date that he left.

months

Q.

A.

Q.

~+ V-i-l-l-a@~g~a-s8, Community Center on

Yes.

Did you talk to -- at that event?
I'm sure I did.

Ckay.

Did you talk te her about Scott Barber?

I don’t recall it.

Did you talk to her about-?

I don't recall that.

Was -- let me rephrase the guestion.

In October 2013, what was -‘1-

R I exmemstng

And was he retiring at that tima?
I believe he put in for it. I don't know the

I think it wasn't until a few
ago he left.

Okay.

Did -- let me rephrase the guestion. W%ho

TR

s
e e

There isn't a suctessor yet.

8o there’s a vacanoy?
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11

10:49

C10:49 -

10:50

10:50

10:50

10:51

e i

A. 2s far as I know, ves.

Q. When did he retire?

A. I think he was not due to retii‘e until June,
but he took off in Pebruary, March and used some comp
time or something of that nature was explained to us.
I don't know the exact date but in 2014, early part.

Q. Did you evexr tell -- that you

thought that Scott Barber should be terminated by tha
time -_ retired?

A. No.

Q. Now, I'm going to shift to a second set of
communications?

A. Okay.

Q. Have you ever discussed the job performance of

Bcott Barber with a pexgon --

A. No.
Q. Do you know who .- ias?
A. Yes.

Q. Who is he?

Q. Tag the name of the city entity that hs works

zox +ne (NN

A. I'm sure that encompasses under his control.
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10:51

10:51

10:51

10:51

10:51

10:52

Q. Okay.

During 2014, did you have any communications

Y - N -

A. Yes.

0. Did you have any comwunications with [l

Bl i~ 201¢ about a major league baseball youth

!aéility?
A. Yes.
Q. About when did those communications occur?
A. I don't recall the exact month. But Major

League Baseball approached me. I believe -- it may

in January, and we had a piece of property they were

interested imn.

Q. Where was that piece of property?

A. That's directly in my district. 1It's 60 acres
which actually is controlled by JPA, but the community
of Orangecrest wanted a lawsuit over the DHL, and it’'s

directly behind the Grove Community Church off of Grove

Community Drive.
Q. 8o ig the property im your ward or mext to

your waxd?

A. Technically it's next to my ward, but in the

ward. It's -- the way the JPA properties work, it’s

kind of bizarre because we share boundaries and so

forth.
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10:52

10:52

10:52

10:853

10:83

10:52

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES -~

Q.

A.

The question was to not only "her," but to Scott Barber

Were your discussions with m:- about
this property on the subject of annéxing it?

I believe that we talked about possibilities.

asg well ag to the entire Economic Development

Department is:

How can this happen? What are the

rules surrounding the annexation, or is it better for

JPA to do the project, and other avenues became

apparent to us and more questions were asked.

Q.

During what period of time in 2014, 4id the

discussions with Scott -- excuse me, did the

discuasions _- on the gubject of this

property occur?

A.

I don't know the exact dates,

but the initial

discussions were with the City Manager and with the

chamber of commerce, and at that point in time, they

were probably referred to[jjj decisicn because they

handle
Q.
A.
Q.
A.

Q.

of directive by the oity councll voting as a whole

economic development.

B ool -
— =
L

Yes.

At any time during 2014, was there some kind

about exploring the annexation of this property?
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1 10:53 A No ’ .
2 ’ E | Q At a.ny time duri.ng 2014, did you have a :
3 telephone convexsatian with.—- about this
4 pxoperty? ' / ; ;
5 ‘10:53 A'; I don't recall a specific conversation. That
6 could have possibly happened : k
7 - Q, :D:.d ye'u ha‘ any tel hone or face to face ~
8 canveraation with- in 2014 where you :
9 ’exp:,aasad the view that y u were dissstisfied with :
10 H 10:54
k‘~1’1‘
12
13 anytime during 2014 where
14 yau veed p::ofanity in ér/m‘na’ction with a discuaaion of
15 '16=54’ 4
16 NO- ; : I
17 Q. Did yau give -- and let me take a step back. ‘1‘
18 Have you told apyppe at any time Quring 2013
19 through 2014, excluding your ,:qom;c,:ll or your field rep ,‘
20 10:54 or Mr. Barber himself, thatyouthonght Scott Barber §
21 should be terminated? 2
22 A. Yes. i.
23 Q. Okay.
24 A. But not in thoee words. The Labor Code says X
25 10:55 can only state that I do not have confidence in his ;
s ———— A —— ek

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES ~ GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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10:55 contimiing to be the City Manager with the City of
Riverside, and that's all I've ever stated.

Q. Okay.

Who have you said that to? And excluding the

10:55 people that I've excluded.

A. Oh, I don't know. At least four community
meetinge, when asked and also was stated and then at
least two, maybe three invited meetings of various
groups, like the group The Latino Network, and they

10:55 invite you to speak and speak on specific subjects.

Q. 2And tell me if this is an accurate statement:
In comnection with all of those meetinga, at the
beginning of the meeting or at some point in tha
meetipng, you asked for City staff to be excused before

10:56 you expressed those views?

A. No. Only on one occasion was City staff
excused, but we did not discuss Scott Barber.

Q. Let's talk sbout the meetings where City staff
was not asked to be sxcused?

10:56 A. City staff was not present at all, except for
on one occasion, and really technically she wasn't City
étaff.

Q. Let's talk about that, the f£irst occasion that

you can recall where you expressed at a meeting that

10:56 Scott Barber should be -- that you did not have

M = O o WA o ik s vt e
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10:56

10:57

L

10:57

10:57

10:57

10:58

e gt A e g
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confidence in Scott Barber. I think that'’s the

substance of what youn said. What's the firs

meeting?

A. I can't recall the exact meeting.

meetings a month. I don't know the answer to that

question.

Q. Can you pinpoint the year?

A. It would be 2014.

Q. 8o 2014, what's the earliest of the
that you referred to that you expressed a vi
did not have confidence in 8cott Barber's pe

A. Probably late March, April. Maybe

Q. Okay.

What's the -- what was the group you were

meeting with?

A. It could have been the Latino Network, the

group. That's the actual name. The Villegas Park

Advisory, it could have been them. I don't
we did or did not discuss that. The Casa Bl

Community Action Group.

Q. And are you cmﬂ;dent there were no City

employees at thase meetinga?
A. In the ~- yes.

Q. Why are you comfident of that?

A. Well, because I know the City employees. As

= e i 3 S Y 9 P T e {1 M= e g e A ot > g, Y T | e et -
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10:58

10:58

10:58

10:58

10:58

10:59

oo Vo~ bttt ark

far as, you know, if one of them was there and they H
walked in, you know, then they may have heard that, you
know. There -- this 1s a publie, you know, meeting.

rpyin i e e

If they walk in, that's their position. ;
If I see an employee and we're going to i
discuss something that may be ocbjectionable to them
because they work for this person, I will warn them
first, say, hey, you know, I have been asked to discuss 5
this with this particular group, and, you know, I'm
giving you a heads-up. If you feel uncomfortable, you
may not want to stick around. 1It's your choice. TIt's M
ocut of courtesy and professionalism.
Q. So here's something I would like to try to
pinpoint if I can. N
A. Uh-huh.
Q. I'm trying to find out whether there's a i
meeting you went to where there would be a City
employee, not including Scott Barber or peocple in the
City Manager'z coffice present where you're saying, T ;
don't have confidence in Scott Barber as a City

¥Managexr.

And I'm wondsring if you can tell me with a
degree of confidence whether at amny of them, roughly

seven meetings you referred to having, whether you have

ot ey SRS

any confidence or degree of confidence that there was
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10:59

10:59

10:59

11:00

11:00

11:00

no such City employee present when you sald, I don't
have confidence in Becott Barber's performance?

A. Omn one occasion- was present,
She was warned prior to the meeting that this is what I
have been asked to discuss. I'm on the calendar to do
s0 with the group and that this is the gist of the
discussion. And in that discussion, I cannot recall
specifically -~ well, I told hex, you may not feel
comfortable, because she was there by herself. But_
she's also a -——: so -- for RN
B so I don‘t know if she qualifies under that
particular aspect. 8o -- but out of courtesy, because
she's a really great person, that I warned her, prior
to going in, that this is what I have been asked to
speak on.

I cannot recall specifically stating in that
meeting, because it was actually over this specific
investigation as well as the-IEEE-TEEEE
investigation, you are aware of, as well as this
so~called second investigation that apparently a
subject no longer of, and that's what they had asked me
to discuss because, even though it may be a larger
city, if you will, it's a small city. People hear
things, and even staff from the highest level has the

loosest lips, and things get out, and they want to
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11:00

11:00

11:01

11:01

11:01

11:02
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know, and the public has a right to know.

And so out of professional courtesy, if I see
that there is staff, I will warn them that this is the
conversation details or elements and that they may or
may not feel comfortable.

If I'm golng to specifically speak on a
subject that I think that ataff -- Clty staff, whether
it would be about Scott Barber or the mayor or another
member of the council, I would ask staff to leave, and
I did do that on one occasion.

Q. 1Is your view that it's not in some way
interfering with the city manger's ability to do hia
job for you to tell memberes of the public your candid
view that you don't have confldence in him?

A. Right. 1Is it -- say that again. 3

Q. 1Is it interfering improperly in some way,
shape, ox form in your mind with Scott Barber's ability
to function as the City Manager for you to tell members
of the public, not including --

A. Bure.

Q. -- City employees, I just don't have
confidence in the City Manager?

A. No. I have the ability as the elected member
to say that; however, it has to be crafted very

carefully not to violate his -- his rights under the

ot e e et o




(I RPN . SR T SRR TT R N R

NN NN NN RB RR EE R R N R
U & W N H O L D N B W N RO

COUNCILMEMBER PAUL DAVIS - 5/29/2014
CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED

Page 23

11:

31:

11

11:

h &

11:

02

02

02

02

03

03

Laboxr Code, and. therefore, the statement that I make
is the statement -- not only vu;as it in the newspaper, I
have the éuthority to make -- anybody can make that
atatement :

If he feelp that it :.nterferes, well
unfprtunatgly ;hat’q kthgyay it works. You'lve got to
get a littie thig:kerﬁs}c’in ‘because that'zs how it works.

Q. 8o let me jugthekxp;ly.g;e thia with you a little
bit,

A. Ub-hwh.

Q. In your m:lnd ;I.g it gpp‘rqpria,tke to go to
subordinates -- I'm gp‘t;ga‘yigg tbat you did, but is it
ap/ptop::l\.aj;é to go to F?ﬂ;?’??ﬁi!??t?a“?f Scott Barber and
tell them, I don't have confidence in the City Manager?

A. I don't think it would be appropriate. It
also depends on the context of any conversation. If
théy are attending a meeting and they happen to
overhear even a cgnvezjsat;on that ;hey weren't a paxt
of and bear that, ”kkt:ha,t really is kind of unfortunate
that they’re eavesdropping. Could that have happened?
It's possible, I dgn't’:,k,,now if it has happened or not.

But at noitim:e_if I had gone to you -- I mean,
Mr. Gumport, if you wexe a City employee and say, I
just don't like your boss. I think he needs to go.

That has never happened.
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11:03 , Q. Have you given any orders —

concerning the annexing of the March JPA property for a
youth facility?
A. No.
11:03 Q. Did you ever direct.- to work on or
Prepare a report concerning that property?
A. DNo.
Q. Bave you ever talked about ydur view of Scott
Barber's job performance with a pexson named shor, -
Lavmre tn
11:03 L~0~R~I, Stone?
A. Not that I recall.
Q. Okay.
Have you ever expressed a lack of confidence
in Scott Barber's performance to Lori Stone?
11:04 A. Not that I recall,
Q. Okay.
A. I rarely ever talk to her.
Q. Who is Daryl Lee [phonetio]l?
A. Daryl lee is a city constituent of mine. He
11:04 lives around the cormer from me.
Q. Okay.
Who are the people who were involved in the
property in the JPA region that was mext to your waxd

that was the subject of a major league bageball youth

11:0¢  f£acdlity?

GAL SERVICES
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11:04

11:05

1l:05

11:05

11: 086

11:06
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HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES

A, It would have been -- the consultante are
Ruben aAyala, 'Den:el Thomas from the Dodgers, and
Garfun. I don't know how to say his name. We call him
Gaxr. Yeah, that's it.

Q. Ig his name something like Garfunkel?

A. )Some!;hing like that, yeah.

Q. And what wag the basic, vague outline of the
project that was under consideration?

A. Well, it really wasn't even under
consideration. It was more inguiry. Major League
Baseball came to us and identified us and
San Bernardino as two primary locations. Actually they
were looking at another piece of property, but the
property was not rail accessible for the Metrolink. It
was not easily -- you could not get to it easy, and
also the property was being considered for a soccer
complex, and they brought this to me just out of the
blue. Derxel Thomas lives in my district, and they
know I'm a major league base -~ major baseball fan and
so forth like that; so they wanted to discuss it.

There in the initial discussion, which
happened over at the Yard House -- I can't recall the
month, but I believe it may have been in January, maybe
Pebruary -~ that ~- that's what they thought, but they

were having concerns, but the property manager for
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11:06

11:06

11:06

11:07

11:07

11:07

e L e

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES

major league baseball for the youth baseball
facilities -- I believe there's one in Compton -- is
from Riverside and wanted to have one in Riverside, not
San Bernarxdino.

But San Bermardino, of course, they are very
aggressive, and so I had suggested the 60 acres of
property which we had, which was supposed to be
developed into, like, a regional sports complex between
us and the County, that they might want to look at
this. And then on wmy iPad, I brought up the aerials
from Google Maps. They liked it at that point in time.
They wanted to get some more information on it. They
were going to take this back toc Major League Baseball,
that division and have a chat to see if they had an
interest. And that's how it all began.

It then mushroomed from there. They asked for
a meeting with the City so I can really turn it over to
the City.

B z25ked members of the city council -- or
not city council but the City staff, would they attend
this meeting to kind of discuss what the possibilities
are and how it all works.

Pricr to that, there was a meeting or
discussion that I had with the City Manager as well as

the Chamber of Commerce because this is a really big

<. e - s
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11:07

11:07

11:08

i1:08

11:08

11:08

vt s R

event if we can pull it off.

Then this newspaper got wind. You know, we
talked about this, and they wanted to know about it,
and, you know, I let them know that this is all
preliminary; we are just kind of exploring
posgibilities of how this would work and the cost. And
I made it very clear whenever I met with them --
certainly when the City staff met with them as well --
we have no money, and Major League Baseball doesn't
wvant any money. They are going to fund 100 percent of
everything. They just need the dirt, and that's what
they are looking for.

And, of course, this site was identified as
the No. 1 site because of now Metrolink rail being
built for us yight up the street. Alessandro was
widened. It's in a perfect location. Some issues
probably with some noise with some residents behind
them. But they did the plot plan and evexything
else ~-- that they had put together quickly and showed
everyone else was guite intriguing. 80 -- and that's
where it left. RAnd it was in the hands really of City
staff at that point in time because that's what they
do. And we just, as far as myself [ primarily
through 4] we'll just monitor, Hey, what's going on?

Ard that's it.
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oo

11:08

11:08

11:09

11:09

11:09

12:08

o 3 mni

toaymi iy
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A. Yes,

Q. And her full namea is?

Q. Did you have any discussion with anyone about
the preparation of an MOU for this project?

A. No. What happened was is Ban Bernardino got
wind, because the newspaper article, that we had a mozre t
superior site. And this is what was told me to me by
the consultants, and, of course, they started -- they

threw out a bid before it was even asked for. 2nd

then, I guess, a few weeks later ~- they didn't have a

e e Vi e e

responge -- they threw out a better bid than the first

=2

bid. So they started bidding against themselves to
really attract, you know, away from the No. 1 site,
which at that point in time was the Orangecrest site.
But there was some discussion. When it was
shared with me, I shared it with Scott, what happened
on this whole business, and I can't recall iffjjg I

- was in the meeting ox there was another

w2 ppror e

meeting. But it was kind of laughable that they would
bid against themselves because they wanted it that
badly 'cause they knew the -- the money at steak here,
the economic development money, was significant.

Q. So did Ban Bernardino’s interest in thig ~-- in :

i B T =y = ey v por—re T~ e oy
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11:10

11:10

11:19

i11:10

11:10
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a competing project essentially kill this project?

A. No.

Q. &o what's the status of the project now?

A. I have no idea. It's -- the issue is lack of
communication, and it's always been and always will be.

Q. And when you say "lack of communication,"” with
whem, about what?

A. Scott Barber will not "communicate me® with ~-
on any subject ever since he's been here.

Q. Okay.

And is that one of the reasons you have a lack
of confidence in his jJob performance?

A. That is one of them.
Q. Okay.

And let's just go into that now, Wiy do you
have a ~- why do you have a lack of confidence in Scott
Barber's job performance as City Manager?

A. FWell --

Q. Aal1l right. Lst's go off the record.
(Pausge.)

MR. GUMPORT: Back on the record.

Q. I am going to withdraw the guestion I asked

because it does involve a personnel issue. Is that all

right with you?

19 &+
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1l:12

14:36

11:312

11:13

11:13

11:313

e e s P
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Q. Let's have this document, which consists of
two pages and has a date February 18, 2014, om it
marked as Bxhibit A to this unsworn interview.

[BXH-A]

(Whereupon the document referred to is marked as
Exhiblt A for identification.)

BY MR. GUMPORT:

Q. and take your time. This is not a speed
reading contest. My questions are going to be about
the paragraph on the first page of this document that
begine with the words "60-acre sport park by MLB." But
you're entitled to read the entire document and take
your time on it. This is not a speed reading contest.

A. Okay.

Q. Have you Seen this document, Exhibit A, before
today?

A. I wrote it.

Q. And @id you write it on or about February 18,
20147

A. If that's the correct date on there, ves,

Q. And who is Dan Suaresz?

A. He is the president of the HOR of Mission
Grove -~ or Mission Ranch.

Q. WwWhat is the HOA?

A. Homeowners association.

r—ornems - = =, >
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11:13

11:13

12:13

11:14

11:14

S 11:1¢
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Q.

And is this paragraph that begins with the

vordp ©60-acxe gsport park by MLB,” is that about the

¥ajor League Baseball project we have been --

A.

Q.

Yesn.
-+~ digcussing in this interview?

wWas a feasibility study being done in

February 2014 about that facility?

A,

Q‘

A.

I know the Major League Baaseball was doing

okay.
Wae anyone at the City doing such a study?

Not that I'm aware that they were completely

doing when they were looking at...

In the meeting, they discussed the Major

League Baseball park -- with Major League Baseball,

there's several staff members there, that they agreed

to both look at the possibilities and see if it's

feapible, and if it is feasible as far as how we would

work -- the question really was: JPA owned the land.

Is it bettexr for JPA to do the project if it's chosen,

and would the JPA board members -- would they be

interested in it at that point in time?

them.

After that, I did discuss it with several of

They were very interested. Then also with --

they wanted teo see about the utilities because that's

EXHIBIT E
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11:14

11:14

11:15

11:15

11:15

11:16

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SE

the big issue. If you go with JPA, JPA only has Edison
because that's serviced by Bdison. Edison would not
and will not relinguish any power poles to anybody.
We've been there, done that. There just ~- the greed
is pretty significant, and they’'re wuch more expensive
than City of Riverside.

One of the things expressed to us at Major
League Baseball, the consultants conveyed £o us, is
that this would be obe of their first green facilities,
meaning use of solar; LED lighting; the fake grass, if
you will; purple pipe from Western Municipal Water.
And sc we had -- in that meeting was discussed on all
these issues as to, you know, even though Major League
Baseball is providing all the infrastructure -- the
cost, money 100 percent -- they -- they made it very
clear, all we are interested in is the dirt, because of
the location of it was central to their mission, which
was to serve the youth of all walks of life and income
and to teach not only the youth but also softball, for
girls softball. And it drawas from all of the Inland
region all the way out to Palm Springs, maybe in as far
as Blythe, out past Pomona, Covina and so forth, as
opposed to now all of them have to go down to East Los
Angeles.

So that's why the site, when they did their --

Syt Y-
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11:16 the geography on it, it was the ideal site on this
second meeting; so they wanted to do a feasibility to
see if they can get the folks who make the decision
maker -- I can't recall his name -- but he is from

11:16 Riverside, as a matter of fact from my district and who
wanted it in Riverside, and that was his ultimate
goal -- to get his boots on the dirt -- on the ground
to take a walk-through rathex than just looking at
pictures and so forth.

11:16 And as a result of that, that's what they were
talking about as far as is it feasible? Can this
happen? If it can happen, then how would it happen?
What are the rules of engagement, if you will? ’

If JPA would have an interest and it was

11:16 discussed with Lorl and how that would work. At that
point in time -- there are a couple of emails; you
probably found them -- we are asking, what's going on?
We don't know. Because why? We step back, and my job
is to do the introduction, economic development -- is

11:16 do the introduction. 1let's see what happens now and
make suxe that the dialogue continues and so forth so
that we don't have San Bernardino issue a third or
fourth unbelievable bid to where they'll bend over
backwards and importing anything they have to do to

11:17 make the project happen. You've really got to be

o
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11:17

11:17

11:17

11:18

11:;18

11:18

oy ey

conscicus of those things.

Q. Di4 Scott Barbexr ever get an order frem you
that he saild be would not comply with?

A. In reference to the sports park?

Q. Pirst in reference to the sgports park?

A. No. I think in the sports park he was -- he
made it very clear he's on board, and let's see what we
can do and see if we can make this happen because it --
again Major League Baseball, my understanding, is a
$50 million investment for them. City of Riverside,
zero. We get all the economic benefit with no outlay.
You can't get a better investment than that. And we
all wdexstood, even the chamber understood that; so we
were willing to take a listen to anything that anyone
had to provide te us and then also work within those
scopes of how we can make this happen.

When it was discussed with Supervisor Revin
Jeffries, that was his thing. Well, is it better for
us ag JPA? Because he was in JPA and still is on JPA
and I'm only an alternate member -- and to work with
the County as well because the County is involved with
this -- to say, how we can get this in the City of
Riverside, County of Riverside? Is it better with JPa,
or is it better with the City of Riverside? and

because it comes down to the cost of the utilities.
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1ll:18

11:18

. 14:36

11:19

11:19

11:20

T

xxhibit B £or ident:ificatiou It hazg the date

Our utilities "is" so much less than Edison. And of

g e Y | Ao

course, we have better rebates on the solar they wanted
ah well ’qé I;VE‘D,/lighty:’inkg’ placement and various other
things. | | |

Qk. Let's have i:ha following document marked as

Navember 8, 2013, on t:he first page, and it comeists of

two pagea [Bm-m

o s b N S 8 s L B

(Whereupon the document referred to:is marked as

Exh:lbit: B for :I.dentificatn':on.)‘_ .

Srpeg ity

W

BY MR GUMPORT

i

Q’- COunc:leember Davia. a.gain, ‘this is not a

e

speed reading conteat; ‘80 tell me. when ‘you have had a
chance I:o look at it. My queat:lon ig going to be about |
the very firat: paragraph at the top of the first page,
but take your time 39‘1‘;199’;‘, at the entire document.
A, ol’kray’. i
Q. 3Is this a copy of an email thit you sent om or
about November 8, 2013? : 8
A. T would have sent this email because you . :
printed it out. Scott Barber, it looks like he printed

it out.

Ty v

Q. Do you see that the first sentence of the

first email on this document refers to °I have sericus

P T

ispues with ycur management,® et cetexa, et cetexa?

rety
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11:20

11:20

11:20

11:21

11:21

11:22

7

A.
Q.
A.

Qkay.

Do you recall writing this email?

Yes.

Q. By this time, would it be accurate to state ;

that you had doubts about Scott Barber's job

pexrformance?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay.

of November 8,

A.

And what had led you to have those doubts as :

20137

Well, I don't remember the exact conversation.

It looks like parts of this email are missing.

Well,

this is in reference to - And it is a

continuum, ongoing issue with the City of Riverside. }

Q.

a.

Q.

and his apeistant city maigers were handling employee

Do you recall what those issues were?

Oh, it's pretty elongated.

Was there something zbout the way Scott Barber :

T veatey

matters that was caueing you to have doubts about how

they were doing their job?

A.

evaluation"

Thatt's right.

7:43 a,

s g

Well, yes. It's stated, “This is an

Let’s see here.

m.,

e

-~ let's see here.

I forgot.

It goes from bottom up.
They reverse this.

On November the 7th,

po ey 1t oo

I sent a megsage out asking that the matter

ety
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11:22

11:22

11:22

11:23

11:23

11:23

of the JEEENN because there was a lot of code of
ethics issues that were -- he's alleging and so forth,
and then -~ this issue is still ongoing. And it
does ~- it does include the City Attorney, and it's
still ongoing right now. So I don't know how to answer
your question because -- yeah. This is going to be a
big issue for the City, and I really don't want to talk
about that because of the fact that it is closed
session issues and will be closed session issues; s8c
I've got to make sure I'm real careful in what I say
and how I respond to your question.

Q. Okay. Fair emough.

Let ne gak you a slightly different question.

There's a comment in the email at the top of the first
page about "Otherwise, let's have this conversation in
public view,"®

A. Yes.

Q. What were you intending to say by that

statement?
A. TIt's really directed more toward.-—.
-.- They have a tendency to want to not

air their dirty laundry as been quoted by at least one
of them named on here.
Well, I disagree with you. Matters of public

need to be carried out in public, and that is a matter
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11:23

11:23

11:24

11:24

11:24

11:24
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of fact. That's what we are hired to do, not to hold
things in secret because we have a little dirty laundry
that the public should not know. The public needs to
know what their elected officials have been doing and
how they have been doing it. '

To say we don't want to air our dirty laundry
iz not appropriate, and that's an issue. If they are
saying that, gee, you can't have a discussion about the
City Manageyr outside of an evaluation for the City
Manager, that's absurd. X can have any discussion I
want with the City Manager in private and so forth and
ask questions,

So the question was: In the matters in which
enis -~ |[HEE . 1- 21100¢a betveen
the aasistant manager, the City Manager and the City
Attorpey in the complaints that we just receatly
received, yeah, that needs to be discussed because it
puts significant potemtial liability against the City
and, of course, the citizens' fund, which we are sworn
to protect the citizens’ funds.

Q. Sometimes what happens in an investigation is
different people give different accounts of various
eveats that have happened?

A, right.

Q. And sometimes what I have to do :!.s soxrt
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11:24  through the different accounts and figure ocut, well, is
someone remexbering something dlfferently? Does
somebody have an agenda or ax to grind or whatevexr?

I*ve asked you about discussions you had with

11:25 | And let's mssume hypothetically that

- has a different recollection of
communications she had with you, and I'm not saying she
did or phe can't, but would she have any pcsaible
motivation that you can think of or xeason for

11:25 misperceiving or giving me a different account from
you?

A, I don‘'t know the answer to that question, and
ag far as I am concerned, ] is a goed person. You
know, she's a squared away person. The people of Casa

11:25 Blanca like her, and that's who I work for and so
forth.

I don't know the answer to that gquestion. I
mean her -- we can talk about personal relationships,
you know, but I don't know if that really plays into

11:26 this particular discussion, and I don't know that we
should even go into her personal relationship, not only
with the City Managexr but with the city manger's wife,

So having said tbat, why she is brought into
this, I don't know at all because it’'s -- it's rather

11:26 odad.
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11:26 Q. Llet me ask you the same question about‘.
- Agsume hypothetically he has a different

recollection or bas given me a different description --

A. 8Sure.
11:26 Q. -- of communications with you than you have
given me,

Iz there -- can you give me a possible reason
as to why that may have occurred or would the answer
bagically be the same?

11:26 A. It would be the same. I have no idea. I
think[ffs great. I think he is ome of the
extraordinaxry hires that the city manger has made.

Q. Let's go off the record for a sgecond.
(Pauge.)

11:27 MR. GUMPORT: Back on the recoxd.

Q. Councilmember Davis, we are almost done with
this interview.

I didn't give you a heads-up that I would ask
you the naxt couple of questions, but I would

11:27 appreciate it if it's okay with you, if you can answer
these questione, becaunse they relate to the
A -atter that I am also handling.
80 let's see whether you are comfortable answering --

A. Sure.

11:28 Q. -- guestioms.
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e
11:28 Has there aver baen a vote, secret or public,
to terminate the employment of Scott Barber?
A. No.
Q. Has there --
11:28 A. Not that I'm aware of.
Q. Okay.
Has there ever baen a vote by the city
council, public or private, recorded or unrecorded, to ;
terminate the employment of-—? fi
11:28 A. No. We would not have that ability anyway. i
Only the City Managex has that ability. '
Q. Okay. g
Shifting back to the last few guestions I have :
11:28 A. Okay.
Q. =-- with respect to this other investigation
I'm handling. Did Scott Barber ever tell you that he §
would not perform a xequest that you had made to
generate a report concerning the status of City
11:29  employees? :
A. Did he not tell me directly?
0. Directly. :
A. This is in reference to a request that I made ;
in the beginning for three-and-a-half years from our 3
13:29 .

v =y
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11:29

11:29

11:289

11:30

131:30

11:30

my knowledge, because many people have asked, including
the unions, what's going on with personnel because
they're dropping like flies? And that was one of the
statements used by onas of the presidents of the unions.

And as I listened to employees -~ I cannot
direct them, but I can certainly inquire, how many
employees have we lost or "is' no longer with us from
180 days -~ I believe it was March -~ to the end of the
fis- -~ the December 31 year, including those that we
know are going to be leaving for retirement or
whatever?

And he took charge of that, and he -- I don't
think he directly said in there -- I have to look at
the actual email ~- that he referred this to -—-
N

vna. S-S o014 nave --
any reason why they would be involved, I still don't
know. Under the Labor Code under the state of
California, that is public information, and a public
records request has been requested, and it has been
denied.

As a matter of fact, we are going to have a
conversation ~- we were going to have a conversation
last week, but some other things happened.

It was related to me, first of all, that

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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11:30 [ himself directed Scott Barber not to provide
that, which is in violation of the charter. He has no
authority under any circumstances to direct an employee
to do anything. He is a -~ employee of the city

11:30 council, the seven of us; so even--.-..-
cannot prohibit, in which he has attempted to do, for
that information. Why? It was directly stated to me,
"because you are going to use it against Scott Barber.

Well, as one of the aeven, you know, if that

11:31 information is significant, we will discuss it in
closed session because it would be -- the natuxal
questions would be why are we having a 52 percent
turnover in human resources? Why are we having a 39
percent churn rate for senior management or any

11:31  manager?

You probably manage in your firm. You want to
know, well, why are we losing theee employees?

As been reported to me different stories from
actual heads of the unions. Well, I don't know any of

11:31 thiz business. oOkay. I am going to inquire, okay.
How many have we lost? And they denied that
information, and the mayor specifically spoke those
words, which now places him as a subject of ome of
these investigations.

11:31 . 8o having said that -- yes, that that
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11:31

11:31

11:32

11:32

11:32

11:32
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happened -- I can't recall the email -- you might even
have the email, and I thought we might talk about this
today -- that where it specifically said that, I
referred this to -_-.-l ox
something of that message.

My response to him is: Why are you
contimiously -- and it's in there, and it goes to show
the point that this is not something that's just all of
a sudden. He will not communicate with me., If he has
a problem with me, you pick up the phone and you call
me and you say., hey, what are you looking for? What's
going on? And I would have told him; yet he will not
do it and has not been doing it the entire time he has
been here.

There was a major incident that just occurred
with perk lands. He has been negotiating in my
district with another member of the council for months
I had no idea. 1It's in my distriect. Thit is
absolutely agalnst the normal protocols within a
council district-type of environment. You don't come
to my district and say, I'm going to give my parklands
away, and you are not even going to know.

You know, don't you think that the 50,000
residents that I represent are going to have a cow?

You better believe it, and they are now learning about

e ot A
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11:32

11:33

11:33

11:33

14:36

11:33
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this, and they are none happy. This is the type of
lack of communication that I have been experiencing
since the entire time he has been here. I have
maltiple example after example after example. And I
bave asked him, why don't you communicate with me? And
he doesn't.

Q. Has lhe given you an explanation?

A. No. He just chooses not to.

Q. Just for the record, I am going to ask you
whethei pome of the documents I have here are the
enails --

A. Sure.

Q. ~-- that --

A. Right.

Q. =~-- you've referenced.

Please mark the following document as Exhibit
C for identification. It's got the date March 24,
2014, on it. [BXH-C] .

(Whereupon the document referxed to is marked as
Bxhibit ¢ for identification.)

BY MR. GUMPORT:

Q. Is Exhibit C an email that you gent on or'
about March 24, 2014?

A. Yes, it is.

D, Okay.
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11:34

14:36

11:34

11:34

11:34
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And is this one of the emails that you were
referring to concerning having difficulty getting
information from the City Manager?

A. Yes. And it is incomplete.
Q. Okay.

And please mark the following document as
Exbibit D for identification. It's got the date
March 20th, 2014, on the first page and consists of two
pagas. [EXH-D]

(Whereupon the document referred to is marked ag
Bxhibit D for identificatiom.)
BY MR. GUMPORT:

Q. Is Bxhibit D an email you sent on Marchk 20th,
201472

A. Yes.

Q. And is this another email relating .to the
difficulty of getting information from Scott Barber?

A. Yes.

Q. Is this one incomplete?

v

A. Yes, it is.
Q. And -~-
A. It's not the entire stream.
Q. Okay.
And please mark the following document Exhibit

E for identification. It's got the date of March 28,

800.697.3210
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11:34

11:35

i1:35

11:35

131:35

11:36
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2014, and :lt: consiets of cne page. [(BXH-E)
(Whe:eupon l:he documenh referred to is marked as
Exhib:lt E for identif:l.cation )
THB WITNBSS. And this one I also sent. And I

will read it fo:c the record

(As read ) I will not be present for the April

1st meet:!ng and want to be presem: for the discussion

of my request - is aware but doesn't have any

ixix’r’blveinehi:. Not ' sure why you would have a discussion

w:.th elther he or she - or any other menbers on . my
simple request is really no : up for debate. . This is

a -- this is public :mfoxmation and needs to be

provlded as soon as poss:.ble Very concerned over this

cont1nua1 action you take when I ask for important
evaluation materials. Your lack of communication with
me on this iss\;e aleo bqtl}erg me and sends the’wrong
message. One of the key,part;s, of evaluating any
management employee's effectiveness and leadership is
the churn rate oi staff and cerl;ainly exit interviews
of those departiﬁg. Thank you for your antic'ipated
cooperation on this and other issues.

Q. And that's Exhibit E:correct?

A. T believe that's what you called it.

Q. Yoah. Let's go off the xrecord for a second.

MR. GUMPORT: Off the record.
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11:36

11:42

11:42

11:43

11:43

11:43

{Pause.)

MR. GQUMPORT: Back on the record.

Q. Councilmember Davis, one of my jobs as the
investigator is to understand the various perspectives
of the people that I interview. -

Obviously, you are the subject of this
investigation that I'm conducting. IX'd like to ask you
kind of an open-ended guestion which is: 1Is there some
perspective that you arxe willing to share with me on
the record as to how I should regard how this came --
how this inveatigati::n came zbout?

A, Well, I can tell you -- and this is my
perscnal and professional opinion -- it's completely
retaliation for not only my activities prior to
becoming a member of the council and as a member of the
council. TIt's been going on for five years and not
only has it been going on for five years, it was
subject to a ridiculous investigation back in December

of -- or correction 2012 over a fire extinguisher. Aand
so they wanted to -- and driven by_ and also

B - 2 vhere this is coming from now.

Scott Barber does not like to be held
accountable. He does not like to be criticized. He
can never and has never been able to handle it, and,

therefore, it’'s a top-down situation.
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11:43

11:44

11:44

1l:44

11:44

11:45

You had mentioned a complete statement against
o S - o A o -cothe:
member of his department for being criticized in
p;Jblic. Really? This is what this is all about.
Unfortunately, our city has gone down the wrong path.
It has been driven certainly by two electeds and two
appointeds.

Until the City changes and is willing to
accept the change, it’'s going to continue to go down
that hard and long path, and it's going to destroy the
City beyond what they have already done.

The public is mot accepting this well at all,
and they didn't accept -- the first one didn't work out
very well for them either; sc they think that this
third one -- or the second one against me -- in this
alleged third one, which apparently has gone away --
they are just going to make up whatever they can. They
change the rules in the middie of the game to be able
to address what they want to happen.

And I'm an elected official. I absolutely
agree anything I say and do is a matter of public
record, and I will hold up to it. If I make a mistake,
I*'1l own it and have done it before on the dais. I
made a mistake. I should not have said or backed this

or done that. I didn’t have enough information. And
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11:45

11:45

RSN

11:45

11:45

11:46

11:47

. seurre.

HUTCHINGS

I'm the one who is going to own it.

Do you see other membexs of the council in my
five years do it? Never. 1It's not once happened. Do
we make mistakes? You better believe we do. We are
not perfect. Absolutely. But it's about
accountability. You have to be held accountable. BAnd
this is what this is all about is do not hold me
accountable, certainly not publicly. Because why?
Because it makes the City look bad.

Well, we are here to get the job done on
behalf of the people. Sometimes you are going to have
a little problem with that. %We talk about innovation.
Innovation, there's going to come errors. You just own
the errore and learm from them and move on. To go
through this is not good.

Q. Did Scott Barber ever -- let me go off the
record for a second because I have a question.

(Pause.)

MR. GUMPORT: Back on the record.

Q. Councilmember Davis, did you ever have a
disagreement with SBcott Barber concerning the removal
of red light cameras from traffic lights in your ward?

A. Yes. It's actually not so much as a
disagreement. It was a discussion. The discussion was

whether or not the accuracy of the lights being present

e s <70 <10 = o oo » & ripatii o2 601 e bt B 12t 0 B sl p. R asa L -

LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LE
800.697.2210

EXHIBIT £

GAL SERVICES

Lxs e

00164




W 00 9 A UV e W N

VI T N T R X T N R e T T
B b W N B ©C VW © 2 60t & W P B o

COUNCILMEMBER PAUL DAVIS - 5/29/2014
CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED

11:47 actually changed behaviors, and there was one at Wood
and Van Buren that they wanted to maintain; however,
the number of accidents have actually increased, and
the number of lssues have actually increased szince it's

11:47 been installed.

My request of him -- and I asked him, why
don’t we remove this camera and do a two-year study --
it was two years; this is a couple of years ago -- a
two-year study and see 1f it really does change

1i:47  behavior and have issues?

His response to wme was, I'm not going to let
you push wme around like Frank Schiavone did, and I'm
not going to tolerate it; so I'm not going to do
anything you ask me to do.

11:47 And this is after the meeting. If that isn't
insubordination, I don't know what it is. Pirst of
all, to compare me to my predecessor, because I don't
know what Frank did with him -- I have no idea -- that
is just unbelievable that he would make that statement,

11:48 and that's the type of things he's been doing since he
has been the City Manager, at least to me. I can't
speak to the others. And then we can go on with
additional examples.

For example, let me tell you about this: On

11:48  May 15th, when this investigation actually was started,
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1i:48

11:48

11:48

11:48

11:49

11:49
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I pulled in my office -- you and I had a conversation,
vhich I have no idea what I was there for.
Do you remember that conversation?
Q. I remember that conversation.
A. Right. Out of no disrespect for you, I was

upset because I do not like to be blindsighted, and we

- havs warned him against this -- not to do that --

because he has done this many, many times, at least to

me, and I know bhe has done it to other members of the

" gouncil.

In four months exactly, they hired -- -
-—-—---—- went out and hired on their
own a consultant company to do a strategic plan of why
we are not getting along, the mewmbers of the council.

I can tell you why we aren't getting along,
but that's a different story, but, you know -- and so
they authorized $16,500, and | sioned the
contract without the council's knowledge and approval.
They have no authority to direct the City Manager to do
such a thing with -- outside of the appropriations of
the full city council to do so. They made that very
clear when Y was using my funds, when I chose not to
have staff, to, you know, support the nonprofit
organizations that were defunded because they were

budget issues. We are not allowing you to do that. We
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don't want thia to happen. You cannot do it; yet they
went ahead and did it and appropriated monies without
the authoxrity to do so.

When I came back after years, I asked Scott to
come into my office. I said, hey, look, Scott, I do
not like to bhe pigeonholed, 1I've warned you in the
past. Don‘t do this stuff. Inform us. What's going
on?

I thought I was meeting with those folks that
had the talk about the kumbaya strategic plan, as I

call it. I didn't kmow anything -- I know out of

closed session - s - to:q re

were not permitted to do, but irregardless of that, and
on my calendar, it only said "consultant.®
All right. So I thought, you know, you were
set up. That's why I asked you, do I sit next to you?
I thought you were the psychologist.
Q. You thought I was somebody elsge?
A. Yes.
And then when you had informed me, it upset me

again, you know, that I was uninformed, that I had no

idea. I was really -- kind of odd that -

this room. Why she's involved in this or even he is
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11:5¢0

11:50

11:50

11:51

11:51

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES

involved in this, I have no idea. He does not
understand what his role as the mayor is, and he
violates that quite often.

However, having said that, I pulled Scott in
the office, and I told him, I do not like to be
pigeonholed. At that point in time, I told him --
that's the definitive time. Now I know the defimitive
time. I've never really, you know, sat down and said,
you know, Scott, it's time for you to go. I've had
enough.

His résponse to me was -- and I quote -- *I
don't like your behavior, and I'm not going to let you
get away from this® and stormed out of my office.

Within days, we bave this allegation. Within
days, we have the second allegation of me listening to
a tape. It was the most ridiculous thing in the world,
creating significant liability for the City because, as
T said in the paper, "I will not turn the cheek a
second time,” So will it end here? No, it will not.

Q. Was there ever any check payable to an
orxganization called IRC, or International Relations
Committee, where Scott Barber caused the City to stop
payment on it?

A, I don't have any idea. I know that there was

an issue wvhen Scott -- this was one of his first_acts

et Y g Yl 4 et e 4 W=
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11:51 to -- lack of communncation that came up that said that
because I was giving away funds == my wife is the

' preaident of the International -- Oor Asia.n Pacific

Culture Association She is the presldem: of that
11:52 onprof: ,Andk I gave her, through the city manger's
auth r:.ty, s ‘/\'e mo ;,out of my s _fu:nds becauge I

cho e n,t to take staff a.nd to help with the police

; and variaus other youth organizations

11:52 back in 2010 It was really bagd, and the economy
the f:lrst things he did

152 vas b [ <nes

and they wanted to charge me with

16'9‘0' cskrusty::me code or Government COde. I had no idea
what 1t wvas., I do now. Well, you cannat give public

11:52 funds to a spouse Well, she was _u’rikt,h the

International Relatlons COuncil And as that, she was

d;rggtgqby them to go out and expend funds, and then

they got reimbursed, but because they got this wmoney,

you know, they are\say,:lng she was not allowed to get

11:53 reimbursed for her funds, but it didn't turm out that E
’ 1

i
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1 11:53 way for them.
2 You know, I got the Attorney deneral involved
3 and the District Attormey involved. I went to them. I
a said, hey, lock. I don’t know what this is. Here's
5 11:53  what they got. What do you think? That all went away,
6 that charge. I don't know what happened. It just kind
7 of faded out and was done with.
8 Then, you know, rather than Scott coming to me
] and saying, I'm not sure what's going on with you here
10 11:53 and the former City Manager with the funds for your
11 staff and how it was being used. He just went off the
12 deep end, and hey, he's doing something illegal. And
13 again, back to communication. It would have been
14 explained, as I explained not only to my colleagues.
15 11:5¢ Well, they didn‘t like it, and they made it
16 very clear coming back to the hearing of the strategic
17 plan person, that we do not do that under the city
- 18 manger's authority anymore. Bnd we put it to rest. We ;
19 took a vote publicly put it to rest. It was done. g
20 11:54 Made it very clear nobody can do that. é
21 vet now (- s Ble -« |
22 now - and .--- actually did it i
23 without the city ecouncil's knowledge and approval. ?
24 They sald they sent an email -- I never got it -- and %
25 11:54 so forth. But then to send an email is not giving you E
j
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11:54

11:54

11:5¢

11:55

11:55

11:55

authority to appropriate funds; so it comes back to
that accountability, and it comes down to
communication.

Certain people seem to have more ability to do
things than others. As the manager, as well aa-
A has clearxly said, we work for majority
of the city council. We don't work for you because I'm
not the majority.

And, therefore, in my professional opinion,
they actually work against the minority. I have no
relationship with [ RN =c 211 And ke
makes sure that that's the case and so forth.

And why? Because of my testimony against him
as well as the former City Manager in a federal case
with Rochelle Sterling.

This has a lot to do with the retaliation
because I spoke exactly -- what was going to happen
right after I got off that stand? I'd talk about the
City, being the council and those two individuals,
retaliating not only against employees but anyone that
they can if you don't do or say what they want you to
do or say.

Q. When you say %two individuals,” who --

A. The City Manager and ---

Q. Councilmember Davia, I don't have any further

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
800.697.3210

EXHIBIT £

00171



¢ O 9 N N e W N R

NONNN NN R HP B R PR R
n -3 w N ol Q 0 0 =3 (1)) U [ W N = o

COUNCILMEMBER PAUL DAVIS - 5/29/2014
CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED

11:5%

11:55

11:56

11:56

11:56

11:56
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time.

questions for you. And but I elways like to end -- I
would 1ike --let me rephrase this.

I would like to end the intérview by saying,
is there something elae that I haven't asked ycu about
that you would like to say to me on the record?

A. 1I'll probably think of something after I
leave, but that's kind of too late; so I think we are
good. Thank you.

MR. GUMPORT: Okay. Thank you very much for your

The way the transcript will be handled is the
following:

The transcript will be sent to Councilmember
Davis or to Mr. Pots? Which do you prefer?

THE WITNESS: both.

MR. GUMPORT: The original.

MR. POTTS: Send the original to me.
MR. GUMPORT: Right.

And I will get a cextified copy. &and it will
bear the markings of confidentiality and privilege that
we discussed at the beginning.

You have no obligation to signm, review or
correct the transcript, but if you choose to do so, if

you wculd promptly notify me --

THE WITNESS: Very well.

= Y ~try

i Sarbe.
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11:56

11:56

11:57
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MR. GUMPORT: -- of any changes and make them
however, you deem appropriate.

I'm going to ask for the transcript to be
expedited so I get it within a week.

And if there's somet:hing that you decide
should also be told to me, you can have it transmitted
in writing via Mx. Potts or whatever.

That concludes this voluntary interview. I
appreciate very much your taking the time to give me
this interview.

THE WITNESS: Thank you.
(The proceedings concluded at 11:57 p.m.)

I declare under penalty of perjury under the
laws of the State of California that the foregoing is

true and correct.

Executed at ) ’

California, om

PAUL DAVIS

oy Lt Jinaad 7 ar) - Ny > et Ty vag o e e
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) ss

I, Kathrynne Campos-Gil, do hereby declare:

That the above foregoing

( ) pages contain a full, true and correct

transcription of the proceedings.

I further declare that I have no interest in the

event of the action.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws
of the state of Califormia that the foregoing is true

and correct.

WITNESS my hand this Day day of

Month , Yeax

Kathrynne J. Cawpos-Gil, C3SR #7779,
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

[ -
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Unknown A
EXHIBIT
From: Davis, Paul REPORTER __K. 271
DEPONENT __%%L._
Sent:  Tuesday, February 18, 2014 3:05 PM : DATE L 1%
To: ' Dan Suarez; Council Member Paul Davis

co:

Subject: RE: Reminder of Ward 4 Community Meeting - Thursday, Feb. 13, 2014 Orange Terrace
Community Cenier

Dan,

Would be a great thing to get John's Agent out, he has been a-bit resistant since his and my last conversation,
Target pulled out of the deal and now they want to introduce WalMart in to that location. I told him no way and
Jay Harvey and I had a tough conversation. Still working on this. May need the community to come out In
numbers and vocally disspprove of such a move.

Mission Ranch Park - Purchased the land about 1.3 years ago on Lurin and Dauchy, Howeverwed&nothave
the money to build It, Proposednewhousinglss!art!ngtov.'orkﬂswayﬁwoughmemannlngpart,andamlnthe
hopes that the park fees collected, can help out with bullding it.

Lyon Homes Is one of the housing developments proposed, yet we are still waiting for many portions of the pians
to come back In for review. I am really concerned with the lot sizes they propose and of course, traffic,

60 Acre sport park by MLB. We are in the very preliminary stages, where both sides are doing feasibility studies.
Should have something back In a fey weeks. If everyone has an understanding to move forward, we wili then

begin the discussions with JPA to transfer the lands to the City. During that time, we will begin drafing an MOU
with MLB. Basically, they will build and malntain the fadlity and we just lease the land to them, This is part of

their Urban Youth Academy, Hereis a link to learn more about it: _@ﬂmlgm[gmj__mg_}y[mggg

Hope this helps

Paul Davis
Council Member - Ward 4
City of Riverside

From: Dan Suarez [dansuarez951@yahoo.com]

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2014 6:24 PM

To: Councl Member Paul Davis

Cc: Davis, Paul

Subject: Re: Reminder of Ward 4 Cormnmunity Meetlng Thursday Feb. 13, 2014 Orange Terrace Community
Center

Hello Paul,

1was unable to attend your meeting the other day. I was hoping you could update me on the latest on the
following:

Glass Ranch Marketplace- the last we spoke you were going to ask time Glass Ranch rep his schedule so
we can set up a Special meeting so they can update us on the latest of the development. what is the latest
you've heard?

51282014
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‘60 Acre Sports Park at Grove - what is the status on this? Is this part of the park plan that came with the
settlement with the Meridian Business Park years ago?
Mission Ranch Park - last 'heard the land was purchased but no funds to build. Is this stil} the case?
William Lyon Homes in Mission Ranch - can you provide me any news on this?
Thanks for your time,

Dan

Sent from Y ahoo! Mgﬂ for Windows 8

From: Council Member Paul Davis<pauldavisward4{@aol.com>

Sent: Tue, Feb 11, 2014 at 7:01 PM

To: Dan Suarez <dansuarez951@yahoo.com>

Subject: Reminder of Ward 4 Community Meeting - Thursday, Feb. 13, 2014 Orange Terrace
Community Center

Hi Dan

Just-a remjnder that we will be having our February 2014 Ward 4 Community Meeting on Thursday, February. 13, 2014,
Held at the Orapge Terrace ke . Thnameeﬁngwawmbediswssmgmefallawlng
Qpen Community Concems and Discussto

Ward 4 Business Davelopment and CommimityUpdate :

Water issues - Drought Concarmna - What does it mean 1o you and olr Water Bills with Westermn Municipai

Proposed Sister Clty Relationship with Can Tho, Vistnam

Recant Gless Ranch Development and Concems - Things You need fo know

Upcoming Roed Resurfacing Projects

Private Security at owr Parks? - Thoughts and Opinlens / Councll Action

Update on Street Sweeping Parking Enforcement Program - What Doas this Mean

Potential 80 AcreSports Complex and A-AAA Minor League Stadium Behind Grove

Upcoming Council Policy Issues - Your opinions and comments

Crange Terrace Park Advisory Commitiee Formation

Selection of 2 New Parks & Recreation Directar

Thanks-in advance for your atiendance and pawdpaﬂon yuurvo)ce on aﬂ matte

neighbors need to contact me, J ca
ﬁmls are: pauidayisward4@aol co & S0
Noters emall isp@ﬂggl_dw. e are hemtosaveyouin any way we can,
Thank you for the opporiunity ta be your Council Representative.
Paul Davis

Council Member - Ward 4
City of Riverside

1091 Crestbrook Drive, Riverside, CA 92506, USA
Hnsubscribe | Change Subscriber Options

No virus found in this Imessage.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2014.0.4570 / Virus Databese: 3931/7413 - Release Date: 04/29/14
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BXHIBIT B

REPORTER __ K. 1/

. DEPONENT
' DATE __5/25/1%

Barbet, Scott . . N
From: Doy, Pout
Sont: . Fridey, No D13 9:35 Al
.TW Barbes, Seott;
Subjects RE October ~ response Lo Clty Atfomey comments
Than Jet's set this 85 an-evahustion for you and.the CA, 23 | have zerions lssuzs with your mansgement and how
you and are handling employee matters. I elther of fhe other two would 1iks to talk about I, they
¢an contact ¢ let's bave this conversetion fn publio view,  °
Pey] Davis
Councll Membor - Wand 4
City of Rivertide
< mwevnew Origing] MusgaRy ~reee
From: "Basber, Sool*
Date:; 11/08/2013 9:04 AM (OMT-08: 00)
To: "Davis,

Co:
Subject:

s :

m%‘&uww'mr’&%m”{&m” b 8
can 0o b
upduse oa the cloved sesalon egends for 119113, !

Ploase ket me kaow IFyou have.uny questions in this regerd.
Soott

Prom: Davis, Pspl -
Sents Thussdsy, November 07, 2013 143 AM

omwez.zmcmmmumu mtaﬂvﬁmmymu

mmspduh!uubummmummlmz. ) Xave e with how Gals s boen'handied and based on the
Inforresilon Providad wid my own Iega¥eouncil sdice, re'complainent sppemy 1o have good somdlig 1 befievs thet an cunids
Tndependen Investigried may by wwranted {n this maner.

Pav} Davis
Gounzfl Mesnber - Ward 4
Clty of Rivenside

> On Nov 6, 2013, st 10:57 PM, *) Hunter* Gebuniers i@msn.com> wroter

>
>Qemlomen,

n e ree = L Y e e w s e .
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>Thcibummlwmwﬂysvmbom *Punsant v the
> mem&MuMBMMwonmmmmmMMMpw
mmmmmnwuhmmm wecuyw
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S

>mmmmmmvammwmwm e, mmmm xmm

Resolutlon No, 15079 tad Gy Cherter Sectiue $07 for.your perusal, xuwmmuamm«wummmmn ‘

an Wmmmmm&mam RPOA, ttal,
>mm mmmt%a«mmr&:m,m%ma%

> : DIJRic4; TIve | of the Govemment Cods of the Stte of Califomia [secilon 3500 1.
- 2o bywvun«g ondery procediaes frth adninisrclon of employer-emplyes

hia | Rm}m!vum. 15079, Serilon 2 tlaboretes:
mmmmmmwmm

Mayls zomcmln;funm misicatiing stateients wosld goids
smmhmmumwwmmmwa

7'”!!31“&81&4 megiﬂmm. flleg:
%m m?;m?;“'

» slnm!y,

> Juson Runter
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EXHIBIT <

REPORTER _. K &4
. , DEPONENT _t:_aviZ
Unknown DATE ____5 29[/

From: Davis, Paul

Sant:  Monday, March 24, 2014 8:42 AM
To: Barber, Scolt

Subject: Re: Employee Info

Thank you for the response Scott and will discuss this with-Rusty, while I am here.

Paul Davis
Council Member - Ward 4
City of Riverside

On Mar 24, 2014, at 10:33 PM, "Barber, Scott" <SBarbes@riversideca.gov> wrote:

Counclimember:

| have reviewed your request with who have directed me to
discuss this request with the entire Coundl during Closed Session (under Labar) on Aprll 1% {if you
have returned) or on April 8th._If you have any questions in this regard, | would ask you to direct
them to elther
Thank you,
Scott

;}Qm: Davis, Paul
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 6:19 PM

0
Thanks- forthe effort. To restate my request to comply with employee privacy Issues. Can :
1 get a Jist of posttions by department and title, without name or specific date, of those who have

left the cities employ for a period of 180 days from March 1, 2014, and those who will be
departing by years end?

Thank you all in advance for your anticipated cooperation.
Paul Davis

Councll Member - Ward 4
Clty of Riverside

On Mear 20, 2014, at 5:38 PM, ‘TN B 2 i versideca sov> wrote:

Hi Paui,

— EXHIBIT £

*0017d



.l’vé been asked by the City Manager’s offlce to refer this matter back to them, as
your request would require the creation of a special report.

Best regards,

riversideca.qoy

This emell messegs, Including eny altechments, Is intendad for the sola viewing and use of the Individusl or
entily 1o which it Is addressed, ang may contaln confidentiel and privilagsd informalion, which Is prohlblled
from disclosyre. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution, or the taking of any action In roYlence
an the information conteined in this emall, including attachments, s prohibfted, if you are pot the infended
reclplent, you are hereby notiffed thal any disssmipation or oapy of this message, or any ettachment, Is
strictly prohiblled, if you have recslved a copy of this emall in ertor, please notify tha sendsr by reply email
immedialely, end remove ell copies of the origlief message, including aftachmanls, from your compuler.

From: DavVis, Paul

18, 2014 6:07 PM
Tor ~
Subject: Employee Info
Can you provide me a list of ali employees who have left the city In the last 180 days
or who will be leaving in that time period, to include their position and date?

Thanks

P;ul Davis
Council Member - Ward 4
City of Riverside

Page 20f2

No virus found in this message.
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EXHIBIT ___ -—b

Unknown REPORTER __ /(. &5/

- DEPONENT___ 7 £¥g1,'<

From: Davis, Paul DATE Sl
yoid

Sent:  Thursday, March 20, 2014 6:19 PM

Jo:

S
ce:  Barber, Scott NN SN NN IR

Subject: Re: Employee info

Thanksf_for the effort. To restate my request to comply with employee privacy issues. Can 1 get
a Jist of posifions by department and title, without name or specific date, of those who have left the cities
employ for a period of 180 days from March 1, 2014, and those who will be departing by years end?

Thank you all in advance for your anticipated cooperation.
Paul Davis

Council Member - Ward 4
City of Riverside

On Mar 20, 2014, at 5:38 PM, --W> wrote:

Hi Paul,

¥ve been asked by the City Manager’s office to refer this matter back to them, as your request
would require the creation of a special report.

Rhonda

riversigec; A

This emall messsge, including any atlachments, is intended for the sale viswing and use of the Individuel or entily to which it
Is addressed, end may conlaln confidentlal and privileged information, which Is prohiblled from disclosure. Any unsuthorzed
review, use, dlsclosun. disirbutfon, or the taking of any action in ralhnco on the information contained in this emall, Including
euaahmen!s & prohibited. If you are nol the inlended reciplent, you sré hereby noiiflad that eny dissemination or copy of this
messags, of any aftschmenl, is sirictly prohibited. if you have raceived & copy of this embll In error, pleass nallly the sender
by reply emsil Immediately, end remove ell copies of the originel measags, Including attachmenis, from your computar.

N el @ — s

From: Davis, Paul

Sent: rch 18, 2014 6:07 PM
To:
Su + Empioyee Info

5/28/2014
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Can you provide me a list of all employees who have left the city in the fast 180 days or who wiil be
leaving inthat ime perlod, to include their position and date?

Thanks

Paul Davis
Council Member - Ward 4
City of Riverside

No virus found in this message. :
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com :
Version: 2014.0.4592 / Virus Database: 3950/7577 - Release Date: 05/28/14
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exHierr
B REPORTER _Z. &/
' . DEPONENT __ 7 Deavi
F o SR - L
Sont: Feidey, March 28, 2004 4:24 PA
Te
[ <
Subject:
Follow Up Rag: Plag for feflow up
Fiag Stotus: Lompleted
Scoft,

il ol b presentio¥ the Sprll 1 meeting, and vantdo be preserit for the discussion of my
MWWMMMWWWMaWMMMwW
msmmmmwupmm mmmmmmmemum m
- consernad over s contnsal iition. hmh&fwhapum&wdmm mistarials. Yourlackof
Wmm«mmmﬁomm sengs the wrong m Dne of the key parts of evalueting
2ny managesaent smployee’s effectivaness snd leadarshipls the-churn rata-of Raff and cértalnly exk Interviews of those
depasting. Yhank you for your antkipetad cooperation on thivand other Issuds.

pavl Davis
Councll Member-Werd 4
City of Riverside -
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coNrIDENTIAL INTERVIEW oF [ -

witness herein, noticed by Gumport Mastan,
taken at 3901 Orange Street, Riverside,
California at 10:10 a.m., Wednesday, April
30, 2014, before Deborah Troiano, CSR

7990, RPR, RMR.

Hutchings Number 505284

400 N Tustin Ave., 8te 301

Senta Ana, C 0S
0 5 U A A

EXHBT F 00185

www.hutchings.com



W @ 3 o U s W NN

NN NN N B R R e RS b
Lod W NN+ O YW W Jd & s W N =R o

Page 2

- 4/30/2014
CONFIDENTIAL

s

APPEARANCES OF COUNSEL:

GUMPORT MASTAN

BY LEONARD L. GUMPORT

550 South Hope Street, Suite 825
Los Angeles, California 90071-2627

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
800.697.3210
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I
a witness herein, testifies as follows:
~EXAMINATION-
BY MR. GUMPORT:
Q. Pleasa state your name.
A
0. Pleasa spell that.
A. Okay. -.-.-, last namel-i--
What is your position with the City of Riverside? -
Q. And how long have you haeld that position?
A. About three years.
10:11 . [ i'x leonard Gumport. I'm with the Law

Firm of Gumport Mastan. I've been hirxed by the City of
Riverside to do an internal invastigation. PFirst, I want to
thank you for coming here veluntarily to give an interview.
Second, I want to thank you for permitting the interview to be
transaoribed. And I want to state the ground rules that I
propose to apply in conducting this intexview., First, we are
only geing to stay on the record for so long as you're willing
to remain on the record. At any tima you can indicate to me

that you want tc go off the record by a hand gesture or

vhatever, and I'm directing the court reporter that the
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10:12 transcript is hot to reflect that you made somas kind of signal
that you want to go off the xecord. 8¢ aven the fact that you
vanted to go off the record and thereby went off the record
isn‘'t going to ba reflected in the transcript. Do you
understand that?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. My only client is the City of Riverside. I am not
your lawyer. So there might at some point be a time in the
interview where you think to yourself, say, hey, this guy, Mr,
Gumport is not my lawyer. I'm a little uncomfortable. I want
to seek legal advice. That would ba a reason not only to go
off tha record but just to stop the interview. And you're
free to stop the intexview or go off the record at any time.
Do you undexstand that?

10:13 A. Yes, I do.

Q. Baecause the City of Riverside is my only client in
this matter, they control whether or not the transcript of
your intexview is going to remain confidential. I will treat
the transcript as confidential and privileged, but ultimately,
it's my client, the ecity, who determines whether or mot to
vaive any attorney/client privilege eor confidentiality that
may attach to that transeript. 80 I can't promise you, I
cannot promise you that the transcript will remain
confidential and privileged. Do you understand that?

a. Yes, I do.

cosiasveseess D D e et Do e S g et ey S - R
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10:13 Q. You will get a copy of the transcript and yom will
be free to make any changes, edits or corractions. And if yeu
make changas, edits or corrections and send them to me, I will
make sure that the transcript I provide to the city reflects
those corrections and changes. Do you understand that?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. You're not under cath. But one of the reasons for
having the court xeporter here is so that what you say is
accurately transcribed. The other reason for baving a
court reporter here is it allows me to filter out things that
reocple tell me from things they're willing to tell me on the
record with the court reporter here and things that they're
not willing to tell me with or without a court reporter here.
1If psople are not willing to say things on the record, my

10:14 method in this investigation will be not to rely on things
that people are ncot willing to have transeribed. Fhat allows
the city to see what I relied on and in the pexson's own
words. and it also allows me to say to people who may want to
suggest that I look at rumors and innuendo and thirdhan-d
things that they're not willing to have transcribed to say I'm
just not going to rely on that, it's not reliable enough. De
you understand all of that?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. Now, let's gaet into the substance of the

interview. Have you had any discussions with someone named Ad—
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10:15 [ ovout the status of annexing land from the March JPA?

A.

Q.

A,

Q.

Yes, I have.
How many discussions have you hagd?

Two to three perhaps.

And befora I get into the sublect matter of that

discussion, one cther caution I want to give you is that when

I agsk you questions about someone, that doesn't mean they did

anything bad.

S0 when names come up in this interview, please

don't draw inferenca, oh, that person smmst have done something

bad, otharwise, Mr. Gumport wouldn't have been asking about

him ox her.
A.
Q.
take place?
10:16 A.

Q.

That’'s not the case; understood?
Yes.
Okay. When did these discussions with -

I would say two to four uweeks ago.

telephope discussions?

A.
sure if we

0.

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES

Face-to-face, some e-mail exchanges.

spoke on the phone or not.

And were these face-to-face discussions or

Am;l I am not

How many face-to-face discussions were there with

Two perhaps.

And in about what month did those discussions take

I think in April.
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10217 Q. of 20147

A. Yes.

Q. Was anyone else present in those Face-to-face
discussions?

A. I don't think so.

Q. Whexe did those discussions take place?

A. I think they bhappened in my office, although we may
have spoken about it when we were at Leadership Riverside,
which is at the Fresh & Easy campus on East Ridge.

Q. Was that in a different time period?

A. No. ~Most of them in the last month,

Q. Tell ms what was discussed batween you and [
- at these face-to~face meatings that happened in or
about April 2014 on the subject of annexing property from the

10:18 March JPA?

i o e o 8 e d LRI S92 YL LB LUy § R et E ARG 00 RS0 I ey ST Y Y B E g red s 1t iy L PTITIARY S T e S = P T S, P adarm b ettt T e S T SR e

A. Il zelayed that Councilmember Davis had asked him a
question about annexing and why we should annex andfjjf-was-
asking me for direction on composing his response to
Councilman Davis, BAnd sc I askedfj] to detail what the
annergation procedure was. And then I know there was some
e-mail exchange back and forth as he provided it and I had
some questions, he added some additional detail, and then
we had —- I think that's the conversation that happened at
Leadership Riverside, a conversation about okay, is it ready

to go, but then he was going tc be out of the office. So I
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10:18  told him well, let me just run it by Scott and I will let you

know who will respond. And then ultimately I did send the

e-mail to Councilman Davis outlining what the procedure was.

Q. Did .- tell you what kind of direction, if

any, he had received from Councilmember Davis concerning this?

A. Yes. Although when I initially heard about it, it

vasn' ffjJJjj and 1 speaking directly tofjj S is the one

that had the conversation withfff}, and then I spoke with N

and spoke withlll. So it was like a three-wa
Yy

conversation, But through that conversation and the

subsequent conversations directly wi—th- that I was told that

Councilman Davis came across as demanding that. annex the

property and that some profanity was used in the way those

demands were expressed in the phone conversation between [

10:19 and Councilman Davis, and it made ] vexy uncomfortable with

the direction he was receiving and the manner in which it was

delivered.

Q. And d.i.d.-- tell you that orxr is this coming

eom

A. BB told me that he felt it was inappropriate, the

language that was used and the direction that he was getting

from Councilman Davis. - was more of oh, -got this

question, he wants to know how to respond.

about the details of it except throughjjiii]

But I didn't hear

Q. And when you got the deatails t:om.- was
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10:20  HEEEEE HHHEEE cor-ect:

A, Uh-huh.

Q. That’s a yes?

A. Yes.

Q. Was - prasent?
A. No. I don’'t think so.

0. pid i} B cive vou this information about

tha direction he received in both face-to-face mestingz he had
with you or just one of them?

a. I don't recall. I don't recall if it came up in
both. Definitely the first one. I don't know if the second
one was more talking about the response, and if he referred
back to the way the reguest was delivered.

Q. So let's go to the first face-to-face meeting.

10:21  1t's between you and - - v voderstanding is your

raecollection is that happened in April 2014, coxrect?

A. Yes.

Q. And where do you think that meeting happened?

A. In my office.

Q. And no one was present except you -——
A. As far as I recall.

©

. And as best you can recall, what words did_
B ccc of the direction, if any, that he had received
about annexing the March JPA propexty?

A. Well, he had received a phone call from Counciiman

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL
800.697.3210
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10:21

10:22

Davis. He said he did not like the tone of the phone call or
the specific words that were used. He referenced profanity.
He did not tell me what words were used. But he basically

portrayed it as he was very uncomfortable getting that phone

call and the way that the message was delivered.

Q. Andvasthemssagethat—mtodo
something specifically; is that right?

A. Right. My recollection is that Councilman Davis
was mad aifjjjj for not baving already done something and said I
want it done now. And I think in that comrersation. said
that he also referred to Scott Barber as -- and Scott Barber's
not going to stop me from getting what I want or something
along those lines.

Q.  On the subject of Scott Barber, NI i-
this first meating, say anything else about what Councilmember
Davis had said about Scott Barber?

A. I don't recall other than it was clear that
Councilman Davis had said negative things about Scott's
involvement in the matter. But I don'*t really recall if it
was more so than Scott is not going to stop me, Scott is not
going to get involved, something along those lines.

Q. Are you aware of any other situation that you've
been involved in where a councilmerber has given a direction

to scmeone under the city manager to do something and saig

sllegedly tha city manager isn't going to stop me frem getting
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10:23

10:24

what I want?

a. No. I've had instances where councilmembers will
ask staff to do something, but never in a manner of don't
involve the city manager or it doesn't matter what the city
manager, they've always been very deferential with regard to
the city manager because it's been our practice that if
department heads or staff get direction directly from the
councilmember, that they're to respond let me check with the
city manager, and not necessarily take that direction. A&And
that's been ocur policy. And I've never heard of a
councilmember responding with oh, no, I am not going to listen
to the city manager in this. They're always very deferential
and oh, of course, talk to the city manager or I will go talk
to the city manager.

g.  pid you NS i- s first meeting,
have any discussion about why Councilman Davis was taking this
approach?

A I don’t recall. This incident came up as part of a
series of discussions starting with a meeting that was held
probably two, two and a half months ago about a project. A&and
I know that I referred tofff} toidf weli, 1've had a couple
conversations or meetings with Councilman Davis about this
project and he never mentioned to me, annexing to me, in those

meetings, that I was surprised that he would be suddenly

calling-fjiif about the annexation when it hadn't come up
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10:25  previously.
Q. So let ms be sure I'm understanding this. In
February and March 2014, you had meetings with Councilman
Davis on the subject of annexing propexty from March JPA; is

that right?

A. Councilman Davis organized a meeting with a number

of city staff and an outside group that was interested in

doing a project within the March JPA which would be a baseball

field project. In that meeting, we pointed out that it's in
the March JPA property. We should have March JPA as part of
this. &And I had a subsequent conversation with Councilman
Davis witbin a few daysi;i‘-::ra I go back and said you really
need to bring Lori Stone in, this property is in the JPA.
Never did he mention annexing it at that point.

10:26 And then I was in a meeting with him, a scheduled

meeting. I could probably look it up on the calendaxr as to

the exaci date, where the purpose of the meeting was to

actually talk about a different project. But Councilman Davis

spent a lot of the time talking about the proponents of this
particular project and what he thought they were trying to

get. And they were going to be in for a surprise. Ang I

re—echoced to him in that conversation, well, it®s in the March

JPA. We really need to involve Lori Stone in our discussion.

And at that point he further didn’t say anything about

annexing. It wasn't until he callec.- and wanted to know why
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10:26

10:27

we aren’t proceeding with annexing that I recall the word
annexing first coming up.

2. And thase earlier meetings with Councilmember Davis
where the March JPA property was discussed, those happened in
February or March 20147

A. I believe so.

Q. You menticned that Councilmember Davis talked about
a sarprise. Do you have a recollection as to what that
surprise was? You said the people who wanted the property
were going to be surprised oxr something like that.

A, ©h, he felt like the proponents were angling to get
a big consulting contract from the City of Riverside, and that
they were going to be surprised when the city didn't enter
into a consulting contract with them to make this project
happen.

Q. Did he say who the lead proponents of the outside
group were?

A. They had been in the meeting we had and I am not
recalling the gentleman's name. But he definitely mentioned
the primary person's name. But T can't recall what that was
at the moment.

Q. Was he comnacted with Major Leaque Baseball?

A. Yes. He had a consulting firm with a comnection

with Major League Baseball.

Q.  When in april 2014 JL. IR ¢iscusses with you
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10:28 in a face-to-face maeting that hs had received dirxection
concerning annexing the March JPA property, what did you do
next?

A. I asked l‘to put tegether the process and expenses
associated with annexing sc we can provide that information to
Councilman Davis so he could understand that it wasn't staff
taking direction from one councilmember, and it would be done
the next month, that it was a lengthy process that required
multiple actions by the city council and the local agency
formation commission and that it wasn't as simple as
Councilman Davis thought it would be.

Q. Was there a response from Councilman Davis to this
information that was put togethax, I take it, in memo form?

AL Right. It was an e-mail that I sent to him about

10:29 two weeks ago. And he replied and said something to the
effect of thanks, I will look this over and let you know if I
bhave any questions.

Q. Did you hear anything subsequently from him?

A, I have not.

Q. o you knov whethefllHI n2s neard anything
subsequent to that?

A. I don’t think so. JJjjjwas on vacation. He's not

told me that he'’s had any response.

c. Was it your understending that Jjiuiiirie had said
te you in the April 2014 first meoting that he had been
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10:29 directed to prepare a memo to annex the March Joint Powers

Anthority property for a baseball field?

A. No.

Q. And he had just been asked to prepare a memo
describing the procedures or something else?

A. Well, if you're referring toc the direction he
received from Councilman Davis?

Q. Yes, I am.

A. My understanding was Councilman Davis said I want
to get it done, get it done. I don't recall any discussion as

to what form that might take. -

Q. And that information you just described o ms had
come to you from a face-to—face mesting w:.th--
correct?

10:30 A. Right.
Q. And then the memo that you participated in

preparing to be sent to Councilmember Davis doesn't say we axe
going to get this done, correct?

A. No. It outlines the process with what one of the
first steps would be getting concurrence from the city council
to proceed and then filing application, et cetera.

Q. Did you report to anyona, including Scott Barber,
about the direction that [JHINE bacd received?

A, Yes, I did. When I first heard about this phone

conversation and-ff] had shared the way it was delivered, I
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10:31

16:31

went and let Scott know that Councilman Davis hed provided

some direction toffjf that madej very uncomfortable and that

profanity was involved.

Q.

Did you tell Mr. Barber anything about whatjjill

B hed said that Councilmenber Davis had said about Mr.

Barber?

A,

I don't think so. When I shared with Scott that--'

had this conversation, Scott had asked that-iocument what

had happened.

document.
Q.
A.
Q.
A.

Q.

And so I provided that direction back t{ii to

And so as far as you know, he did that?

As far as I know.

Did you sse the document he prepared?

No, I did not.

Have there been othexr instances in the past six

months where Councilwmember Davis gave direction to

subordinates of the city manager that you know of, not

situations where you just have second or thirdhand

information?

Al

Q.

Right. Nope others come to mind at the moment.

Was there a parformance review of the assistant

city managers sometime last year?

A.

Q.
A,

Of the assistant?

Yes.

A written performance evaluation?

I've not had one
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10:32 since I've been here.

Q. Has anyone told you that any member of the council
has stated whether in a council meeting or cutside a council
meeting that Scott Barber may be terminated from his
anploymant?

A. I've heard that several councilmembers, Councilman
Davis being one of them, are unhappy with Scott. And I've
heard that Councilman Davis specifically has said that things
along the lines, well, Scott will be gone by May.

Q. When did you hear about that latter statement that
Scott will be gone by May?

A. Probably within the last two months.

C. How did you heax that? -

In a conversation with Scott.

10:33 Q. What did he tell you?
A. That he had heard that had been expressed to him
more than once that I'm going to have you gone by -- I think

there was a specific date bur it was in May.

Q. Are you aware of any vote, public or private,
that's been taken by membexs of the city council to terminate
the employment of the Scott Barber?

A. No, X am not. I know that they've held closed
session performance evaluations of him, but I am not aware of
any vote as an outcome of that.

Q. Are you aware of any vota taken, publicly or
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10:34

10:35
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HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES -~ GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES

privataly, by members of the city council to terminate the

employment of Serxgio Diaz as the chief of policae?

A. No, I have not.

Q. Have you had any communicaticns with (NS

A, Not that I can recall.

Q. Rava you had discussions with Lori Stone about
annexing propexrty of the March JPA for use as a baseball
field?

A. I have spoken with Lori about the baseball field
project. I know that I told her that I asked the Councilman
Davis to include her in discussions about the project., I

think annexing may have been referred to but I am not

positive.
Q. What is Ms. Stone’s position with the March JpA?
A, She'!'s the executive director,
Q. Has Ma. Stone described to you any of her

conversations with Councilmember Davis about annexing that
property?

A, She did. She did have a conversation with him
right after the firast meeting that we had about the project.
And she told me that -- and I know that she and he traveled to
China together. I don't know specifically with regard to

annexation versus just the overall project. I know that she's
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10:36

10:37

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES

had discussions. I just don't know whether it was annexing
versus just the proposed project.

Q. Okay. Have you ever heard that members of the city
council have expressed tha view any time during the past six
months that the assistant city managers are doing a horrible
job?

A, I've heard very indirectly concerns along those
lines but nothing specific.

Q. Do you think that's correct?

A. No, I do not.

Q. Do “you have any knowledge as to why any members of
the gity council would -- and I am not saying they have, but
may have expressed that view?

A. I think based on what I've observed, that they have
not liked some decisions that have been made with regard to
personnel and perhaps feel like those decisions should have
been made by the city council versus administratively. But it
is under Scott Barber's tenure. BEnd I think in that course,
- the other --, has gotten some of the credit
or blame for actions relative to the former [ E 2~¢ tbe
s

Q. Who was the fonner-—-

xR

Q. aAnd was he let go?

A. No. BHe resigned. He retired. He resigned in

T
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10:38 order to retire.

Q. And sco why would there be any flack concarning
-'— decision to retire?
. A, I've heard people say that |l retired because he
didn't like working with [l I don't have any idea
whether that’s true, if he ever said that, but I’ve heard that
expressed.

Q. So that might be a raason why - got some
blame for that retirement, correct?

A. Corxect.

o. And who is the current —
A N S ; -o:vins s
interim while we are recruiting for —

Q. Who was the other parson that left that you were

10:38 referring to?

A e S
Q. and R v2: his name?

A. Yes.
Q. And vwhy did he retire?
A. He retired because he had been here 32 years or

something and decided that this was when he was going to
retire.
Q. It had nothing do with any of the councilmembers?

A. Not to my knowledge.

Q. And do you have an understanding as to wvhy any
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10:3% Dblams would be directad towards the city manager's office

concerning the retirement of that (I NN

AB. Actually not so much with the retirement. But
initially there was a plan that he was going to come back on a
part-time basis to help us while we recruited a new [N
Bl -rd that whole process was announced. There was a
public outcry. And then he decided he was not going to do it
so he never came back again. But that decision to bring him
back on a part~time interim basis is what I believe that
councilmembers had concerns with.

Q. Was there any communication —- well, let me
rephrase the question. Have you had any direct commnications
vith R B out security and livability issues

10:40 relating to the city parks any time during the past six
months?

A. I don't know whether specific to the parks. But in

a more general sense, I have. A
Q. And would you describe what those ~- the nature of
those discussions?
A. Well, you know, just from the dias from the time he

was elected, he expressed concerns about panhandling and

livability issues in the city. And then I was in a meeting

. Kuran .
public, Harry Gasguni. Harry was expressing some concerns

NS & Wt bt v 920
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i0:41 about leitering and such near his property, which is Magnolia
Pool Supply on Magnolia and Arlingten Village. And -
B s:id well, our new councilmember has some great
ideas about what we can do there. We really should talk to
him. And then in the course of the meeting, IR
B va1xed vy. N iovited him into
the meeting, and in that five minutes or whatever, -
BB s:ic things along well, our police department can do
a lot more than they have been. I think we can do like
they're doing in Moreno Valley. And he mentioned the CHP as
well. So he provided some ideas in that context of what he
thought our police department could be doing that they weren't
currently doing. And then he left the meeting. And then we
finished what our meeting was about and left. And then I went
10:41 and told Scott what conversation had occurred.
Q. And that meeting was a city council meeting?
A. No. It was with the councilmember in his office,

in [ SR ©cice-

Q. And who else was prasent besides yourself?

Kvra
A ey SO0, O W

I nay have been in the meeting.

Q. Who are each of these people? I know that

—but I am pot suxa of the ot -—

A S c e I
Kuran
Harry egrwri 138 a private citizen, who is the owner of

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
800.697.3210

BXMBT F~ oozov



o

o o 3o s W N

NN N NN R B R R R
U s W NN RO W o) oy s W O

- 4/30/2014
CONFIDENTIAL

Page 24

e pid SN SN, thcoush this meating,

issue anything that you would characterize as an order or a
directive?

A. No. He basically stated he thought that we could
be doing things differently than we were, and that he was
going to work to make that happen. But he didn't give any
direction to us.

Q. At any time Quring the past six months, have you
heard —u._ say that Scott Barber's
employment was going to be texminated?

A. Ne, I have noct.

Q. At any time during the past six months, have you

10:43  heard JNNEESEEEEREEEEEEENE - that SRR
.— was going to be terminated?

A, No, I have not.
Q. Are you aware of any votes taken by councilmembers

on the subject of terminating eithexr Scott Barber or NN

]
A. No, I have not.
Have you worked for cther municipal entities?
A. Yes, I have.
Q. And ware any of them charter cities?
A. No.

e iy oy seen,
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10:43 Q. I don't have any further questions for you. But
because this is a transcoript that is going to my client, the
city, I invite you, if there is anything I haven't asked you
about or samathing you would like to say on the record, to put
that on the recoxrd.

A. You'd asked a.bout— and
livability issues. And he and I had a conversation. It was
at the Nordstrom Rack Grand Opening in early April about the
item that had been considered by the city council a night or
two prior, that was a livability plan. BAnd he had basically
said that it was a great plan, great job. I'm the one who had
presented the plan. So we did have that kind of a
conversation about it. But that's the only other time I
remember having that direct kind of conversation with him

l 10:44 about it.

Q. Well, let’'s just identify the time and plare. Was
there a city council meeting whare one of the subjects was
panhandling in the parks and perhaps also ‘providing private
armed guards in dealing with that problem?

A Yes. That had been earlier in the last.January,
early February time frame, that had been a topic of discussion
at a city council meeting.

Q. Was any vote taken at that meeting on that subject

that you recall?

A, I recall that it was being presented as an advisory

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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10:45

10:46

D e A P T

UTCHINGS LITIGATIO

matter and staff, Scott Barber, — and park staff

were requesting direction from the city council as they
considered the issue, RFP, and how park security would be
handled. And specifically whether or mnot security guards
would be armed or not. And so I recall that a sense of the
discussion being that they would not be armed, and that Scott
said, you know, I expect the dollar amount to be within my
authority, therefore, this is not an item that would return to
city council, that he wanted the direction about whether

security guards should be armed or not.

Q. And did the council give direction?

A. Yes.

Q. And what was the direction?

B. I think the direction was we need security but not

armed security. There was some discussion about whether that
should be by the police department or by a private security.

Q. And did the direction take the form of a vote or
just a general comment or semething like that?

A. General comments for certain. I don't recall what
the final vote was.

Q. Somatime after that meeting, was there a city
council meeting where additional pay was authorized to be made
to Riverside Police Force members in order to provide

additional security at the parks?

A.  That was part of the overall neighborhood

R ¥ g S S 444 34 sy Ea sy AT PY 3 €T e Y P 13 SN P £ e hon s iy P
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10:47

10:47

livability plan that we presented. And that included funding
for Riverside Police Department to form an overtime unit of
police officers to focus specifically on livability issues on
all public properties, parks as well as public streets.

Q. Did the councll vote on that?

A. Yes, they did.

Q. And they approved it?

A. Yes. They did.

Q. Did that happen in about April 20147

A. I think it was April 1st actually.

Q. Going back to the February city council meeting,
had the request for guidance made by the city manager's office
te the oity council includaed any kind of recommendation that
armed quarde be put in city parks?

A, I don't think so. I think the report talked about
the issue and requested directien from the city council.

Q. Okay. I don't have any further questions. Do you
have any further statements? Your last statemept was helpful.

A. I can't think of anything else.

MR. GUMPORT: Thank you very much. This concludes
the interview. Off the record.

{Proceeding concluded at 10:48 a.m.)
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1 I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws
2 of the State of California that the foregoing is true. and
3 " correct.
4 Executed at Q{\N{Q[Jf B california on
5 !ng# 13' aory .
6
7
8
9
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) ss8

I, Deborah Ann Troiano, CSR 7990, RPR, RMR, do

hereby declare:

That, prior to being examined, the witness named in
the foregoing deposition was by me duly sworn pursuant
to Section 2093(b) and 2094 of the Code of Civil

Procedure;

That said deposition was taken down by me in
shorthand at the time and - place therein named and

thereafter reduced to text under my dirxection.

I further declare that I have no interest in the

event of the action.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws
of the Stakte of California that the foregoing is true
and correct.

Sph

WITNESS my hand this day af

May - 2014

LV

Deborah Ann Troiano, CSR 7890, RPR, RMR

. 29
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| declare under penalty of perjury that | havo read the foregoing o0 «8 pages

of my teshmony, taken on ' o/ (date) at
Rivtreide (city) (state), and that the

same is a true record of the testimony given by me at the tlme and place herein
above set forth, with the following exceptions:

Reason for Change:™
{Seo below bsfore completion)

pate: iefsy — -m“‘
A

Name Typed or Printed

** THE "REASON FOR CHANGE" COLUMN SHOULD ONLY BE COMPLETED FOR FEDERAL
DISTRICT OR BANKRUPTCY COURT MATTERS (FRCP RULE 30(e)). THIS COLUMN SHOULD
NOT BE COMPLETED FOR STATE COURT ACTIONS,
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INDEHZX

witness: [

EXAMINATION BY: PAGE
MR. GUMPORT 4
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a witness herein, testifies as follows:

~EXAMINATION-

MR. GUMPORT:

Please state your nams.

Pleasa spell your last name.

Eiise

What is your position with the City of Riversida?

aAnd who do you report to?

And who does he report to?

Currently he reports to ocur —, who

is NN ho is 2lso che [ NN

And who does the NN :z<rort to?
I berieve st NN

In the city managers's office?

. —

My name is Leonard Gumport. I'm a lawyer at a firm

called Gumport Mastan. I've been hired by the City of

Riverside to investigate certain matters. First, I want to

iy ui crivRree A AR 10 errerm) DY A ryevrerr do Lo

BAL LEGAL SERVICES

N SERVICES - GLO
800.697.3210

MRS . 0()219




- 4/30/2014

CONFIDENTIATL
Page 5
1 11:14 thank you for coming here to give a voluntary interview.
2 Second, I want to thank you for permitting a court reporter to
3 be present hera during the interview. I am going to describe
4 for you some ground rules that I propose te apply during this
5 interview.
6 First of all, the court reporter is only geing to
7 take down what is said vhen we ara on the record. We are
8 currently on the record. At any time for any reason you can
g give me a signal, which I‘m directing tha court reporter not
10 to reflect in the transcript. It can be a signal like raising
11 your hand to reflect that you want to go off the record.
12 I will then say we are going off the xecord. And we will go
13 off the record. and when we are off the record, nothing that
14 you say is being transcribed. stuff that you tell me off the
15 11:15 record I am not going to use in my report. Because my view is
16 anything that people tell me off the record isn't reliable
17 enough for me to be using in my investigation. So do you
18 understand all of that?
169 A. Yes.
20 Q. Now, my client is the City of Riverside. It is not
21 the city manager or any member of the council nor are you my
27 client. So if for any reason I ask you a question where you
23 think gee, I really need to talk to a lawyer about that, that
24 ) would be a reason for you to just give me a signal that you
25 want to go off the record and that you don't feel like

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
800.687.3210
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11:16

11:17

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES

answering questions on the record. Aall right? Do you
undarstand that?

A. Yes.

Q. You're not under cath. This isn't sworn testimony.
But I think the fact that the testimony is being transcribed
by a court reporter will make a pretty accurate record of what
it is I say to you and vhat it is you say to me. And
ultimately that transcript will be given by me to the city,
meaning the city council. And they will get to see what you
said on the record. Because the city holds the
attorney/client privilege, and will possess the transcript, I
can't guarantee that what you say here today will remain
confidential because ultimately, that's the city's call, not
mine and not yours. So for any reason I ask you about
something where you think gee, I am not sure I want to talk
about this on the record, just raise your hand. We will go
off the record. Do you understand that?

A. Yes.

Q. I am going to ask you some questions involving
certain people vorking for the city, either elected officials
or employees of the city. I've been hired to do ﬁn
investigation. The fact that I ask a question about scmeone
doasn’t mean they did something wrong. And you shouldn't draw

an infererce that because I ask about someone or something

that means something bad happened. And it would be disruptive

800.697.3210
RAnnte A
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11:18

li:19

to the investigation for yecu to draw that kind of inference.
Do you understand that?

A. Yes.

Q. Has any member of the council of the City of
Riverside told you at any time during the past six months that
Scott Barber, the city manager, was going to be fired?

A. Yes.

Q. And that answers my question. Only ~- don't try to
guess where I‘m going. Just answer the questions I ask you.

pid this happen on more than one occasion or just one

occasion?
A. I believe just one occasion.
Q. When was that occasion?
A. I want to say it was on Halloween or maybe October
30th. , — --__.
Q. So sometime in October 2013 is when this

communication happened, correct?

A. Yes.

Q. Who was present during this commmanication?
A. It was just myself and Councilman Davis.
Q. Paul Davis?

A. Yes.

And where did the communication take place?

A. At Villegas Community Center.

Q. Where is that in the city of Riverside?

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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11:19 A. It's in the Casa Blanca neighborhood on Esperanza
Street.

Q. Why waere you both there?

A. At the time that was part of my -
And the Villegas Park Advisory was having a Halloween event
that night. And typically we go to support the events. And
that was in Mr. Davis' ward and he's a big supporter of their
events. And he was there as well.

Q. Did you have the same job title in October 2013
that you do now?

A. I did.

Q. Did anyone cother than Councilmember Davis and
yourself participate in this discussion that you're about to
describe to me?

11:20 Al No.
Q. Was there anyone else near enough to hear what you

were saying?

A. Probably not because it was a loud event with a lot
going on inside the multipurpose room.

Q. Tall me what Councilmember Davis said on the
subject of Scott Barber's employment at this October 2013
meeting you’'ve described.

A. He came up to me and just -- we kind of approached

each other to say hello. And I said how are you, you look

kind of sad or upset. And he goes yeah, I'm upset, and I'm

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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11:21 angry. I'm sad. I said oh, why? He said because-

retiring. He was referring to the former [jjHEEEES D

B vho had recently announced his retirement for March
31st. And I said oh, right. And he says I'm angry and he
sald something to the fact that they had driven him out, the
7th floor had driven him out. And he was very upset with the
city manager, Scott Barber. And that they hadn't kind of
heard the end of it and that Scott would be lucky to keep his

job. And I'm going to see that he loses his job before |l

retires.
Q. And he refers to Scott Barber?
A. Yes.
Q. And the scheduled retirement of - was
May --
11:22 A, March 31st, 2014.
Q. Did he say -- well, iet me rephrase the question,

What did yen undarstand Councilmember Davis to be saying teo
you about how long Scott Barber would remain as city manager
of Riverside in this discussion?

A. That he was going to make it kind of his priority
to make sure Scott lost his job over. i} resignation.

Q. Did you think it was appropriate for Councilmember

Davis to be saying this to you?

A. I was very uncomfortaple. I didn't really say much

because I didn't know how to react to any of that because he

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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11:22 was speaking both of my director and

Q. And vhen you say director?

2 .

had been driven out by the 7th floor?
A. Only that that's -- i

couple occasions since he put in his

Q. Did Councilmember Davis, i
how Scott Barber would be terminated?
A No, no.
received from Councilmember Davis?

office. I don't know how -- when he

did mention it to Mr. Barber.

inappropriate.

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES -

my city manager.

0. And did you have any reason to bhelieve --

alluded to that on a

notice. And so there was

different stories that he had alluded to some things and --

but other than that, it was just from his perspective.

n this conversation, say

Q. Did you do anything with the information that you

11:23 A. I am not sure if I mentioned it to my immediate

supervisor. I did mention it to Scott Barber who came by the

came by, whether it was a

week or two, looking forjjjjjilj one morning. And he stopped by

to say hello. And we were talking about various things and I
Q. What was his reaction to what you told him?
A. He was very taken aback and asked me again did he

really say that to you, I'm very unhappy about that, that's

Q. And your response to Scott Barber's comment was

e S S o1 e g

GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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11:24

11:25

vhat?

A. I just said yes, I was very uncomfortable. I
didn't know what to say.

Q. Was anything else said in this discussion between
you and Scott Barber?

A. We just discussed that he was looking for- to
talk about some budget issues. BAnd I said okay, he's not
going to be here at 7:30. He's usually out at our parks
driving around and such. And we were talking about just
regular things and asked him how his wife was and things like
that. I am not sure how that conversation came up. But I
felt that I would share that.

Q. Hava you had any subsequent discussions with
Councilmember Davis since the late October 2013 discussion
that you referred to?

A No. At the end of -~ starting in December, we did

a2 reorganization, a realignment in our department, so anything

in his ward is not really under my provision anymore.

Q. Have you subsequently heard in any context -- let

me rephrase the question. Did you subsequently, after October

2013, hear Councilmember Davis say that Scott Barber will be

terminated?
A. No.
Q. Have you heard Councilimember Davis ever say that

B - B S vould be teminated?

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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11:26 A. No.

Q. Rave you aver heardiiNNNNGNGEE TN -
that Scott Barber would be terminated?

A, No.

0. Hava you ever heard_- s
that —, tha _, would be terminated?

A. No.

Q. Are -- let me rephrase the question. I‘ve asked
you the questions basically that I came here to ask you. Are
there any statements or information you want to put on the
record concerning any matter that I haven't asked you or my
questions didn't give you the opportunity to say something
that you wanted to say?

A. Not that I can think of.

11:27 Q. Okay. Then what we are geing to do is we are going

to go off the record. You're going to get a copy of the
transcript. It will be sent to you at an address that you
give the court reporter. And if you see anything that's
inaccurate in the transcript or that you wish te change or
correct, just let me know and I will be sure to incorporate
that into the transcript I have. Thank you again for
attending this interview. And that concludes this interview.
A. You're welcome.

MR. GUMPORT: Off the record.

{Proceeding concluded at 11:27 a.m.}
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I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws
of the State of California that the foregoing is true and

correct.

Executed at Mﬁﬂip[@, , California on
Mau iz, 204
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA } ss

I, Deborah Ann Troiano, CSR 7%90, RPR, RMR, do

hereby declare:

That, prior to being examined, the witness named in
the foregoing deposition was by me duly sworn pursuant
to Section 2093 (b) and 2094 of the Code of Civil

Procedure;

That said deposition was taken down by me in
shorthand at the time and place therein named and

thereafter reduced to text under my direction.

I further declare that I have no interest in the

event of the action.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws
of the State of California that the foregoing is true

and correct.

WITNESS wy hand this 8th day of
2014

/fjﬂé}uvé é&¢uj;&»»~)

Deborah Ann Troiano, C8 20, RPR, RMR
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T M 0 544 A U3 A

l witness herein, testifies as follows:
~-EXAMINATION-

BY MR. GUMPORT:

e Okay. Please state your name.

A -

Q. And please state your position with the city.
A S

Q. How long have you held that position?

A Slightly under 2 years.

0. -, my name is Leonard Gumport. I'm with
the law firm known as Gumport Mastan. My firm has been hired
by the City of Riverside to conduct an independent
investigation of certain matters. I'm going to be asking you
some questions concerning communications you may have had with
Councilmember Paul Davis. You should not infer or conclude
from my questions that he or anybody else did anything wrong.
My job is to conduct an investigation and figure out what
happaened. There may be that nothing happened. Do you
understand that?

A, Yes, I do.

Q. Secondly, my client is the city. You're not my

client. You work for the city but you're not my client. And

e s v s
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at this interview, you're going tec be answering certain

$7L 0L R e b v

questions. Ultimately, the city decides whether or not the

AT

transcript of what you teold me stays confidential and is kept
privileged or not. I can't commit to you that the transcript
will stay confidential. The city decides that. Do you
understand that?

A. Yes. I do.

Q. This is a voluntary interview. By that, I mean you
don't have to answer any question I ask you. In addition, you
don't have to stay on the record. 1In addition, you don't have
to make a record of indicating to me that you don't want me to

go into an area of inquiry. Just raise your hand or something

T T R T T T B T T e

else. I'm telling the court reporter not to mark down any

%3 ey e

such gesture. My goal is to get only what you're willing to

ey

tell me on a voluntary basis. And if for any reason you're
uncomfortable for any reason about saying something on the

record, Just so indicate and a record won't be made of what

Suoa kil s i et U e Ak e

you tell me. Understood?
A. Yes.

Q. The reason there is a court reporter here is to

e

i

make clear that when you do answer a question on the record,
that there is a clear record of what you did say in response
to what question I asked you. So that when I give my report

to the city, the stuff that you did say on the record reflects

95 UL DL F Ve b ILG T dudd TS 4 51 mna Pt

Y.

your own words in response to the words that I used to ask you
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questions, and so that there is no confusion in that regard.

Understood?
A, Yes.
Q. And if for any reason we go off the record and you

tell me something off the record, I will tell you what use I
make of what you tell me off the record, which is none. I'm
just not putting any weight on rumors, innuendo or
off-the-record comments that people make to me in this
investigation. It's cone of my filters for filtering stuff out
that I regard as potentially too unreliable to be included in

the report. Do you understand that?

A. Yes.
Q. At the conclusion of this interview, you're going
to get a copy of ~- or the original of the transcript of what

you said on the record. and you will be free to make any
corrections if you want to. Buf you won't be under any
obligation to do so. I will get another original or certified
copy of the transcript. And again, that will go to my client,
the city, and they will decide what they’re going to do with
it and whether or not they are going to keep it confidential.
You will have the right to notify me if you chocse to do so of

any changes or corrections you want to make to the transcript.

Understood?
A. Yes.
Q. Is there any reason why we shouldn't proceed with

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
800.697.3210
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the interview right now? E
A. No. ;

Q. Good. I am going to hand you a one-page memo but

first I'm going to have the court reporter mark it as Exhibit

A. It has the date March 25, 2014 on it. And it purports to
be a memo from you to Scott Barber. BAnd ..—-, this is

not a speed reading contest, and in addition this whole
interview is not a quiz. The only thing I want from you is

the truth. The only answer that gets an F grade is a

knowingly untrue answer- [EXB-A)
A. Sure. Sure.
o. So tell mne when you've had the time to lock over

Exhibit A, this March 25, 2014 memo.
A. Besides when I wrote it on March 25th, today, the
29th of April, when I first came into this room, and when

Exhibit A was handed to me.

Q. Okay. Did you prepare the original of Exhibit A?
A. Yes, I did.

Q. And did you prepare it on or about March 25, 201472
A. Yes, I did.

Q. Why did you prepare it?

A. Around the time of when Councilman Davis left

me the voicemail on March the 12th, and then I had subsequent

conversations with him, I reported to N

supervisor, that I spoke with Councilman Davis, as I do when I
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talk with councilmembers, whoever they are. And I shared with
- the general content of the conversation, the focus
being on the Major League Baseball youth facility that was
being proposed at March Air Force Base. But I also shared
with her the two departures of that focus, one which was just
a side comment of disappointment in a decision or comment that
-— may have made at previous city council
meetings at which I was not in attendance, and then secondly,
a remark about -- or remarks about the performance of the city
manager. And I can't remember the specifics. But it entailed
use of profanity.

And so at that point -~ so when I shared all of
that with-bDeasma, at some point thereafter she shared it with
the city manager as she -- the line of communication is
supposed to work. And probably somewhere within a week, maybe
few days before the 25th of March, the city manager stopped in
my office and asked me to prepare a memo. I alsc believe a
few days prior to that, - mentioned to me that the city
manager may be asking me to prepare a memo or somehow
communicate to him what occurred in both the voicemail and the
direct communication. So as my supervisors, I felt
responsible to provide the information that they asked of
me.

Q. Is Exhibit A accurate?

A. Exhibit A is accurate. Yes.
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Q. Can you give me a little background about this

series of events that you've described to me? What is the

responsibility of the City of Riverside -—?
.
Q. Yes.

D R B oversces all matters related

to the regulation of private property and development, and a
number of other matters. It includes planning and zoning,
building, code enforcement, housing, homeless services, real
property services, the successor agency, which was
redevelopment, and historic preservation and neighborhoods.
And that's the broad scope of what we do in
B --c vhat I'm responsible for. And so does that
answer your question?

Q. Yes. In March 2014, what was the [ ]

—; is that the correct term?
A S S

Q. What was the -- let me rephrase the question then.

In March 2014, what was the [ NN Sa——

doing in connection with a Major League Baseball field?

A Youth facility.
Q. Youth facility.
A, So I can't remember exact dates, but several months

before March, it could have been at the end of 2013, a group

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBRAL LEGAL SERVICES
800.697.3210 B
inne- .. 0247




@ - & oW N

11
12
13

15
16
17
i8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

- 4/29/2014
CONFIDENTIAL TRANSCRIPT

Page 10

of investors who were affiliated with Major League Baseball,
and consultants, approached the city with an idea. 2And the
idea was to bring to Riverside, which is actually a parcel
adjacent to the City of Riverside but in the March Joint
Powers Authority's jurisdiction, March Air Base, Air Reserve
Base. Joint Powers Authority brought forward an idea to Major
League Baseball youth training and practice facility.

And the Councilman Davis was present at the meeting
because these folks apparently reached ocut to him. And he
facilitated a meeting, which is common for city councilmembers
to do. And so there was a -~ I can't remember a staff, I
would have to look back in my Outlook notes, but there was a
number of staff present. I believe el was present| N
B o present in that meeting. And the idea was
presented. And then the next step was so what do we do to
make this happen and/or help try to make this happen.

And so like we always do, we go through period of
due diligence. And we figure out what the regulatory
requirements are, the entitlement process, et cetera, et
cetera. And the big issue in effect was how would the city or
how would this Major League Baseball group, how would they go
about annexing that 60-acre parcel intoc the City of Riverside.
And so in March of 2014, when Councilman Davis left me a
message, it was for an update on the status of that due

diligence effort, where are we, what's going on. And it's

HUTCHINGS LITIGATION SERVICES - GLOBAL LEGAL SERVICES
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often -- councilmembers often do that. They ask us for status §
ypdates on a range of topics. ?

{
Q. Do you have an understanding as to how requests by £

councilmembers for status updates are tvpically handled® 2and

the point of this question is does staff then undertake to

prepare some kind of memo or bocklet or something like that or

is it usually something where it's followed up by a phone call

or e-mail that Jjust says well, here is where we are?

A. On a monthly basis my deputy director || lE
- provides an update to every councilmember of all the
goings-on in our department, except for code enforcement and
building activities. And he typically brings the managers of
all those different groups in the meeting. And has a very
thick document that is a line.by line, project by project
update so that every councilmember is kept abreast of the
activity in their ward. That's one way.

When it comes to specific projects, oftentimes the
councilmembers will talk directly with the department head,
sometimes a division manager, sometimes deputy director of a
department or sometimes the city manager, assistant city
managers to get updates on projects. Most of the time it's
done verbally. Sometimes it's done through e-mails.
Councilmember will send an e-mail saying what's the latest
with X, Y, Z, and we will respond and say the latest is A, B,

C on the project. It varies how it occurs.
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What I understand generally is that the line of
communication between the council and departments should go
through the city manager's office. In practice, it doesn't
happen that way consistently. That's what I understand and
what I've been told. So that's generally what I know to the
answer of your question.

Q. Is it your experience that the lines of
communication between members of the council and yourself
don't typically go through the city manager?

A, In my experience that is yes, the answer to that is
ves. I have a short history in local government. It's a
total of 6 years. Most of my career has been in the private
sector. In my previcus job, which is with the City of
Fullerton, it's the only other city I've worked for in my
mature professional life, everything went through the city
manager. Here it's inconsistent.

Q. D¢ you have an opinion as to whether it would be
better, to use a vague term, if everything went through the
city manager rather than councilmembers directly contacting
you?

A. I believe, yes, to the degree that work flow --
because everything is -- everything generates work. And the
degree to which work flow can be concentrated through the city
manager's office so that alignment occurs between the politics

and the administration, yes. That would be ideal. Or at a

wry i v SAMIL,
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maximum or at a worst case scenario, it was absolutely
retained at the department head level and the city manager's
office. But in an ideal world, and without knowing -- without
knowing organization this big how it would functionally and
pragmatically work, I think the ideal is that everything
should go through the city manager's office because otherwise,
there's toc many people telling tooc many staff to do too many
things. And there isn't -~ there is an absence of alignment
with the policy set by the council and adopted resolutions and
ordinances.

Q. The communications between yourself and
Councilmember Davis that are referred to in Exhibit A, did
those come to you through the city manager?

A, Can you repeat that? I'm sorry?

Q. The communication described in Exhibit A between
you and Councilmember Davis, did those come to you through the

city manager?

A. No.

Q. And why do you say that? What's the basis of that
statement?

A. The voicemail was directly left on my work cell

phone. And when I reported to i that I had had this
voicemail and then the subsequent communication, -, in

turn, indicated to me that she had updated the councilmember a

couple times prior, and so she wasn't clear on why he was
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seeking another update. So I can speculate that based on
B corments, I didn't ask her specifically if his
communications were the result of touching base with the city
manager's office. But I can speculate based on || IEEEE
comments that the councilmember communicated directly with me
about this and not through the city manager's office.

Q. How did the meeting that happened between investors
and staff of the Riverside Community Development Department
get arranged? Was that a -~ let me rephrase the question.

Was it arranged through the city manager's office?
A. I don't know. I don't know.
Q. Let me stop you there for a second. When you don't

know, so as long as that's truthful, that's the correct

answer.
A. I would have to look on my Outlook. I don’'t know.
Q. Okay. I'm sorry. At any time from the meeting

with the investors that you have referred to through the time
that you wrote the memo that is Exhibit A, did you have a
fealing that you had been directed to do anything by
Councilmember Davis?

A. No. I mean, no, not that I can recall. And it's a
very —- it's a difficult gquestion in that all councilmembers
call me. I won't speak for my colleagues. But they will call

me and say I have an issue with a constituent, can you look

into this or what is the status update of X, Y, 2 job. So if
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that is directing me, I could probably say generally there
were probably some of those inquiries or those communications,
but nothing out of the norm of what any other councilmember
does.

Q. So would it be accurate to state that from your
experience, the communications that you've had with
councilmembers directly are communications where what is
sought is information as opposed to communications where
they're telling you I want you to handle this project, I want

you to take care of X?

A. I don't believe that's correct.
0. Bow is it incorrect?
A. A lot of it is information. But therxre's also

things like there's somebody trying, you know, there's
somebody that's caught up in the entitlement process or his
plans are stuck in building, can you see if there is a
legitimate reason why, and can you try to help get it unstuck.
So that's more than just information. That's fixing a
problem. That's getting something done. That's causing my
staff to do work and causing, which we are happy being public
servants in getting work done, but it‘s more than information.
o. So would it be accurate to state that you would not
characterize those communications as orders? You would

characterize those communications as requests that result in

you or vour staff doing work?
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A, Correct. Correct. I would see them more as
requests. The splitting of hairs however is those requests we
take extremely seriously because they are elected léaders of
the city so in effect they're orders.

Q. Is it your feeling that it would be better if the
requests were all routed through the city manager?

A. I believe, yes. 1'm torn here. 1 believe yes.

But what I fear is then we'd become this huge bureaucratic
machine of inefficiency. And there is a fine line there
between the alignment that we seek and the economic
development goals and the quality of life goals that the city
manager and the city council esspouse. As long as it doesn't
create log jams to getting problems solved, then I would
support it going completely through the city manager's office.
But many of us are in this business because we want to help
improve the community, not being part of a large bureacracy.
And so it's yes, I would support it all going through the city
manager's office as long as it doesn't become this bottleneck
to solving real people's problems.

Q. Is there a way to accommodate both these goals in
your view, that is, to route things through the city manager's
office so that staff aren't taken away from something that may
be more important that they should be working on, and at the

same time not turning the city manager's office into a

bottleneck?
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A. I haven't given ~- I've given some thought. I
shouldn't say I haven't given much thought. I think the city
manager's office needs to probably be expanded so that there
are additional city managers to carry the incredible
responsibility of -- what did I say, additional city managers?
I meant assistant city managers, additional assistant city
managers, to do -- to oversee fewer departments and carry more
of the direct requests more efficiently downward than there
currently are for a city this size. I don't believe to
achieve the alignment we seek and not sacrifice quality of
life and kind of economic development and problem-solving,
there needs to be more -- I don't know, maybe it's one more,
maybe it's two more assistant city managers so that they could
be point people to help process, direct and hold accountable
that feedback loop of problem-solving that the councilmembers
currently seek and obtain directly through the directors of

the development department.

Q. How many assistant city managers are there
currently?

A. Two. :

Q. What are their names?

S

Q. And you're suggesting perhaps there should be one

or two more?

A. I believe so.
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Q. Is there a particular assistant city manager that
you report to?

-]

Q. Now we are returning to the memo. In the next to
last paragraph of the memo there is a description of a
conversation that you had with Councilmember Davis that was
focused on the Major League Baseball youth facility. Do you
see that?

A. Yes.

Q. And that conversation happened on what date, to the
best cof your recollection?

A. On the 12th of March, later in the day if I
remember correctly.

Q. Did he call you or did you call him?

A. Let me think. Okay. So I originally in response
to Councilman Davis' voicemail on the 12th of March at 1:40
p.m., I left a message back to him around 2:57 p.m. And then
at around 6:06 p.m. Councilman Davis returned my call and we
talked for about 14 minutes. And I know these specific times
because it was on my work cell phone in the log. So when we
actually talk person to person, the call was made from
Councilman Davis to me.

Q. Okay. Tell me as best you can recall in your own
words what was said on the subject of exploring annexing the

land in to the city?
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AL What I recall is sharing with Councilman Davis what
I had learned from [N and also (R via e-mail
that - had briefed Councilman Davis a couple times since
that meeting with the Major League Baseball interest. And
that - had conveyed previously to Councilman Davis that
it's really about working with the March JPA and Lori Stone
specifically to figure out how -- what the interest of the JpPA
to allowing that parcel to be annexed into the city and partly
how to do that. And then I told Councilman Davis that I would
just still continue the exploration of annexation into the
that parcel, which concluded, I don‘t know, I want to say
about a week ago, maybe two weeks ago, where one of my senior
planners, [ BB who deals with a lot of annexations put
together the step by step and costs.

And I forwarded that to [ and she shared that

with Councilman Davis. But that was the gist of it because I
know Councilman Davis, I believe, I shouldn't say I believe,
that he expressed that the -- I don't know truthfully,
Leonard, if they were investors so much as they were kind of
interested, they had Major League Baseball affiliations, these
individuals, couple of them were consultants. I don't know if
they were the equity behind it. But they were the front end
of Major League Baseball's efforts to develop these youth

facilities. So I don't know, maybe investors was the wrong

term to use. But they were part of the development team, if
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you will.

But he indicated that there is continued interest
of that group in that site and in the youth facility there,
and also expressed that if it was to be developed within the
confines of March Joint Powers Authority, that it may be
difficult for them to get the benefit of the economic
development benefits provided by Riverside Public Utilities
and their electric and water utilities. And that's a very
éttractive thing to any company or any developer that wants to
come into the City of Riverside. And I think that was the
gist of it. And at the conclusion of it, I believe I conveyed
to him that I would follow up with -~ on the annexation thing
and get more specific.

Q. Now your memc mentioned that there were twc other
subjects that were discussed. Give me your best recollection
of what was said on those two other subjects.

A, Ever since I even wrote this memo, I've been trying
to figure out how we got into the -- how the conversation led
into the tangential but I can say that I was uncomfortable and
I just stayed guiet during these two tangents. The first
somehow got inte the realm of the city manager and the
councilmembers’ dissatisfaction with the city manager's
performance. And I recall there being profanity used in the

comments around his performance. I can't recall specifics but

that he was critical of the city manager's performance. And I
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think because I felt so uncomfortable that, in part, it's why
I can't remember the specifics. Just didn't feel good to me
to be receiving this kind of input about my ultimate boss from
the city councilmember when I am not in a role to be receiving
that kind of commentary. And so I just remember it was
uncomfortable for me to hear. But there was profanity used a
couple of times, as I recall, in those comments.

Q. Was the profanity used to characterize the city

manager's performance?

A. Yes. T think, yes. I mean it was tied to it, vyes.
I can't remember specifics. I think it was, you know, I
can't -- it was used as adjectives in describing performance.

Q. Was it used with -- let me rephrase the gquestion.

Was the performance in any way connected with the youth

facility?

A. No.

Q. Was it connected with some issue in city
management?

A. I want to say that as I'm reflecting, I want to say

that as a result of the conversation about the Major League
Baseball youth facility and my commitment to follow up, I want
to say that the conversation kind of went along the lines of
you know, - you're doing a really good job, keep up the good
work. We like you around here, blah-blah-blah. And then that

segued into comments on the -- this can't be verbatim but it
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was in that, then that segued on the other hand, about the
city manager. And it was kind of one of those that kind of
transitioned into commentary about the city manager, not so
much about a specific project or effort.

Q. You've been with the city for approximately 2
vears, correct?

A. Yes.

Q. Has a councilmember on any other occasion told vou
of his or her dissatisfaction with the performance of the city
manager other than in this one cenversation?

A. No, no, no, not at all.

c. The other topic mentioned in this last paragraph
has to do with sister cities. Tell me as best you can recall
what was said on that subject in the conversation between you
and Councilmember Davis.

A. What I recall is the context of it was a previous
city council meeting in which the topic of paying for or
providing a budget to councilmembers for visiting sister
cities was discussed or started to be discussed. And I
believe I may have been at the council meeting for the front
end of that, and then which followed, and if I recall
correctly, it followed an item that I was responsible for.
Bnd typically once we do our item, we go home. And I think I
stuck around for a few minutes. I was talking to somebody

beside me and it came up, that issue came up. But I left
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